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2 _LIGJWIEIGT 8HTen  Imei(hesein - -
wouswBISaflelhha DmaiL UL L eneu 72305129 120 826 535
WSSLB BLogEmEsaielhhs 2 mauTsslulL Qwrdss sme (F) 72 305 129 120 826 535
s - QFoafldsiulL. S1g:
%ﬁgjﬂﬂ(ﬁgngiﬁgggmﬂgwnmuq DIV6vGH OBMeTeUasT6 ] LOMMILD 6JEn6TL 54331 390 107 540 209
(whuewis QT (BLILIET6E6IT 67 695 292 148 179 984
| (56 (bF QrupuTBaEnsHE UPESILLL QLTSss &M1& (2-) 122 026 682 255720 193

WwaeSLBF QeupunGseiembasrar CoPlw &ral uTuIFFe (2a)=(F)-(2_)

(49 721 553)

(134 893 658)

Buasbd PP WsSLGF GFwupurGseiledmbaren CHPlw &mTa UTUIFFO
(61)=(8@)-(2em)

231 448 061

(371 096 500)

FWInLIT BT m&l Lmuls

2 _6EHTH HLETHENT

QouelBTL (Hd  HL 6IIHEIT

QuUOD HETOBHTENL SH6IT

BHHLHHUOUDHD  meULILS6IT

855 360 944

1137418 505

BH BLalgsmsHaflelhha 2 hauTssil’L Crsss HTeH ()

855 360 944

1137 418 505

7.0 - ;

2 6iEp] HLeIb6T BsHTen Lend OETBLILIGTeSH6N

OeuelBTL (B L 616N Lgmen Berd  OBm(BLILIGITEY 6T

1 086 809 005

759375136

eneuliyseileln Qasm(HliLene]

| BEF QeupurGsensd udjbsaflssiulL Oorsss &T15 () 1 086 809 005 759 375 136
BdF QeupurGaafledmbsTen sral uruiFssd (9)=(e)-(R) (231 448 061) 378 043 369
as1ded gnulL Czxhlw simaey (@)=(6r) -(@) - 6 946 869

| meeufl 01 opd HsFHuisvieiemeurpren SpIbL ST5 L5

waibLy 3loud HaHuiyieienanprear @uHs &ms 15
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auporer LANIG UGLTAISHSS HILGH0 5560\ b Ben&Q.
(1) 2) 3) (O] )
QaTLFLyeL g
w &/ Bleiene
: SIWEAT | o : o . SNIS
we | FmsHw . - " - Gzfiw
siu;‘:tg UGLTES Bl wAIE | wHIIG s\)/. sdeameddy Gz on ] ENETS gsn_sng . Guorgsd QUBLOTEILD
® g;;::’;ﬂ; (R LGB0 GSIB0
[T ) (Table
66/SA-21)
1G) 1(ii) 2(i) 2 3) 4(i) (i) A(iii)=4(i)+4(ii) 5:24(12;;(3)

- 1 |ugoren euf]
1004.01.01 |eupomemeuf)
1004.01.02 |usigeomur eufl
1004.01.03 |Quyiena euf)
1004.01.00 |Qurgss swbual afl ()

1004.02.01 (2_eps@d CUTBs GgiHsib euf
1004.02.99 |genemwuensu

1004.03.00 [¥mss @bz afl

1004.03.01 | e’y Bgmen aufl

1004.03.99 | s eomd wipn p Weiern
1004.04.00 (Qur@emTaTy Braeusmsi HLLewiD
1004.04.01 [2-siB16®

1004.04.02 |GouafBr®

1004.05.00 apeogen sugomen cuifl
1004.02.00 (Gurgzds Bpeuancsors aufl (i)

Qurgs eupLrar aufl (9 + &)

1002.01.00 |Qupwg Gsiss euf
1002.01.01 B85 Goemen
1002.01.02 |genemu Bemeusmeit
1002.01.03 |o_fugsl
1002.01.04 |@péews
1002.02.00 |Qurgpl st wppid Cremeuss aufl
1002.02.01 [Bzensusseir
1002.02.02 (Bpdlwr ungismiiyh st Lewid
1002.02.03 |@pseswsd
1002.03.00 |wgieufl (s LemenFar L) Syene
1002.03.01 |wgumend
1002.03.02 |wgiefl (@16sL gipun®) Hyaves
1002.03.03 '
1002.04.00 |wgieufl (sLLenenF FLLID)
1002.04.01 |wgmen eufl
1002.05.00 |yevsuleneo
1002.05.01 |yswauismeo aufl
1002.05.02 |ouyey auft
1002.05.03 |elpenenis Lysitey euf
1002.05.04 |saps Guipiysmsi Hiene
1002.05.05 |Gevrdsi
1002.05.99 |GG shsasmiss ol
1002.06.00 [Bzéw &L eufl
1002.07.00 (Bzensusssit
1002.08.00 (2_pusa
1002.09.00 [@psE0H
1002.10.00 (2 _sgrap usHT aflsEbd gamanuameuLDd
1002.11.00 |(Qsm@s Gom Ly earser aufl
1002.12.00 |orpprisensstan aufl
1002.12.01 |Gzsneuameir
1002.12.02 |o_puss
1002.12.03 |@péewsd
1002.13.00 [pris Heyiuiwppid aigs Bepd aufl
1002.14.00 (Qzedells QzpTenevBuA QigurLed Gmmyy eufl
1002.15.00 (@mieh Gzl efembuy el
1003 | sigivglt ugFge S LD gamanuameLih
1003.01.00 |opLibuy Guorlimy eurse eufl
1003.02.00 |wrppssisste aufl
1003.03.00 |upgw sufl
1003.04.00 [uBiga Gor@BsscmTESD auf
1003.05.00 |Gy ausen elpusmen Wemer auf
1003.06.00 |@lpe0 urgisiiy sufl
GUITEIN LTSI, 50 LD, HUORE DI
1003.07.00 (@pmjlsoren oEiod ushHy afssr
Baindlg, Bflwiseien iemods GHTLjiTeorer g0
1003.07.01 |usdy euflseir
Laneny BrLSD Hevemidbmerd GHTLjileoten LHaydb
1003.07.02 |11 ewmissi
1003.07.03 |gefuny w1 Gurb@auysHs
1003.07.04 |Geri L anser aipumer Werer auf

1003.07.05 |nsismin siewss Gt S@indiusss auf
1003.07.06 |\sini® Hevemimen sipuoFusHy i Lamd
1003.07.07 |presdy Gammie) siwwpset Warar aifl
1003.07.08 |swuei ugey eufl

1003.07.09 @it aufl

1003.07.10 |outsen 2 _flemio eufl

1003.07.11 |PFs GarBémeaummms cuf

1003.07.99 |genewienes
1003.08.00 |2 wj Bwesipd
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1003.09.00
1003.10.00
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QFe S LewID
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oIGFL QUTEGBLS6 WHTer eufl
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2001.02.00
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2001.04.00

2002.01.00]
2002.01.01
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2002.01.03
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2002.01.99
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2003.02.10]

2003.02.11
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sibLafitl LBamenfier i emb

Fnl_ BHSTUGTRISST OHBID et L
FenLIB6NehHSHTE L L emimhigel

2003.02.12
2003.02.13

2003.02.14]
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2003.02.16]
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Qgeveilend

Gailw elememey

Befui.
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UGLTHS euFey
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66/69 | Gungap Gpu |2 UBEEA
; g6 rete

iy
gt
[C)

gpur®

@)

. Qaevailend
o

B) OF | @=M+2)+G) ®)

Bl.e. 208 Qar
B gememu
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Qs eoeSeni
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DIFHE
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dysmyid)

(6)

(7= (5)+(6)

(ETNTRAT Y-
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Bodsl
ulL
i

ar %
Fgeislom
&

Gy /
ena

Gaupur_BésTen
SHTJEID

S Goip Gzaeia

Smpidls AL (1)
BawFds L./ amsIH LD 1
BBHSHLID/ GHuih
258-1-
GOl - 5 - gn6ll, sbUeTD WHDID Genew
oAl Aise QFevey eflLwif;
augiG

s G -
1001 sbusipd &nedlud
1002 Guedls Gpy LHMID ML LIgHsiT
1003 geweniw QasmBriueTeseT
QLTSS

&Ml - 6 - Qzevey el wifHurer genemi
Qur@Lsei wHoId GCeneumser
Q :Q .

o

1101 2_eemiy

1102 QeusfiiBr®

Quorgsd (o))

1201 e1apgimmalsEnnd Seines
LI 6ITEIS ETHLD

1202 - srflQur@peit

1203 o e E(mHemLHEmLd
1204 oG gieu  6ULOMEIHE0H6IT

921,871,000
16,608,000
332,645,000
1,271,124,000

16,221,000

16,221,000

16,032,000
10,059,000

473,000

921,871,000
16,608,000
332,645,000
1,271,124,000

909,675,731
16,602,609
317,157,829
1,243,436,169

16,221,000 16,219,112

- 16,221,000 16,219,112

16,032,000
10,059,000

16,016,684
9,208,604

473,000 471,247

1,337,975
1,337,975

909,675,731
16,602,609
318,495,804
1,244,774,144

16,219,112

16,219,112

16,016,684
9,208,604

471,247

12,195,269

5,391
14,149,196
26,349,856

1,888

1,888

15316
850,396

1,753
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o

gngmyen (Hens

Q5 (2B ADFFEMD

1205 gemenwieneu
QUTSSI> (2b)

1301 sumasemiassit

1302 Quirl, @b, 2 usyeawid
1303 5L 191 EBISHEHD SL L eDIOLIL|ESEHLD
QoI )

[EELOBIED
1401 Gurs@aurss

1402 pumed, GFTELSCBTLL|

1403 Westgmyptd Bid

1404 eurLenauyd, 2 eiEpymLd
FMUBEHSSTEN uflujd

1406 @55ma aUTEHMIBIGEHHSTEN QUL 1y
QF6vey

G\x:rrsﬁauan‘sq Qe L mn&amija:@é»esnm
&S5BS SO

1409 genanwisne

QuoTss (F)

gemanu QuTELSsT wHOID GFeneussit

Banear QuTss Geavaiand (or+ay+@+)

&My - 7 - Qzevey el wifFwren wrHpEISET,
BRIGETLE6T, WreflWbiEsT

26,564,000
8,673,000
2,812,000

4,603,000
16,088,000

10,590,000

15,095,000

3,149,000

34,481,000
63,315,000

122,188,000

- 26,564,000 25,696,535
8,673,000
2,812,000
4,603,000
- 16,088,000

8,646,419
2,808,790
4,537,430
15,992,639

10,590,000 10.137.870
15,095,000

13,373,595

3,149,000 2,306,371

34,481,000
- 63,315,000

34,223,892
60,041,728

122,188,000 117,950,014

25,696,535
8,646,419
2,808,790

4,537,430
15,992,639

10,137,870

13,373,595

2,306,371

34,223,892
60,041,728

117,950,014

867,465
26,581
3210

65,570
95,361

452,130

1,721,405

842,629

257,108
3,273,272

4,237,986

=}
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Frgiyen end

1501 poveniyfl PlapsAsE LD

1502 guisydw uenilsCsTenLsei

1503 Quirg Boisuenmiget

1504 o1lalpsd wrelumiser

1505 - ghan WHmID UBiEsTiILS &SI Lemmissi
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1507 wraremnsmusst

1508 gemeuiisne

QTSSO

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] . &

10,688,000

10,688,000

10,688,000 10,682,862

10,688,000 10,682,862

10,682,862

10,682,862

5,138

5,138
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@My - 8 - QFevey el wifFurer aulipd

Qe (BLILaTRYE6iT

1601 2_sitenie sLais6in

1602 QeualBrl (Bé sLavisein

1603 HenpBeafl o _emwiguwisd wHmd HewmBGa
Hememulst @Gemibs elensd

QLoD - - - - - - - -

@My - 9 - Gzevey el wfFwiret generw
BemiBeoumD QFevalend

1701 prrmseEpd vy Bewssss
Gaameusei

1702 Plawssss GFameusein

1703 Quomfls Qamer w
BOLYPDDILBSSIH0

QLomTSHid - - - - - - _ -

Mapsds Alb (1)

W@ LTz (GHIY 5 wzed 9 aueny)
Qs BaiGaush Graaid 1,404,000,000 - - 1,404,000,000 | 1,372,069,045 1,337,975 | 1,373,407,020 | 30,592,980 -
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BFHS AL (1

Qurg SGsefle

u@LIG

@My - 10 weogmé Qamggibaefien

yemmyentolid, GobuGSSID

Qoo aiLu

2001 &L 19l BIBEHD &L L eNIOLILEBEHLD 11 5,108,000 5,108,000 5,106,921 5,106,921 1,079 0

2002 Quidl, Bupdyd, o usyemd 11 1,270,000 1,270,000 1,252,074 1,252,074 17,926 1 snpmyem e
2003 eursenmIseiT 11 1,260,000 1,260,000 1,210,475 1,210,475 49,525 4
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2104 L gLEIBEDH, HULWILHSEHH 11 47,400,000 47,400,000 47,399,397 47,399,397 603 0

2105 srenflujo, smenll GULLGHHMID
2106 GusGUT®sT_o1lelnss
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@aOpTHN_ansamsat 6112104 -
Dby e e 6112105 -
sUuS BT 6112106 -
ywsulys BupSIEsat 6112107 -
aflonen s 6112108 -
BurlLijmssa oaei 6112109 22,000.00 0 0 0 0 15,000.00 (15.000.00)| 0 0 0 7.000.00
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AiBEED LHDY BImasEs 6141101]  1,827.083,000.00 0| 2001,864970.00 0| 0| 74,328,000.00 0| 0| 0| 0| 3,754,619,970.00
@550z T0 6141102]  1,827.083,000.00 0| 2.001.864970.00 0| 0| 74,328,000.00 0| 0| 0| 3,754,619,970.00
GuUTEGIBEI, QBTLILTLES WwHED uweiur 6141103 - R
sy BEFiYTD 6141104 - R
2 u Qurgsw - -
aflugmw 61412 1.827.083,000.00 - 2001864970.00 [ - - 74328,000.00 - - - - |3.754,619.970.00
U5 BHILLES i 6141201
By ess GpriLmisst 6141202 -
DIVEETY BHTLLEEDD 6141203 -
2 U QuTgsw -
auamBen 61413 - - - - B B B B , N N
Boowgli s1Esar Howb 6141301
uGLWIE o Bleotd 6141302 -
sy sl 6141303 -
2 u Qurgsw -
Bt 61414 B B B B B B B , , N N
EeyTeLsal_ wHDID ST 6141401
gilai 6141402 -
FigGpsamsa 6141403 -
BLEID W&BFIUTIE S 6141404 -
2 U QuTgsw -
FIBlw 61415 - - - - B B B B , N N
STLGU uGFuTer FIElow 6141501
BTG UGS uTar FIBOD Sid0Ts 6141502
2 u Qurgsw
sfla e 61416
2 i o 0y Heb 6141601
sLpsDyEaT 6141602
sramipl UGHse SLOG®IGa allL LD 6141603
urit_GauefliuG gra 6141604
DI Gpay &IES @aundlssi 6141605
Qs @t 6141606
2 u Qurgsw
sor6 & aypams 6142
goaw QUiDs QsTsaIGE 6143
2 u Qurgsw

ST STSTOTOTOTOTOTSTOTSTSTSTLE | 30 (ST STSTSTS TS TS TS TS TSTSTOTSTSTSA




3.5au@wrar@ o B allenens S mer (e5. 000)
QUBLOTGT DBILILT® B ueigorans
@U(BLDTGOTS; . . A L QmIPwIi | CTevs | @MIFAUBLOTTSIETIOSLILIG FTOISTFTT
g{ﬁuf@ auBLOTeTE GO B Ly wSLITH 56 () e %
1002-07-00 e St 1980 1 980 1975 99.75
1003-07-02 | “Bosortemmd 40000 | 40000 | 39745 99.36
ga'ﬁfung' Lo LIVGD S 67/_1)/_15)
1003-07-03 | Cloedaispsner s ewd 1200 1200 1 164 97.00
SILILINSS) QUen LOHMILD
@ml_q.u'@@.urr%l_'f@eiezrrm
1003-07-05 | st.comi 700 700| 703 100.43
1003.07.09 sriLer e 14 500 14500 | 14 377 99.15
1003-07-99 | 7w Amneliuddss | 45000 | 15000 | 15036 100.24
2002-01-01 | of2(8 el auasLonanih 3 500 3500 3284 93.83
2002-02-99 | gmawme 11 000 11000 | 10655 96.86
%l_'u@.mé:ﬂ_'l_@.@‘r )
PTG &L L_GRTTBIS GiT
2003-02-03 13 500 13500 | 13432 99.50
2003-02-13 | ufiiews s L aniib 200 200 161 80.50
Guoml L_md eunsest 123
D LIeHewT L5S 6T au )
2003-02-14 | " 1300001 439000 | 921 9332
2003-02-99 116 Gaumy @i LOTEE SISl 2 300 2300 2309 100.39
S GOTL_GRGITLT LIGWLDLDﬁ)Q_[LD
2003.03.02 | <re uslyse Qsigesar 20 20 18 90.00
g{a‘g @‘EG{) QTR GV
2003-07-00 1500 1500 !4 9393
alsemail HLSTIT LOHDILD
- 97 544 99.53
2004-01-00 | euaBuumseiiy 98000 | 98000 '

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




3.6 @ggsLuL L NS egisSL 1y waiLTL GalaeargSner
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g D Be0dbsID SIMIDE 5/F IS BENID CuplucL 921556 2P an&%mﬁ:aﬁ @g:;g}m CpTenselp Cippaiaran
Ooudbestd U155 SBEEG |5 93150 20201231 [2020.1231 o %
1 001 pamAHud Sieviasvsd 136,444 136,444 136,444 - 100 -
2 020 BHTHED YEERILITENT FenL 10,181,977 10,181,977 10,181,977 - 100 -
2 wisee] , GHTABIL LD WBBID USSTHH0 DINDEFH
3 052 1,119,753 1,119,753 1,119,753 - 100 -
USSHFTFN , HEOTFFT] WBBID HIUST] SIeNDFS
4 101 65,944 65,944 62,943 3,001 95 5
B QuImenTHTy BB Csreiens lalhhHS lennds
5 104 65,660,821 65,660,821 65,660,821 0 100 0
6 110 S _Sjemida 7,844,080 7,844,080 7,646,107 197,973 97 3
7 111 FHTHN]  DIDIDE T 48,811 48,811 48,810 1 100 0
8 116 IHBHS DIVDEFH 1,450,100 1,450,100 1,446,731 3,369 100 0
9 118 DI ITROTE = 20,760,713 20,760,713 20,760,712 1 100 0
10 120 oadlly , Aol deiwn LHWD SWS LIGETIL S0t 228,505,837 228,505,837 | 228,505,837 - 100 -
11 122 aTenfl SIeMEFs 10,328,106 10,328,106 9,847,267 480,839 95 5
12 123 UpgsIIel , Benssny wimib wpelasy sewsl 1,200,001 1,200,001 1,200,000 1 100 0
13 124 wsafly . Spa sloen whpd seps UTEEIL PSS | 794 977 155 794,977,155 | 794,977,155 - 100 -
OTEHTENT FMUBET, 2 _6iTehITL & WeB WBBID GUTE
14 130 Bremaudsil  DIMIDF G 305,134,160 305,134,160 303,772,718 1,361,442 100 0
Fmeit oielmgHE, Gouemed eumiitiy wBBID GzmfsoTeny
15 149 2_MeYB6iT DIeNIDFS 178,088 178,088 178,089 (1) 100 (0)
2 _GTeNBUTHIBTIL, 2 6iT6NME aleusTy LBBID DIeNTHS
16 155 (BTGB IS 524,712,296 524,712,296 524,712,296 - 100 -
17 157 PP, oL Sidadsb wipd welpouet siewsa 5,669,794 5,559,794 5,669,794 - 100 -
18 193 Opmfevreni HienLoF s 408,001 408,001 368,861 39,140 90 10
19 194 Qevsnepi oppd ollsvenun’ G Sievwds 18,905,775 18,905,775 18,890,143 15,632 100 0
20 195 @3505MP0 ghmed el emsgaliy oimiwss 2,761,723 2,761,723 2,761,723 - 100 -
21 198 BiLTEal SIemIoFa 717,300 717,300 501,722 215,578 70 30
Guemiset, fgieu) Slalbsd. (psiusel, SigriLeL sevel,
LML FTeneusdseT © sl Lenoli] wBpid  seval BGzensusei
BTG DIGHLOF i
22 403 100,638,580 100,638,580 100,568,703 69,877 100 0
Uigiby, L1ggemen, (DU LITERIL LD, SHETUTLHIS6T OBBID HEH]T
j Ao b@ailliL hI  SIEHLOF G
23 408 1,254,908 1,254,908 1,152,805 102,103 92 8
2 _GIeNBUTHIBILIL, 2 6il6NH aleusTy OBBID DIeNTHs5
(LPSTDMIDSHHIA DINLDF 5
24 409 273,208,683 273,208,683 269,580,587 3,628,096 99 1
GBI B iy 5@, FhHend Le0
25 412 SIMIDEFS 10,963,060 10,963,060 9,752,856 1,210,204 89 11
FpiHd, waeiGuTkeiwe, fp B, sw Cpmhsd
(0L, euenfis 5 b wBp SpF euen
(PHTMDHBI EITRTEID HIeDIDF Ji
26 414 288,111,736 288,111,736 285,683,034 2,428,702 99 1
TBs, &8BF @audhFlu eab@Galli, SyuTGg
5 oflei S lalbHS BEID Fopsd HBTHT]
BITRTERIS  SIMIDFE
27 416 108,001 108,001 97,059 10,942 90 10
Hmeit SlealmdHs CBTPsoaTi HBems.SyUIaD
SHTHB(PD BITEIMEIS  SIENIOF S
28 421 B 234,550 234,550 232,838 1,712 99 1
Oped BBID SrelunissT, S o aams, STUIHHSs6T,
LIPHISET, L6NBTUI GeuRSTuD o (henebaloniE
Luijesems GuiuT’ G oleg 2 BusHd wHpID 2 wiy
QamApIL L elleusmu SienFg
29 425 11,219,060 11,219,060 11,177,588 41,472 100 0
2 pusd. o g alfGuatsd, @IsTuer o ghiserer
SUBUUTE, LFaHHCST060 SITMIHIS SIeNIDF&
30 426 126,800 126,800 124,749 2,051 98 2
GoTg 5D 2,686,522,257 2,676,710,122 9,812,135 100 0
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1 201 Qe alleusty FHeneuldsenid 46,871,799 46,871,799 46,267,061 604,738 99 1
2 203 Smarvdeu eleusny Hlenewidbsenid 1,501 1,501 1,500 1 100 0
3 206 SeUTFFT] eUBT] Henenide6rd 5,917,000 5,917,000 5,716,135 200,865 97 3
4 210 Qau1gd  Senemdbsenid 100,179 100,179 100,037 142 100 0
5 216 Feps Breneumst  FHenenisasrid 19,088,207 19,088,207 18,929,722 158,485 99 1
BT SHend LOBHID & pieut
6 217 ungismiy  Gsameussil Hamemidsenid 685,014 685,014 681,966 3,048 100 0
aflenenum’ GHaiens  Silalmd s
7 219 FHmeTEE6TID 1,971,449 1,971,449 1,899,639 71,810 96 4
8 227 Qau1Fs FHenemidbsenid 20,622,815 20,622,815 20,399,833 222,982 99 1
9 240 ey GFeNSHIL Hlenewisamenid 82,796,000 82,796,000 82,664,388 131,612 100 0
BMHEHTNSD OBBID
10 252 sireiaiugailish slenentsaernid 3,173,499 3,173,499 2,567,021 606,478 81 19
11 253 QuUILAIL  Henemdsenid 213,446,523 213,446,523 211,959,537 1,486,986 99 1
Canenl udey syememmumeni
12 254 BTG FHeemidHenid 4,401,118 4,401,118 4,397,442 3,676 100 0
U6y SLenemILITeNT [BTLLS
13 286 FHenemisberid 25,751 25,751 25,500 251 99 1
Gom LT eutder CUTSHGMITSHSI
14 307 eI E6IID 843,400 843,400 709,668 133,732 84 16
15 326 Fps STHBSS HmewibsHerd 96,101 96,101 96,101 - 100 0
Smenll LWSTUTE BBID OsTeTens
16 327 HLLIAL6D FHenamrsamenid 555,563 555,563 547,849 7,714 99 1
wellg euen olalhd s LBHBID
17 328 BouameuaITUILIL| &lenemTHEH6MLD 1,248,767 1,248,767 1,130,700 118,067 91 9
UeuBHTEE Silealhdhe BBID
U@  SHlenewrdserid
18 334 106,058,353 106,058,353 105,847,614 210,739 100 0
Guongsib 507,903,039 507,903,039 503,941,713 3,961,326 99 1

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] a ST STSTSTETETOS TS TS TS TETSTSTS]




olzirat stofa ke of ts Yanr 2aan

Caaptel Lz 2

FHewIg LoTeUl LD - SimFFTmUIST OITETRIS DIMFHibHeler BLTHS cpsober Lwemh - 2020
. . . 26 g psiTenenas
@5?:;:& SIMDEFE] FememdbeenLd 2 Gém;ﬁ):;gm [SEAEERTY g@%
QB L PBIBBEL B Q@ HI6T QBT 2020.12.31 Bug
QBTLTBevd 51D Qs HIHHEB DTBBLD 2020.12.31 BIEHHEHTN PHIHBEH
1 001 LIMHUP DI 12,630,110 12,630,110 12,630,109 1| 99.99999 0
2 52 2 wiseal . GaMABILD WBDID LUSHTHH0 imvds 406,408 406,408 406,408 - 100! -
LUSSHIFTFRN , SEUTFSFM WBHID 10F eTeudsty
3 101 DILOF & 28,016,959 28,016,959 27,540,476 476,483 | 98.29931 2
4 102 BF SiwF s 1,563,703,709 1,563,703,709 1,562,637,309 1,066,400 99.9318 0
B QuIgeTTHTy 0BBID i ERICE:
5 104 DIDLOF & 496,602,488 496,602,488 496,602,488 - 100! -
6 110 BE SIDIFH 17,209,067 17,209,067 17,203,274 5,793 100! 0
7 118 QGUFTII DIDIDF i 427,031 427,031 427,031 - 100! -
8 120 wasfly , dmeny ety wipd sups UTBBTIY SIS 448,486 448,486 448,486 - 100! -
9 122 STenll DIMOF S 86,688,457 86,688,457 86,688,457 - 100! -
10 123 UHHSTFN | SONFFT] DBOHID 105 aleusly SenniFa: 3,696,839 3,696,839 3,696,838 1| 99.99997 0
11| 124 | wsely . e elewsny wppd saps LtgmIy D0 525,231 525,231 525,231 - 100! -
LOTETET FEMLIBET, ©_6iTEhITl g 1013 LofB®ID

12 130 Quigl BGFameumsl SIMIFE 59,291,675 59,291,675 59,291,675 - 100! -
Ga1L slLeiolly, g saps o Ll Lol ilalbhs

13 140  [@yngmmis owwss 1,847,783 1,847,783 1,847,782 1| 99.99995 0
Bpeil oilalbas, Goumen eI wHmD GFTHevrery

14 149 o payEaT SIEIDFS 1,020,010 1,020,010 1,018,865 1,145 100! 0
FraBss olalmss) s7auBss alousty wWHBID

15 155 DNTHD (PHTMDHHION  DIEHLOF T 3,057,087 3,057,087 3,057,087 - 100! -

16 157 B8, welp o flowas wiph sl fHFmHs Swwss 8,076,071 8,076,071 8,076,071 - 100! -
USHITFQT , SEUTFFN OBBID 0% efeusy

17 158 IO & 177,364,501 177,364,501 177,364,500 1 100! 0
bay SlelBsd e ey uFHser LBBID

18 162 B QUDBIBED SIEIES 8,351,474 8,351,474 8,351,473 1| 99.99999 0
Bar oLlelmHa e ey euFdss OBHID B

19 166 QUIDBIBED  SIENLDE 5 7,765,093 7,765,093 7,765,092 1| 99.99999 0

20 194 alemsmur G wBpd Seaneh] eleudny i d 2,189,200 2,189,200 2,039,234 149,966 93 7

21 198 BIOUTE®T  DIDIDE & 344,201 344,201 338,710 5,491 98 2
Gadogyflento, senev Bap&Fd WBBID
ATOLILB HMeOB6T 2mH@&alli] JTegTeis

22 401 SIDLOF & 320,001 320,001 187,400 132,601 59 41
BB LOBMID LITL FTENe0&H6T 2 L &L L enLDLiL]

23 402 olelbHd Slesa 9,443,316 9,443,316 9,442,485 831 100! 0
Guenisei, Huieuy SilelpsHd, weiusierf,
SIQLILINLB606, LITLFTene0H6T © I &L L enioLiL|

24 403 wBpID  He0el Csameusel GJTRIEIS SIS E 1,221,590 1,221,590 1,213,817 7,773 99 1
LgibLy, LG semen, 1L LITGWHIL D, SHENTLITL Higbelt
OBEID BET MBHCHTHe0H6IT 2 EGaili

25 408 SDITRIEIS  DIDIF & 1,087,000 1,087,000 979,853 107,147 90 10
DITRTHIS  DIMIDFGHBEI, 2 _6ITeNBUTHIBIIL|,
2 6iena aleusTy BBID DDTHS (PSHTEOLOSHIHIO

26 409 SITERTEIS  DIVIOF & 83,305,388 83,305,388 81,523,361 1,782,027 98 2
pay Olelhdhd BBID SLBSMY LTHISTIL|

27 411 BITRIRIS  DIDIF & 3,000,001 3,000,001 2,555,700 444,301 85 15

efBTL B iy b@allil LBBID

28 412 FHns CoupiLT® SITERTHIs SINFd 24,901 24,901 - 24,901 0 100
FWisHS., wemeiGurmeilwed, Fp B, &w
GFHMPed BouemevauTUILIL], 6uemilES (LPEBTEMLOGHSHIAID
BB DIJF U6 (LPBTMHSHIN DITTERMEIS

29 414 DIDLOE G 18,353,478 18,353,478 17,583,579 769,899 96 4
Hpeir olelpsd, Csmfsd F1) sBems WHBID

30 421 SWIQID LSHSTEHSUPD SQITETEIS  DIeNIDFH 130,673 130,673 75,448 55,225 58 42
WBEPID STeflukiser, s 2 emess,
SMUISNB6T, LIPBISET, LO6MHTUI CeumismuDd
2 pemenadipnE LWITtsuiems GubUTL G alms
© BUSH WBBID o Wi CHTABI L eleugFmul

31 425 DIWLOE & 2,971,055 2,971,055 2,860,602 110,453 96 4
Qg 1> 2,599,519,283 - 2,599,519,283 2,594,378,841 5,140,442 2,871 0

ST STSTSTER

ST STSTOTOTSTSTETSS L ST STSTS TS TS TS T TS TSTETSTSTS]




Foor-ady el =
Copilsl cliliaa ioe o Saksned s o e ominklies ol e Year 2020

HEWIQ LOTEUL L LD - SimFFTmaIUTeT @ITMTEIS DIMOFHiDHH6TE aIHLMHE cLpeodHer LWGLTG - 2020
IOk . 2020.12.31 .
OB | Gevda SIWLOF 8/ BT B6NLD - ORIODIDLITE QP BT Buig QTP B psiieneves
JOV: 3 TN Quprir L QBIHE B 9815£6 [EACIINE DY) [BIT(6ThEb BTN %
b CUrHs PHIGSEH LOTBBLD 2020.12.31 ¢ [PEAEEC]

1| 201 |Quensds ealeusny SHenemisbserid 1,072,500 1,072,500 1,006,154 66,346 94 6

2| 202 [werbedib mevrEFETy Henemidbmerid 1,962,001 1,962,001 1,962,000 1 100 0

3| 206 |seurdFany eleusty Henenissernid 20,001 20,001 - 20,001 0 100

4| 210 |Qsuigs  Smembsmsrid 975,001 975,001 975,000 1 100 0

5| 216 | seps Goameuser  Henemidserd 1,388,397 1,388,397 1,369,037 19,360 99 1
BEOILSHend LoBPID Fpleut LITGHISTLIL

6| 217 [Coomeumer SHenemidmenid 2,108,980 2,108,980 2,100,166 100{ #VALUE!

7| 219 | elenenwn Bdhaimns SilelmsHe) Henemidhsentd 150,001 150,001 115,000 35,001 77 23
2aH0HTens WBBID LsTeflalugealuisd

8| 252 |Hememsbmenid 904,800 904,800 904,800 - 100 0

9| 253 | guieud Hememdbamernid 750,101 750,101 750,100 1 100 0

10| 254 | udey SLEMERIWITENT BTUIS HeNEMTHBEITLD 480,001 480,001 480,000 1 100 0

11| 286 | @rewil SuemewILITENT HTWLS 5HeNIHEETLD 3,435,264 3,435,264 3,432,860 2,404 100 0
srewll LWL BBID CsTeTens S L1 60

12| 327 |Fememisasenid 2,157,861 2,157,861 2,141,301 16,560 99 1
wells euem Silalpss wBHBID GeuensveuTuiiL

13| 328 [Fewemsbsenid 62,083 62,083 39,759 22,324 64 36
ueBETES ollalmsd BBID LawlsE

14| 334 |SHewemidsend 125,001 125,001 110,743 14,258 89 11
QT sib 15,591,992 15,591,992 15,386,920 196,258 99 1

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




3.8 HP9rbsrsgisamarymaissaallenets S mer

(¢5. 000)
Ol GO GeALid 31.12.20205:65 | 31.12.2020 94 aBiswd | qpeiGes
K 2. 2 LOFS 2. 2 LDF 5 G) SR
915G DG S TG LIGRTL_ 9] 6T F&16T BB BlenevenLp sewsl ps LELER
Duf B Y PFSUNGILILY | 2BlFensuller Lig wimest @iw @IFTFTTLOM
LBFLD 5% %
9 WFeHud
LGD
9151 | #L-LmIS6T LOHDILD 2 386288 886.45 | 2386288 886.45
SL L ®LDLIL|&S6T
9152 | QunBHU 2 L gewTEIS 6T 394 430 192.49 394 430 192.49
9153 #renf 3754 619970.00 | 3754619 970.00

9154 Qs Rewty (g wing CFnSg 6T

9155 | 2 Wiwe Cerggissar

9160| BLB8I% ClEnaTLy HSGLD
Gouenevasar

9180 @3F5HH@ il
O&Fnggisaer

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




04 QswerPmiens s 19ser
4.1 syawsg@ar Qsurppieoss s 1y (QsmADLTL S S LSS g LiLienL_ulled)

4.1.1 @10 ev fley

aflGayL &L 1y sor a@iLmig@L aflearadlar afsngnyions (%) aenio aflevaray
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %
Gumilwug S L_EmFHeers
swrigsed 8%
P35 % (HFHeaTL
P mi&6ls TeTened 99%
AP I
JUJ‘/_D@I_I_I?J&SGZDG-YT . 959
.’5“"—(505"’.@’—”—.’@5@5@. _
BB (LpSTEDLDSHIOLD LOPMILD 929
Geveval Tppe 0
peTGarmm LBerTuicy 70%
LestenrL’ L b opmid oG LILFH 80%
FHe15%MUIe%5 CHmflsens 100%
QUG TLIGST 96| @GV GIT 999,

4.1.2 Qumduilwed Lfey

TBiLTisEL amaralar afsngrgons (%) o aeoin aflenaray

aCoyL_ &L 19 FHaT
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %

BlILoTGssTL LiGwsst|%Hem ar
GopLimgeneu
Qeuised(2 arprl 1L aaiasar
9 LOFFIGHT 6515 L 19.68T HLp
B L (LD LILINSSLILI(HLD
Qewp G L m1%aiT)

100%

Goumi Hen 61556115 61 631
REHISGL 19T HL)

Bl (LpepLiLBSSLILIGLD 100%
Cewp S _misemer GopLimieal
Qeuiga

D35 Cauemeavsear GopLimien ey

100%

Qsuised (omaul’ 1 & QFuies)

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1. 3. sewdi@L Lfley

202116 eupL_gg155 06T B9 100%
BHTTSENS QU LpMEIGHS 60

BB WS FHe WS FWiTflgSe0
2020

202116 auLSgissmaT UBGL-TBS 100%
LI L8 swrisse i

100%

bl sesflLifG 1 Payrole
sewtasstld O\ FweSudesr eLpevLd 100%
FLOLIGTSMSGS SWTHSS
QULPEIGSILD
R e T 100
FPTLOFE®SS SWTHSS 0
LOISTHS MBS Q)ewTHEHD Fn DD
SWIigse

eyl L QFwesLd LpmILh
97885 Glaw v mI% @b s % et 100%
(PO LTSS @il (halS5 60
eyl L CFWesLd LopmILh
rGs& OFwewsEI%EhsGF
ClEmpsLoesT TS B1S 100%
DTG O\FTS5IF56aTULD
SOSBL (DG 2 L LI(HSHFH60
R5158® CFwiwLiL B & eTn

100%

Blow w185 aTLD] 969 LDEFH S H @5 (S
RBIBHGHL(B) GTEOEN VS G 6T 100%
STEHSTF 56T UL EI SGBSSVILD 2 Fli
2 uenTEIGamart GLienTey/Lb
4,5 G IBI% GO GIT FIJLITTH 60 100%
GCaoral a5 CsTIed L 1L_Fnss

Sacied e 100%
QLD B GTISH AT DM MILD
RUILIBSSSTITS®GTL LIG6 100%
Glauiged

2 aitens LoPmid Oeueieums)
FETHE TR I FTTW GRS @5 LI 100%
LIS vaflFse0

L7885 QFwasnigaled LB w

SL 19 L BlFLoresTLD 100%
QL wippLd CLpm

QYU TS| HL_GOT L5S H6mar o
Bouis@ssais semsbL OFe 125%
2 L LBSSRILD

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.4. gy uilwe wHmib yerefalugalwed 3ew&

T iLnis@Ld alemaraler afgremgons (%) o arenio aflevaray

aIGayL_ &L 19 HaT
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %

aews 111 (Dwps sE05
Fevevenm aflewov CFaflLiL—
STIeT(H&CS 1[G (Lpe»D)

100%

Gpe ailewardged Hewrd6)sBLiLY

Gped LML 1L srewt 9jaT6)
&P3s LereflaiLigs oL (hLd 100%
real L ynFmasmus
SWTASSRILD
®DIFRESTS5 Ol&TeOLILIBILD 0
%Gv/il@a;@fr Lpmlw 100%
LeteflafLigBISeners S oL (h%e0

SL 1L BISET LIpmlw 100%
yerefleflLigmigenard B’ (hsed

Q@ evmiens 2orfluid Lien g

sawg0s® Ly - 2020 g 100%

Gop Q& merered

a1z 1 a(Swps FEws Hdavenm 100%
aflenev CasflLi— @Jnnl‘r{ﬁ;_ssLb)

oz 11 (DwES Fpe05 Pedeverm 100%
Mewev CsilLiL— 015551561
wpp)

2 puSFwrery aflevev - 100%
DTS MHSLD
(I.C.Paflewaev GaafLiv— 100%
QUTFTESLD)

arews 111 (DwEs 005
Aowemm allene CFsilLiL—

100%

STTT(HECS T (Leom)

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.5.wreul’ L ge1iss (psTevwSFauLl LFay

a@iunis@Ld aleeraler afgremgons (%) o awrenio aflenaray

N GapL_ &L 19 Heir
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %

I TTSHBIHE AT (&9 D LILIS M 5 T6T
QFup@ L L misenar 90%
B L_(LpeOD LILI(RSHI %60

gx/mggés (5?5/7mw§5'g,]6u 9MlayL L6 100%
BSLHFF 5 6T °
2ITIBS ¢hes FDUTE) Loppid 100%
S L 106D [B)&LHFF S i °
2/ TISSBIG6T6T GLITE Q6w T Ts

LIS eall&@GLD FL 6L &eHEHS6T

O\LITg) LDSSET (LpeOD LILIT(RSGT LI DL
QWi LD o [l [5)m))6uGSTTEI% G L_GoT 77%
@mmt_'u_/a'f OCFuisaILD

Caflw a1 11 Y uiey BlnIeeTs S et
BlovLs LfGFTSenaT 9 B% eSS 6T
ATISS (LPSHTEDLDSF| 0
BI0IBSNS S QD LILIHS S

100%

81%

100%

4.1.6. wreul’ L srewiiLi vweTur G LI ey

T IFLTISGL aflearaller afgreTIons (%) 2 awrenLo aflewaray

aCayuL_ &L 19 Hair
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %

BlewevGLID 6T Bl6vLILIToUEH 6OTS S 100%
gmblui o’ 1L FFHed BleLiLiTaIeneTs
DL L 1D swTfEsH60

umIGapLLl LrGeusLd eLpevLd mesT 100%
piLiGungenetLl INrCssmIs eh%s 1%
BlevLiLimeuenetd S L 1b SwTfFse0
LDGWT LOWMILD HILT LIMgy & mLILNeeT eLpevLd 100%
@ LwermL () afleuFmud
st Faler aflen aTH) D ev6Td
ENMOEDLY

616w 6V GLIM 6T &Tewl] (LpS MTew LDSGIGLLD 100%
up®) Py BH\Lb BlHLHFRS 6T

e’ L& &resstlL LiweTUTL h& &(Lp 100%

rGsas srenflLl LweTLITL (H% &Lp 100%

of " HFCHTL L& snewlls sgayLl
LI@GLILIMLIG S aT

9L L euemenTLILI(NSSEVILD 6UGHTL]
SWIHSSILD

@D LIWGTLTL (h% &TewilE 6T LbPmILD
LWIGTU (B SS (LPLYILJLDTET, ,68TT6D
LWGTLBOSSLILIL M 5T6wis e 6 80%
FSFH®L0SCEDLI 96 L_WITETLD

% TGHTGV

@)ewaTEhI (Lp WD FLITEETEn LOGH LI

2613 %15 9 TF % Tewd]Haed
PSOL (R UMUIUILIL|SHED QT G LpBIGLD
QEup@ L 1 1b

100%

80%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.7. srewnils ifey

aBiunis@L alamaralar afsrergwns (%) o e alamaray

aICGayL_ &L 19 HaT

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50 % - 74 %

LDSFGTTGV (LPGTen UGS LILIL (b eiTarr
& M6ssf] FLOLIBS LD TGT
(pePLILITHEHET

99%

L Goumy BlmIauesTBISaTmed
(LPETED UGS LILIL (B GTGT & Mewst]
FLOLIBSLOTGT (LpeOD LILIT(H ST

81%

SHTEwsH] QLT &5 6T

38%

LDSHSGTTGV (LPGTEH @SS LILIL (b GTerT
& MT6ssf] FLOLIBSLO TG
(LD LILIT(B)S 6T

99%

LIVGaIn] BlmIeGSTBI% GTTeY
(LPGOTED QUSSE LILIL" (5 QTG & T6wsl]
FLOLIBSLOMGT (LpeOMLILIT(H % T

81%

4.1.8. srenflLi LNfey

aCoyL_ &L 19 FHaT

a@iunig@ alenarallar afsngmgons (%) o awenio allenaray

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50 % - 74 %

LDSHSFATTGD (LPGTeH UGS LILIL” (b GiTerr
HT6ssH] FLOLIBSLOTGT
(LpEDLILITHS 6T

99%

L1c0Gaumi B mIca6sTBI%6TTe)
(LPGTEm UGS LILIL" (HGTGT & T6ul]
FLOLIBSLO TG (LPGOM LI LIT(H ST

81%

FITGSSH] QLS (&% 6iT

38%

BAGTTHSS &LITCY

100%

HT6EsH 9 GV GVE T — FTS 3% 60

100%

LIVeD &S ST LoFLd GlauL” (HFed

100%

B LOGTFTT eV @Ic0S 6T

100%

BLp&HL (B DTG UFF) % 6T

80%

FDDTL_GO G (LPSHHGIT LODMILD & Tewst]
I IQUGOE AT LIHMILI (& (LD BT

I L L_[BISHGT

90%

L1e0Geun) BlmIaIGTEIS 6T LODMILD
LDSHSFATTED (LPGTeD UGS LILIL (b @Terr
FDMDTL_GO FLOLIBSLDTGS
(LpeDLILITH ST

70%

FODTL6 fGFL Bl5LHFRS 6T

90%

2 3HCwns Lo @)e0evsiser
QS TL_[FLITGS &V ee)%GiT

95%

of B HBSSLO

75%

YBw SL 191 BlFLDTeRTLD

100%

9 IF &1 19 L_m1S6T O\&TL_FiLimTes
<2 VI UGS GIT

90%

SILLITERS6T QS mL_[Limest
<2 Y] UGV GIT

99%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




4.1.9. s yaaucdsar Lfe)(CUaTEs FW I &)IAISET)

a@iunis@d leverafler afgngmwins (%) o aenio aflewaray

aIGayL_ &L 19 HaT
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %

@ YLa}s5% alsTenTsHear

Gbu®Ss5I56 100%
GLOTFLDTGT &6V B 66V HTIGRTLO T
LUT@SsLILL L flsmengL 100%
L|GSTIGOLDLILY
plewev GLim e Ljesflg Famio 759
S190055D Ho1j59 °
plewev GLim mes Ljesflg Fmio
299 B5S Bl uiar Bip 50
9 &1L8% Coburl (4 plsLHFR
Olougns aflpm Caraill. sryewnions bLTSSLILIL aleene

4.1.10. s gyaiauaser fea)(Ouarss Fww 9iaser)

aRiLTisGLd ellenarailar afsrFmroTs (%) 2 @ LD aflenaTey
N CGayL_ &L 19 &Ha6T
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %

QUG Fmes allpm Caralll sryenions BL1SSLILL @l
BT QLp TS5 6iT 100%
UgiLi LGP ILD aLpEISHeD GJ;ITG}(I')I_.. FTIGIOTS
BlenarGaupsed ailLprsser BLISSLILIL allabaney
199G Bl 1p )56l 100%
LOTGRTGU T BMEOLD LImTTL L 6D
SamLd FrFaflw &mens6) B
LimeS) 2618 G ILIL|S SDHen 6B
D OIBBILI LT FTewev oL Gflw i CarailL” smryesToTS:
uf ens BLTSSLILIL 660656V
A QAwi DS BlepEF
SV LGGHIULI LIUNDS B%LHFF
LSS LSBIiseir LingsmLiL|

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.11. g oaauasar ifla@Bs swwib)

a@iunig@ alemarallar afsngmgons (%) o awreoin allenaray
aCayL_ &L 19 HaT
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %
Camailed LyergenoLiLy 100%
i&gﬂs@bf@%a&&ﬁ@wﬂm QUFF) S 6T 100%
i[g@%@gﬁ?u LIMTL_&Ten6v SL 191 100%
QDO BEOIL LITL_FTeoe o LIGTesTL) 100%
D OBBIL LTL_FTemev
P W TF @5 F TG e 5000.00 100%
Casr@LiLeTey
@O BEOILT LITL_FTenevL]
L9660 6% @15 F (& BIVSHLI 100%
L| S 515 6T U LD 6] (& 6V
Yellg S plspENSG 1 LD 100%
siLom@iug 5 GSS05 S 100%
S TLLHGHTLD @5 61 LD 515 6D
afipr Gamail”

N o ST STICRTLOTS
‘IB@JU/@'@D? il - BLTSSLILIL afleVenev
@ OIBPILT Lim_gmemev GLimi’ig Ly
gL eoF
ga//_))@g;@l_'l LITL_&T6D 6V o 100%
AW i5 @%@ Fhew L LpEI%HGD

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.12. sw gyeiuaser fe)BDdeavser Fowis)

a8 iumrig@Ld afleverailar afsnsrgons (%) o arenio aflenaray
a)GCapL_ &L 19 HaT
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %
Gsaunew Syaicosar/ 0
B (555 L1LI65sH% 6T 100%
DO EOILT LTL_FTenev 1000
[BTGVSBIS @B HE T FTe0 ailp) GuimaLd /o
D OIBEPILI LITL_FTemev 100%
G1pa5 L (D omest 2 L9aims5 5 0
D OIBBILI LITL_FTemev 100%
2 G few w1 @5s G FTifl 6uLpBI&EeD 0
2O BOILT LITL_FTenev
PR WGE @55 S erp. 5000.00 100%
UPEIGSD
DO EOIL LT g6
2 ARwisepssrer alaledl Gseral 100%
uBa s Geogi Guim g
@D OIBEPILI LITL_FTemev
PR wisepssrer alaiedlw Gseral 100%
LB /s Hevg womeur’ 1 i Guim’ g
@ OIBPILI LiTL_FTemev
AR wisepssrer alaiedlw Gseral 100%
L6 |sL"®ewg wrsmestis Guim’iq
Gsounevw misar/symGEPILI
LITL_FTeHGUH TS| I STTSHE
Bleowevenoser Lpm GopLimienal
WS F FLofLILIS %60
2 U183 @i Papss GamafL snyemions
9,75 gy, @penin (5SS BlSLHIRS6T | BLASSLILIL afledanev
Casew Fmlevived ailpm 100%
A0 O BYS @l Bls L) IG5 6T Caral” sryesiomss
G0l BTL5 Qlewwibia) BLTSSLILIL 660656V
2 U58% @hmuilmi Bl&HFE) Caral” sryesioTss
DGS9, @BeOLD QI(5FG) 1% LH FF) 6T BLIgSLILIL allodaney
CasFw Fplevoad allpm 100%
A OIS S0 Bl LpF& s arT CasraliL sryevaioms
@Ml BIL_& QFWeLDTa BLTSSLiLIL afledenev

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.13 sevrery oyeieucdsar LNfey

afGapL_ &L 19 HaT
50 % - 74 %
100% - 90% 75% - 89% T
@ evasGlw flprssaer 100%
YBW oeoLp Bl LHFFIS e 100%
TIPS BTaTT 2 56 100%
CaAw s e1(1psSIL190G LT CGLim " ig 100%
9 IF FIHBH W (5 61LpEI% D 100%
O pestay Brevs Bl&LHIF
SV Blewevi 2 %65 6T
HGUIT 5696V LI BI% @15 % 6w L uilev meer
Gumr’ g s
ST BleoevwiL] LIFL enFaar
seuiT Blewevws GLopLITienel LopmiLd
QUGS LILI(H S H 6V
UFD) GO DBS H6V 6V Eh IS EhSHTET 2 g6
SV GEHT G L_LITEOT L G0 L_ 6 LD Bl &5 6D
F6@EhT @PUIQLDHIUILD QLD BIGHS
STLLHGTLD @I(BG/ 61 LpEI%HGD
905 Amicud @aflw QFweiniey 100% v
9 TF BT QILpT 100% v
905 Qens ailpm 100% v
S0F BAL 19w aflLpm 100% 4
9gF e i Guim’ig 100% v
91 F 2ar1 Slu1fHE5%F)ew L ullevTeT BHLI
Gumr ' 19 s 100% v
CaPw 53587 Haw B)%51p58) 100% v
6186V GlLIgam IT 100% v
Qupemgt 2 a9 100% v
FGTFTT GO LOWIBIG GG 5L FG) 100% v
QsrOevmad LCGan LiapeT Bl&HIR 100% v
SV @EHT B IMLOBISET Bl&LHIFR v
PSP ILILSSTHI(B) BlBLHIG) Caraill HTgewnTIons: BL_1gsLiLIL afledenev
CaHWw 2 awTe)HaT FUTFTT BHLHFG)
SIFTIL LSSUNFLIL] B1FLHFE)
SGUITFTT LDSFNLI BleHGUILI 9] 6V] GO G v

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




oA Bayr_ o119 6 T iunig@L alearalar afsrsrgions (%) o atrenio aflevara

100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50% - 74%

QML QuuwiliLwens SwTHFse 100%
9 uF H@HLo Glomfls0smeTens O ML FLIms
wreul’ L CFWS 9IUGVISEHS S 100%
M@l L 6D

205 Qo) aumgg G Q)ewenths
BB LHFFFE 6T [BL_T55|F 6D
ARG COomhg HL L $514E T 0%
BB LHFRFE T BL_T55/S 6D 0
2405 H@hLo Com & 0smeTens OsrL_fLins
M@y L6

CasPw peOSlenTssLd, F%HeuTLHe) LB
LITL_FTeHGV LDTeRTa J5 @55 M)l L_e»
FEHUTLPOF FEIFEISE T GLOW LITTeH 6
QEINELY

Caral sryesIons: BLTSSLILIL afleVene

100%

Carall sryesions: BLTSSLILIL afleene

100%

@J,aiesgljmwnm/ FLOUWI HGUTFTT
Bl LpFP 56T

Casfw pevedlentss (Q)enenTLiL|s
G (LSS T GIT 9] GV @GV [ 5 @15 %5 TG8T
5“5@””"—'”’—”“_@“@]—’(955@ upBlu Caraill sryenions BL1SSLILIL afledenev
L97Cwms QFwevLoFGlaimearenm
BL153I56

Caolw pevedlentss (9)enenTLiL|s%
@ (LS5 G GIT 9] QI @GV [ @1 % TasT
Quaiew 558 B
v/T)_/TGU5.$[L(I7.6).ﬂ@§.@ BspiRsarsd e 100%
BL133156

2019 & oyr1b1988 299 BsS)
Qewp B Lmser 24 a1 Qsss 100%
Gouesrigw LiL" 19 wedFHenar ClFeV)S SIS 60
(LTGRO LBATTUIGYSF Fnl L BI% 6T 50%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




4.1.14. C39w gpmERevewLiL) wppid ogF Guomiplaeir Lifay

o9 Gop &1 1956 aBiunis@L alamaralar afsrergwns (%) e e allamaray
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %

ySw Csmfleosemaer
2_(H6UTSHGHSHEV 90%
2 arar Qgmfledsar 90555 100%
QwmLmgLl LB ey 100%
Qsmflevm L L1 9909555 100%
QNwrLIngs S L_mIFenar
BWTHZFe 100%
eflwmumy g, Gevngen et 69%
&7 oyeL_wrer ] Quuwrseer
NBsH OFuised 100%
QuTHuiL_e 100%
pLeers G\ TL_JLFeer
RIIRIOEE TR o1%
ST G L L|S55BIGemarLl GLicsTen 21%
GMP sramisip 30%
QuP IS OETRS S
QLD DIFCFT(HSS 6D
Nwmumgsens S LR Clauige) 6.5%
SI0SSMEDSL LFa) OlFuiga 100%

4.1.15. 9 w50z THlevser oylal s LNfey

4.1.16. gjaremeu 9@ wOHMILS H7 CFeneusar Lifley

a@iunis@L emaralar afgngrgons (%) o allamaray

aNCayl_ &L 19 Har
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %

wreul L wrumfsefler o ereneu
BIDIGH 6L ©_LI1% JGEST RIS 6O G

2 e LILI(DSH) (LpSBew gulL” (B
9 TF 5 U (HLOTGTLD 26 LP S 6D
QNLITLITT [BL_@119 &69 B 6N 6V TGT

95%

Qg ser Lupp Csiy LILITISS®, 50%
UPSGS CIFTHH6
wreu’ L $Hed ymlayL’ L 6d
BSLPFRHe T BL_155) 9T
BDIGH6 FL_6LY F6DBH6T LiHH)
D&% @5 & MWIayL L 6D

100%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.17. urcueerwmery GFeaeui Lifay

aGayL_ &L 19 HaT TBiLTisEL adearaler afsrsrrons (%) o e aleare,
50 % - 74 %
100% - 90% 75% - 89%
APy L e 44%
96w evad HetlLILT (b 100%
LITUENGTIWITTT (Lpem LI T(h) 78%
FD D)6 GTLIL| 5% 6T 55%

4.1.18 . wreu'L Pmyeus wpmid GCuestsar yLlalBsSL Lfley

(@Qevmiens Guesitsar LieallwasLwb)

afGapL_ L 19 HaT

T8FLTiSEL learaler afsrergions (%) o e alearay

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50 % -74 %

QUBLDTGTLD 2 69 LPSHSH 6
BSLHIFRSF L 15515505
2615 & &% G LD @) BIT LIUNGE)
Op)

62.5%

Oeuall B GlFedev eTarTam)LD
OLietrasear Q) BB g 60
QUYL L_6D

51%

Qu@ppCGasr L ggemmL]
O LIGHSTSHED O GG QYL LD

50%

STUGILOTT Fewm OFermaTen
SR OLIBISEN T QISR L L_6)

47%

ogemausemar O\LITaTTSTT
FRWIsSLI LIwLILI(BSSIS6

97.3%

FHDM|S FHL_GoT

100%

OLIGTIS 6T LITGISTLIGHLI
2 NIFUILBSS®, Byl L 6D,
FHLBSSH .

76%

197G a5 6)LIGSTIS AT 69 LI BI%HEH 6T
QUSIQYL L6

82%

oL L 171 G LIGRTS T a0 LDUWILD

52%

TR WeSev 6)LicwsTs e 6vr
umigaiLienL aflfleyLBH S5

12%

yBw QOsrhledmL Ls s@pail
ureuenaTUP® My L

87.5%

(PO LILITL (B GSFTI6HeosT5%em G
LITSISTLIL| LDS G
BlGW VW EIS @55 & e LIL|F6D

92%

reul L osefg L0 BsS)
(pTCeTHm LBGTTUIeYS Fol L LD

100%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




4.1.19.wreu’ L Spieus wppid Guestser el BsBi Lifey

(Peus apeinigru oy 9ad 555)

a@iLmig @ alemaraller afgrergons (%) o ewenio allenara;

aGayL_ &L 19 FHaT
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %

Fmieud (et LNgmuLs LIng &Ly CaraiL” sruewionrs BLTSSLILIL aledenev

Loppid 2196959 Lpplw
G w eumgs GlemessTi_mL_1b

FAmieur (et Lgmu L9695 %) CaraiL” sryewions BLTSSLILL a)edenev
BlevwEI%emg % GDbS
SITSIBIS6 GPSs CurLigenw
BL_153I560

SJL1L96w0% &TUILD TS @5 % TeT e,
20000 @umo@uimes 85%

CungewarLi QLTS auLpEIseD

(LPGIT LIGTaNF S TI% @5 S
BAGTTBSLD HTEHGV 2_GHT6 43%,

QULPBIGLD BHISLHFRSGL LD

wpesr Liatef P Rwiseps S 50%

Q& T{H)LILIGTeY 61LpBISG6D

wpeTerat & fwd Ludn &

BSLPFFEHCH T [BL_THHIH6D 30%

DTSl Q) ueenLo o535 %)
Ln & b5 LHFF % e

CaraiL” sryewniwnrs BLTSSLILIL alledenev

<9 (56T SF 6T JL_T F B TL]
Gum g

(LPGIT LIGTeR LY LyGTTewLDLIL] 45%

Blourgenis QsTHLILIGTe
QULp MBI 6D

30%

QuTheTTS T UFD) &M BS
(Lo STLIGTON S @S & FSTSTT 100%
2_LISTERTLD 6U LD MBI &S 60

2 W& Fpieuy Pess
& mewTL_m1L_Lb 100%

@-P“.T LiaTel 0SS MTHDS 70%
@B@DLIL® 555 °

wreul’ L mieud (LpestLigmu
29963 F) 2B % Mfl% a6t 90%

pSTCeTpw LSarTuicys Fnl’ L LD

4.1.20.omeu’ L S\mieus wppd Guesiser yialBasBLi Lifey

(CsPw Pmieus ungIFHTLILY B STT FerLt)

T FLTis@Ld alearaler afgrergions (%) o eenio aflenara;
aNGayuL_ &L 19 FHaeT
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %
Fmiou g1y NG s msar Lipmw
1929 gsnet wopmid Qg 100%
wpepLILTBSe®ar ofFmgencnr OFuisa
FHTSTT 9B THS 5% 2playL LD 50%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



a@iumis@L amaralar afsrgmgwns (%) o e alemaray

aCGayL_ &L 19 HaT

100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %

sl uiliied e o), Fflw
LD TGS [ @55 & DY MlayL LD

QU TGHT FTTH% @5 & 2D QL L_6D

(LPFFEHBTUGHTLY. FTTH S @5 S,
W@y’ LD

Carail’ sryenions pLTSSLILIL 660656V

A Geuerrssenend @p oyl L e 100%

@D QUGS F(5SSHLIL|SFW TS
SBSGLD BISLHIFSTI 1L LD

Caraill srgewioms pLTSSLILIL 66066

ClLpCsrL L1 196Tenang 6 et
LITGISTLIG L & MBI (HSSHILD
2 aTeilWe) Felps BIHLHFRNS S L L_LD

75%

Amiaug a9 h35S Blevevws
GopLimgeneu

100%

LITL_FTeD6vd FmMF LINGISTLILS

&S SHaT

55%

Gluewr erenorger FieuCse Hes

Aoypd® 100%

Anioud 2900539
BlevewmISmaTd @D 2 aTallicd FeLpsh
BISLPFRSD L BIHEW T [5L_T5F5]%60

60%

C8sF Pmiaud LimgsmLL
9 BFTHE@5SHHTT LDTHTHS
(TGO LBGTTUIeYS Fnl L LD

85%

1929 aunulevns ojeo L _wirard FesTi_

LQGTTGZDGYTSS@ES@ 5@@@ LLISSD’GZS’D‘I’IT)JSSW 100%

QI(I%)IEJSSGU

Amieir & o 9gCunsmigel O BHE
LngISTLL L GLmI6S D Test
UIPBTL L6 [Bl5LpFF% 6T

75%

4.1.21.womeu’ L Ppyeus wpmid Guestsar yL9all s SLi ey

(pareTL_Se0s WYMID Pmiaud LrgsTLIL)

a@iLmig@L emaralar afsrgrgons (%) o e alamaray

aGayL_ &L 19 H6T
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %

@Q)/@JU 2 flewio GLotdLi(hF S0 g/@&ﬂ;ﬁ&@a;a;nm %3 8%
LDASTHS @m@m@m WBermuicys Fal L LD 070
Lﬂg@g& oL ﬁe;!.pg@esmﬁm @m@mﬂ)mgmg
WISTHSL HIL 1 TeuL’ L FIITLLF PE®FHe WS 100%
Swifgse0
L976s5 1oL L& 60 yMFemauil it L Ameud
S10urCunsd LPpPw sEuvsemar Casflgs 100%
DAL L FTIALLF IMFHSO UG U THSSH

ﬁmw@umnm gyl_ﬁ?@_ﬂ@g,@ @ evasGsar LpD
Amieud sipsmiseard Caibs HmaisEps

&[[_)57@./[,1_[_61)

UTHG5S CHIFFEHET LIHH FnIiseps S
9MlapL b

Casrail” sryentions pLTSSLILIL 60656V

PDIUTHE®GTL LITEHS G LD S TIHS 5155 6T
GPDSHD LD Fp 155 Eh%EH D@4 L0

20%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




aBiunis@L alearaler afsrsmiwns (%) 2 arew aflamare;

aflGopL_ &L 19 &7
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %

il L Gnieud $1p5% Fnl LS BLT55IS60 100%

rGsa Apiaid s1p% gl L_Feng @)eoenrLiL|d
Oeuige

@QJ@JJ 55 Ppriseoens O\aret(h) L TSSLILIBLD GaraiL’
FDDTL_GO j?asl_per@ezmm @mmul_/ar QENELY
ANIIT HLpS I BISSS5 6] 2015 SHaILIL
BSLHIASHIL L Q)Loreiienn BL 155560
wreul’ L fnieud BG5S & (oS Fnl L LD 80%

42%

STIGSILONS BHLTSSLILIL alevenev

99.9%

rGsa Apiaud 99 Bh35% &(1ps Fml L Sms 5790,
QeenrLiLg ClFuige =70
Gumdw Fpieud L) BSDS & Lps OFuPSL L L
LflGFngenest

unL_grene G)Fedev T HmIeuTHear LITL_FTmevs S
2L SV

SHHE 2_LIGTERTLD 61 LD EIHG) 90

50

100%

QuUBPTT LTGISTUGT 2 Fal) auLpEISED 99.2

UG LLS@pS G L LIL (LpLgULDT6T LITen 6T @5 3
2 56 QUIPEIGLD B&LHFFH e ar 100
6D L_(LpenD LILI (5 FHIH6V

UTHLILS @@L LIL (LPLYULDTGHT
Lﬂm?mm&@i&nm UgISTLILS S L BISmend
SWTRSE umpeursrr aufloiemssamaer 9L9all ks %)
QFuige

UTHLILS@FS @ L LIL (LpLY LD TG LI GITGH 6T GiT
BDIUGTLOWLO TS 6VE SBHSSNILD 5] GUGSTLOLILD TGS
Leren ensenar FeLps LowLiLI(hSSILD

99.7

O&BF PDIIS@FSSTRT BSLHIFSET Caralill” sryesions pLTSSLILIL afledenev

@@mﬁgm@ﬁg@wn&;@&mm&' BODHGLD CLPGTH]

UBLS B LG GLp BlSHLHFFFe aT
R (1551 E)6» TS F 60

2 W& Pmicud Hews Qs messT_m L LD 100

2 s Pmioug Pewd Osressrm L 1d GG mL_gLimesr

BoGsa i L BlsLH38) e pmI%H enenLiL) 100

4.1.22. wesfls auar 9yallmaSLi Liflay

a@iunisEL alewaralar afsngmgwns (%) o aeio aflamare
NCapL_ &L 19 FHar
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %

Qsmhe aufsr L e gils 50%
Qsmhled aufasr L e o /% 50%
Osmfled FHwTeT Fourcdsemar
QaunPCE TaTeISD & M6sT 100%
BlsLpEF S 6T
#WOSTHed 2a1GGalLiLy
Darpsfseir 72%
OuBCpTisEsssTaT SPlayL L 6) R
D1ps@aein 7%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



a8iunis@ aflewarallar afsrgriwns (%) o areio aflamare;

NCapL &L 19 FHar
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %

Qsmfled Cs®Courpssmer
YW@y L6 Bl&IHFR%eT
CaameusensGCapm Luins
BlsLpEF 56T

100%

24, AW TS @5 SHTENT W)L L 6D
Papéfsar 100%

UL L gmfls@pdamet 9Pyl L6

Bl LHIFFS 6T

wwpRwneten o oLalHs%)

LD & BlapFFser

ArGs# CgTled FHms

[N

il L Cgmfled Fpens

BlSLHFF 56T

Osmhle auflsm L0

Gf@mﬂ&mm@m!p/ﬁl@g@ 100%

Oy g Ggmflesaie

FOUBSH® g 20%

Cgmfled WparGaIpPS5I% S 599,

uflaT (Hsed ’

Ogmpled allewsTenT LIS TITSE®GTL

uBay QFuiga

Ogmpled Olaupml_misemerti LG ey
FUIF 6V

(LPWID G NI TGHTEH LO W TOTH % 60 GTULY LD

aw Qgmfedled m®HLI® CeurenguLd 11%

2_(B6UTSHHSBEV

22%

100%

4.1.23. Qeualpr G CeuevevauruiLiy yeyiaucvsar Lifey

a8iLnis@L alewaralar afgngmiwns (%) o areio aflamare;

NCapL_ &L 19 FHar
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %

WarGarpm armuiey BlspFauiled

S HE| CFTeTGL M eT6uTewN % em S
OQeualpr® OleanaTar@)enarehisens
Qsmfled evsenoenw GLoLdLi(})sgi%e
9o O\LIGET FeLpds FRLITLGHL FeLpss
LWLL(hSSH60

SL_[b% LDITSBISH6H 6D

BEOL_(Lpenm LILI(H)SH W
QFwpuT®Sers LPITCRTDDS DS

R ENOE ooy

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.24. pgeursii Lfey

a8iLnisGL aflemaralar afsnsmgons (%) o awenio aflaerey

afGopL_ &L 19 &7
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %

BIGTIBS SLITE &L_69LDSGIT 100%

100%

UM est afl_wiLh

wraul L CFwesLd LpHmILd
rCss QFwevsmisang)

Y UGS a6t FGeshlii L
Carevausar Qgm_jLmet LicsilsaT
@ewentps Graneuenwd Coips
wpnid Carrs Lsad) Blenev
s LN1Gss Clewaws erenaru 100%
YUV IS a6t Gesflii L
Carencusar QO rL_fLime LicsllsaT
il L QFUwESH%E

@ enentasLILIL (HaTar

2 GITHIL L_GYIQUGOSE 6T LDDM]LD
QLIng BliauTs 96»L0d&HSS6 6T
G1p uenflwrpmH D LFal plavey
9D sTHS6T ST BS eTen e

9 UGVIS 66T Feshlii L
Camencuser

100%

100%

9. Q&. safled LewllwmPniLd

2 GITBIL L_GYIQUGOS T 360 LOFF) 68T
L0953 266 IsHaTesT
BTGNS eVIQUGDSEET, 6TEGHGV
Blgestuwih, wm OF. F&5PHMiLy,
LTS TLUL] QLFemel 2 el L

ueshlaar, L9.60. al® wpeon Hewid
Qsr@ULueTa), Cua®s

100%

O ungper, 9.0 1@ isme
QFw P LT®HS 6T

wreuL L GlFwevrerflesr
sefiLiul L o gallwrergis 100%
Gaemeuw mp mig 60

FITLD S VIAIGVT 9V IGVSHL]
Lienfiser (Grenauuied

2 PLILIBSS® | @)L LoTppLd
[ugad) o wiiay)

Oeuig OuirgpeT L GLILITL HILI
I Pefleir Licwhsai 100%

wr.O&., 9. 0F 9aaIvsnI%aT

100%

20&1 Liesflwirari oy mgeossenar
QrepLiu®ss55D, Csise,
2 5§Cwrs Qe ynail,

FOnIT MBS, FmeoL,
&19-508T0 5% o505 BILILY
I VI @UGOE G

100%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.25. Blgeursii Lifley

a8iunigG aflewarallar afsremiwns (%) o aenio aflamarey
alGayL_ & 19 Far
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %
DRTTH LIS SeuevsLD, LTS
DI AIGVSLD, GV LOFFHSHFHET,
D60 GRS OTIBI 61T, 100%
BII6UGSTEIS @55 M6t Lied Goum)
wepLULT®&ERLH O\LITg LbESaT
(LPDLILIT(HS @HLD
i&;&bgfgrl_jum_@ Ogm_gLimer 100%
ul—'-upmﬁ. Crausgisa (57, 100%
1fasramgid, Qs GL.)

4.1.26. aflewar@mar Lifley

aBiLnis@L alearalear afsreriwns (%) 2 arew aflamare,

NCapL_ &L 19 FHar
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %

U T DHET LIP D) aflernd @ Ld
QFweLpiasaleT cTenTenlsem s

100%

Cs&w allewarGmeir aflpg aflpm-
U TweDSaT LHY aflarsELd 75%
O FwevLD oSN GT 6TessTewlSem
Cafw allewar@mer CuTL 195G
flewrentLiL)e @G LD Blm)euesTsisaf e 100%
GTGSST GO % 60 5

BLSDW allen T 6T 2618 @ @ILILY
QFwevLpieysaler eTenTenllsem s
ROEIGementLiLd QFiwiLG LD
FAOwerey Bln|eesEIs e e 75%
GTGEST GO0 65 55

BLGSLILIBLD FeoTHE M6 S 6 68T
TGRS G| % 60 %

BL-SSLILIBLD LpatGCarpm
LBermuiays gnl’ L k%6 6T 50%
GTGROT GO % 60 %
OLpmisCsmaresLd (LpeTGernmn
9 WESSN G 616561565

100%

100%

100%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.27. wreu’ L 2e11_&17 19Fey

aBiLnis@L aflewarallar afsnengions (%) o atrenio aflearay
N Cay_ &1 19 Hair
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %
EYGE Uﬂyl_ﬂ@_‘ﬁ@g@u LiGsstlsaT Lipp) 0
LD& S @5 g@@LLw 100%
FHNWITGT 267111 LITGUGHGST LIm D)
LITL_FTENGV LDTERT6U % @& 100%
< YWlay L6
ey’ 1 td Q&m_gLing
ugHAenssailed L9gHToTEGL 0
QeuiBsalar Gos Lo LT DL 100%
Guewted
L97Csg 2er_gaflwevrerisaier
BI0SFEGILO TP @PenLiLHSFLi 100%
Cuewted
L97Cs& 2o11_gafluivTaTiSE® O 100°
LLL@SsI DspéRser /o
wrail L Qs paTLfld Fmis
g{@&gg@ug&@&&rrm BIv&0) o reTenm 100%
BLT55156)

4.1.28. oy afBaSi Nfey

aBiLnig@ aflewarallear afsrengions (%) o atrenio aflearay

N CGayl_ &1 19 Heir
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %
Qungl Blieuns yeoodPer GLp LiudpF R
QULPTEIFH ) 87%
tomeL L ClowesGa 1p L6 Caralll’ srgewions pLT8SLILL aledenev
QULDBISHG)
Gaumy

Iemwésssail §ameanssarmsaiar & | 100%
LB S euLpEIFHeD

9/ IF XU THET O\GTL_[FLimest
RUPSHSTOMIS &L (B LILITHSF 6T 91%
(eFmren ewrsa)

@D UHLOTGTLD GILIHLD
GG umsmard Geiss 10,000 100%
Gueny Ogmflevsaied @)enenisseD
Cunews LG LITmaT BleumgesT

Caralll’ srgewions pLT8SLILL aledenev

BlBLHFRFH T BL_TF5IS

FEB) QUGTL] LITGIHTLIL 250,
WCeppsms pimnis g ’
ST (B wnmmgs gn&@g@)&s@&s@ 70%
BL L (D) @ILDEISGED 0
$5aI60 YWD FL LG GLp e 200,

Qi GTeRTLILIEIS @55 &L LIF6vaflsseD

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.29. o 9a9maSi iy

N GapL &L 19 Heir

TR iunisEL amaralar afsrergwms (%) o v alearey

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50 % - 74 %

LTFT@BLOGTD] oM TaRT Faw LI
9 5155 % 61 15 6VT) 63T

A eT15% @%@ L1 LIS 6D

Y GLIL|F 6D

y&ds 988es & vy

aNwmumrll uBey ClGmL_FLimes
LN7FF e 1SS SIS

20%

QUHL_THS 2LIesT
9IILOB LILISFTLD QULpEIH6)

70%

9 IF QfPTSHE QT BL_TSHSISHEVI LD
QeweniLiLg ClFuigeviLd

Carall” srgentions BLTSSLILIL a)e06n6V

&DpIT 0B S 9515506

22%

Covid 19 gLy
BlsHFRSBL_EI%emar
QemewiLiLg GlFuisen

90%

UBLTHS (PTG pm
IYPFmE® WS SWTHES
LIMImEBLOGTIDS D & 2Ie0ILiL|Fe0

100%

4.1.30. #apig @i Lfey

a@iLnigEL amaralar afsrergons (%) o e aleware,

N CayL &L 19 H6T
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % =74 %
F1piB o 5o OLipLD
LweTTel &6 et eTewsTentsend 100%
Z{g:@l_;ﬂi{'rgjﬂdq Bl L FF)% el air 100%
o e paipsRadle 100%
IOBIE P FF) 5 o 631
T e DPB BapsRzahar 100%

4.1.31 . $7 eump 2 ulfesrmisar LMoy

a)CopL_ &L 19 Har

aBiLnis@L alamaralar afgremgwms (%) o e alewaray

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50 % - 74 %

(pITCETD DS S (HLILITE 2 5576
2 HUSP CHAw BlSLHFRSG 1L LD

100%

pTCTY DS S HLILIT®
wreul L afeuFTs &Lp

50%

pTCTY DS S HLILIT®
pTCTYD LBeTTUIey S
oL L_[BIGIT

25%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




4.1.32.omeu’ L afleuFmwei Nfley

a@iunis@d lewerallear afgnamwns (%) o aenio aflewarey
aGapL_ &L 19 HaT
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %

PpSITCETD DS SL_HLILITE) 2 65576 o
> PLIESD CsOw AspsREBL L 1) 100%
(pSTCETD DS SL-HLILIT(H 66%
wreul’ L ofleuFmws @&Lp
TGOS SLHLILIT(H
prGarpp BarTuieys 100%
oL L_[BIGIT
BB BL_0ULY 55 %6T 100%
(LPDLIGHT LT & 65575 3
bL_GVLY & GHFBGIT 100%
Osnens o euesniLd GLiewred 100%
Sl 1 Gamen e eyl 660 6T 100%

4.1.33. gepsii urgismiiy ifey

aBiunisEL amaralar afsrergons (%) o oo allamaray
aNCayL_ &L 19 FHaT
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %
WpPCwrg LngSTLIL 51%
LB LImI&e LILITeTIS6m e 849
Q) e1s 515 0% TaTaned 0
YW LiBI%Sef LILITeTisen ar
Q@) o0 15515 0\ TaTaTe0— 9 IF 85%
<2 Y] @GV [P GIT
SAUGH TS HLL_688T DT 6oL o
RLREGUDSS156 100%
OISO @55 @ 3P QL L_60 85%
umseailieouLi QLp 2018 @ all$s e 85%
LBI%fLIGLIT(BS & HETen LDBED QLI 759,
QLD DIFCFT(HS S 0
@) o0 515515 0\ masTL 750,
XUV TH®T C)FeTTaNSS 60 0
Ol FW TS FHSHI LT 550,
umigefLiLerisearL GLiewey 0

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.34.5ep5 Caevoudi Lifay

a)CayL_ &L 19 FaT

a@iunigEL lamaralar afsrergons (%) o aenio alamaray

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50 % -74 %

QuisT(LpennF FE FenF
BSLHFG% 6T

(a9G5L Cseauuyenr_w

Leirem ensafer o, CrrgHwgens
Crresnss Csmesi(h) af L ®

L L gHe) Guom6)smarerad)

50%

&.15. o0 BlssfSHL L 1b (Cruiy
2 509 QULpEISET)

50%

Fw gy rest) CxPw &g ailpm

RUNLICELY

(5w 589 e ioLiGFewar 100%
QasargalgGLd reuL L Bepsq)

UG GODECST(HSE TS

en. 5000 Qsr®LiLieTenal 100%

Osmfled LD %G auevs
G®ODBS LI6Tew THe o
@) on 515515 0\ maTeTeD

75%

4.1.35.50p5 Geavau (@p@Cwmi CobLBSS6)

a)CapL_ &L 19 HaT

TR iunisEL amaralar afsrsrgwns (%) o e alamaray

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50 % -74 %

@D UBLOTGTLD G)LIhLD
WHCwrHs @ 2 501805 mm%
RYNLAGERY

100%

Wp@Cwrr peveTLd CFenausenar
RUNLAGERY

98%

VL L0 BlFLHFFFemar
BLTE556)

98%

WPpPCwri &&a5M7 Grodim” (B
BlsLpER 6T

75%

WpPCwrg L)L 19 H6T LOHDILD
OGS [BleHGVU &V @GVS T

80%

L0 Geum) &OMIGVTSE6T

30%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




4.1.36.50ps Craau (2 arauar gyGevrsane)

a@iLmig@L alewarailar afsngmgons (%) o awenio allewara)

aGayL_ &L 19 H6T
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %

2 arelwed FSHWITET 2 aTeueT

9, CovrFenest GFemeu Lip )
2Py L_aLd Sesh L
9196955 B %% 168 65 LHFF %6 aT
BLTSSRILD

- Ao HLpFHBIHETL o
LIVLILI(h S 5| %60 51%

-(Q)WaTEHT HLPS I BIFHSHeUTHEGTLI 500,
LIVLILI(h) S5 H 60 0

- LD&ONT FBISHBIGHE GTLI o
LIVLILI (D S5 H 60 65%

- WP Cwren gLl LWLILIRSSHIS® 76%

- FpiB perev Lo GlLmCaumrpss et 0%
2_areuar 9y, GevrFEen 6ot 0

-9 IF Y| 6UGV IS @S5 TG 2_GIT6 G 60%
<9, Govraen s 0

-se0af FRWTeT 2 aTeuer
<, Gevrgenes Bl%LHFF%emar 85%
BLT55156

-aiGgL Cgemausar 2 eoL_w
[BLIS @SB TET 2_GIT6U 6T 55%
9, GovraFen s

- Gaewou Qi Gounis enssmes
2_areuar ,GevrFen e

95%

Hafefls 2 atauer 9, Gevrsen et
Gaemev

85%

2_oITeM T %@GUIT&GDW 26D /D 6 6T

<2 GO LDF GV 50%

OB MemGLIS eLPEULDTET 2 aTeUaT
9, CavrFenest GFenau

95%

Caraill” CaapmiLd 2 ereuer
<9, GevrFenastuLb

75%

P SITCETHD LBTTUICYS Fonl "L LD 85%

Few D% 60 S 55 G5B TGS 2_GT6U 6T
<9, Govraen eor

75%

4.1.37.afewarwr®Li iy

a@iurigLd alewarallar afsrsrgions (%) o aenio aflenara)
oGy &L 19 HaT
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %
Cur 19 g0lsrL_jsear
BLTSSI S0 >0%
LB G Bla e er 50%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.38. oyp& smiupm Hnieuctmiser LNfey(s1eT 5S)

a@iLnig@L earalar afsngrgons (%) o awenio alleamaray

oGyl &L 19 FaT
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %

BLTSSLILIL L [Bl&HFE% e 651
GT GBI G511 % G0 &

LBey Cewiwiu’ L ogF FTFLDD K esT
BB 510161 6STBIS e GIT 6TesT6EsT1% 6%

CupmisOsmes_ CewnLm BHg
S L_m1% 66T cTeurenl S

Oupms s TestL (LpeTGearpm
2B F 60 %S il 63T GTGE5T6uT1 %65 %

4.1.39. oype Friupm BpieuetEisar LNfey

a@iurigGLd alewerailar afsnsrgions (%) o aenio aflenarey

aCopL_ &L 19 FHaT
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %

uBey Cewiwliu’ L ogs FTiLDD
B0 61 GSTB1 % G GIT 6TGwT6wsT %60 %
ClLpmis g e OFwpLim B g
S 1L_mIFeN6T cTesTensilsen %

QP mFCE T (LpaTGernm

9 MG e0 F 56 G 665576301360 %

LTSS SJLDTe 6T GOT 6Tes5T6u01% 6%

4.1.40.Cwr’ Ly eunrgsesti LNifley

NCGoyL &L 1y ser a@iumigeLd alewarailar afsnsrgions (%) o aenio aflenarey
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %
FTIP) eT(LpBSHILI LfL ewFsaT 81%
Fmr%) LoCunsLs uifl eosser 79%
FD&MT60% LUDF FTrH) o

9IILOB LIS BTLD 61 LD BI%H 6D 95%
#1015 @GS ILD 15119550 80%
LITTg FATHISL) LD EISHGED 44%,
9GO L_WITOTF FTGTPIBL GLLPEIFGD 7%

aunseTLl Lifl GFngen et 167%

SO 2 506 SaT 93%

QUTHRT Q)VHHS S5 (h) @ LpBIHED 60%

TG LBaTTUI6YS Fol L LD 91%

Q) LILITGI S TLIL|S & (Lp S5 6iT 100%

FTI%) LD FILT LTL_FTenevs &(LpS
T L L1515 GIT

50%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



4.1.41.0ang QurmpL sar Lifey

a@FLris@ L afleweraler afsrsrgions (%) o awenio alenaray
aNCayuL_ &L 19 FHaT
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %

Glaug GlLimmaT LiTeue et
@{@/w@uggﬁmb QLD BIHE) 100%
Glarg GlLmmer 2 PLISS 100%
9ILOG LILISZFTLD QLpEIHED 0
Oaug O uimeper B Guw messs T 100%
SILLBLILISBILD 6LpBIFHED 0
Oaurg ClmpaTr @& @GS 100%
SILLBLILISB TLD 6L BIFH6D 0
Gaallgens Glauiy OLimpar
> BUEH AP D 100%
QULPBISGED
Caaisemns Oaig OLimmer
NP Cwns Sy ewioBLILISHILD 100%
QULPBIFHED
SILILITSE) @)D LIw 6T 100%

4.1.42. yyunrwsy or_gmiser s GLUUTL () CaFw FeoLi

TR iunis@ L alemaralar afgremrons (%) 2 aieow allamaray

a)CopL_ &L 19 Heir
100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % -74 %

BLTSSLILIGLD 5% LHF&F S aifl 631 76%

GTGST W) % 6D %

Gurews LG LT 6T Blaumgest 50%
Bla 1 FF% 6 63T 6TessTans!%6m % 0

Cureng L1 LIT@HaT Bloumgest s o)
P LIDG)  BlSLHFF s e er 75%

GTGSIT W51 % 6D %

2 arauar 2y, GevrFen e 759,
9 LDT 6 S GG 6TEHTEH %60 % 0

LG IeUTLH U eNBHLILIL
el GFeneu 50%
O umCaurfar erevreslsens

Lg&IEIS T QULPEIG) ML L 6D
QeuiyLd BlsLHEF s el e 50%

GTGwSTeUsH) % e

FHEHTHTL_F)% 61T 3T GTewsTowT 569 5 50%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




@end smewiiul L BemeoBumienLw o lelmsHd CrrosssHms DMLUD (WaTGarmmLD - 6wy LOTeUL L LD

@5 umIsGHWL Geumm CuUDMIS CHTeIL

0%-49% 50% - 74% | 75% -100%
STUILDTTEH6NT Lo 6uTSh6uT 19.3 (Gmiyp
, 31 alldlsremyLd 9miig) 100000
. .. . 12.5 (Gmiyg
3.2 5 WG (GMDbHSH6UTH6MN6S Smiy )

LD 6301 660016031156 & (100000)

QFT6OmBIL L Hmestmen
4 4.6 em@sILDMIS OsTeuTg (HELD 923
Fadh0pTemaullssr Siemey
WOsaD UTHISTILTES
(PBTEMLDSHSHIULILIHSHHILD
6 6.1 Gl B UPEIHED 85
Caemeusmw! LIWGTLHSHSHID
FHOBHTMSH D66
LOSIFT  6UIDEIGBED DieTTel6sT
FeuH0HTMH
60T QLG HETENLD GUUIG)
8 8.5 LobpId _ SiEiseienLpHm 6.6
: BUTHEHBBTE  UTLDEHN S :
DIEEN )
LOTEUL L $HGHISGH6T STLL
9 9.1 GumLiu’(h <1alBsHS 64.6
QFuiwtul (helten LTS  AiHLD
Glpemg aiBEeT PmOWDHD
ouenBUled eUFBHGHLD DD 6N
11 11.1 Sl606vg GUTHIDTET Si66Y 10
auFdHwdm Blemeouled
auFHGD FaH0HTMD

99

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



051 98 Pwrus—ReaaoCuprer oalBsS @awsGsmar (SDG) LisSHs6suig G\&TarepL)

aflenesig Smevr.

5. 19w wmarid sewi pleanewCGLmprer L9a0)(h55 Qs GSmar &MLl ayLb.

S L1660 Lfey
@aiaueng GuPm GlaunmMuller
peTGeTHmLd
@Qwss/
&M&Casrar Qs QeaupmF &L 19
75% -
0% -49% | 50% - 74%
100%
2 2. 9 2.92 v
4 4. o 4. 9.1(<y) v
6 6.1 6.1.1 v
7 7.1 7.1.1 v
7 7.2 7.2.1 v
8 8.3 8.3.1 v
9 9.1 9.1.1 v
11 11.1 11.1.1 v
| 1.4 1.4.2 v
OurMuilwed LNifey
@aiauewg GuBm Gleummluller
perGarHmLd
@Qwss/
&M&Csxrar (OB QeaupmHF &L 19
75% -
0% -49% | 50% - 74%
100%
9 9.1 9.1.1 4

&g uilwed wYmid Yerefallugalwed ey

@giueng GuHm GleupMuller peTGeTHmLd

Qe [ORYL] Q@QeupM&F &L 19
&M& B rar
0% -49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
8 8.2 8.2.1 v
8 8.2 8.2.1 v

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




8 8.2 8.2.1 v
9 9.2 9.2.1 v
8 8.1 8.1.1 4
8 8.2 8.2.1 v
17 17.3 17.3.2 v
17 17.3 17.3.2 4
2 2.3 2.3.1 v
2 2.9 2.9.2 v
12 12.1 12.1.1 v
12 12.1 12.1.1 v
8 8.2 8.2.1 4
8 8.2 8.2.1 4
12 12.1 12.1.1 v
8 8.2 8.2.1 v
2 2.3 2.3.1 v
FHerg @ L Lifey
@aiauewy Gupm CleupMlullar aperGerHmid
. Qs Geupm& FH1'1g
@Qwss [
&M&CxEmar
0% -49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
16.6.1
16 16.6 16.6.2 v
2 GTOTSS HesIgsTUIaLT LIfley
@aiauewy GClupm GleupMullar apearGerpHmid
ORI QP& s 1g
Qwse/
&M&Cxmar
0% -49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
16.6.1
o fe.6 16.6.2 Y
IO L 3|@Ti$S (PpSHTevosgaiLi Lfey
@aiauey Gupm CleupMullar aperGerpHmid
@wsEs QeupM L' 1g
@Qwse [
&M&CxEmar
0% -49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
13 13.1 13.1.1 v
13 13.1 13.1.2 v
13 13.1 13.1.3 vV

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




Il L sTesiL LTeueneTL LFay

@aiauewr Gupm Geunmuiler uperGearHmid
[OREL @eaupPMF L' 1g
@Qwsa |
&M% reir
0% -49% | 50% -74% | 75% - 100%
15 15.1 15.1.1 v
15.1.2 v
15 15.2 15.2.1 v
15 15.3 15.3.1 v
2 2.4 24.1 v
FrewflLi Lifey
@aiaieng Gupm Gleupmuiler ipetGestmHmid
ORI @eupPMF L' 1g
Qwss/
&M1& G rar
0% -49% | 50% -74% | 75% - 100%
1.4 1.4.1/1.4.2 v
1.4 1.4.1/1.4.2 v
21 1.4 1.4.1/1.4.2 v
Fow 3eyIaucisar Lifley
@aziatewr Gupm Geaunmuiler uperGearHmid
@wss QeuPMF L 1g
@Qwss/
&M&Csrar
0% -49% | 50% -74% | 75% - 100%
9 9.1 9.1 v
4 4.7/@ 4.7.1 v
13 13.1 13.1.1 v

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




eBoedmaBm Go@ed

@aiauewr Gupm Geunmuiler upeTGearHmid
Qe / @oss Qb s’ ig
&M% reir
0% -49% | 50% -74% | 75% - 100%
4 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
4 11.4 11.4.1 v
4 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
4 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
11 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
4 11.4 11.4.1 v
4 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
11 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
4 11.4 11.4.1 v
4 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
4 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
4 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
4 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
4 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
11 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
11 11.4 11.4.1 v
CasFPw pevallewrdsLi Liifey
@aiaieng Qupm Gleupmuiler ipeTGeTHmLd
OB QeuPMF L 1g
@Qwss/
&M&Csxrar
0% -49% | 50% -74% | 75% - 100%

16 16.6 16.6.2/16.7.2 v
4 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
16 16.9, 16. .1 v

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




P 55065 mHled Ly

@siauewg GuPm GeupMullar apeTGetHmd

Qs ORI aupM& &L 1g
&D&Cxmar
0% -49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
9 9.3 9.3.1,9.3.2 v

IaraiL B IS SHar wPmiw 15 CFemeussar Lifley

@siauewg Gupm Geupdullar aperGetHmid

Qs ORI aupPpM& &L 19
&M&Casrar
0% -49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
12 12 & 12.1.1. v
12 . 9.1 v

v

wreul’ L Fmieus wpmid Guesser Lfey (wwsefls Lesflwssis)

@aiaieng Gupm GeupmMluller uparGarnmid
Qs QeaupmF &L 19
@Qwss/
&M& s rar
0% -49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
1 1.3,1.4,1.5 1.3,1.3.1 v
5 5.1/2/3/4/5 5.2.2,53.1,5.5.2 v
10 10.1 10.1 v
17 17.8 17.18.1 v

wral L Fmieug wpnid Guessear fey (wper tomw Fmieus oylalBsS)

@sziauewg Gupm Geupdullar apetGeTHmid
Qs Qs aupM& &L 19
&M1& Casrar
0% -49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%

4 4.2 4.2.1,4. 9.1 4
2 2.1,2.2 2.1.1,22.1,2.2.2 v
1 1.3 1.3.1 v
17 17.18 17.18.1 v

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




wreul’ L Smieus wpmis Queiser Lfey (FaTeTL_Ses wpHmibd Fmieus LITSISTLIL))

@aiaieng Gupm Gleupmuiler (perGernmid
[ORYT] QauPpPF &L 1g
Qwss/
&M& s rar
0% -49% | 50% -74% | 75% - 100%

17 17.18,17.14,17.16 | 17.18.1,17.16.1 v
4 4.7,4.1,4.4 4.7.1,44.1 4
11 11.5 11.5.1 v
15 15.2 15.2.1
16 16.2 16.2.1 v

wreul’ L Smieus wpmis Guesiser ey (CsPw Pmieus LngFTLIL S STT FeoL)

@aiauer Glupm Geunmuiler peTGeaTnmid
. Qass @euPMF L 1g
@Qwss/
&M&Carar
0% - 49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
3 305 3.5.1 v
4 4.1 4.1.1 v
5 53 53.1 v
16 16.2 16.2.1 v
weflg auarmisar yilalBSSLi Lfley
@aiaieng Gupm Gleupmuilar (pearGernmid
(ORI @QaupmF HL'1g
Qusa /
&M&Caxrar
0% - 49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%

4 4.1 4.1.1 N
4 4.4 441 N
8 8.6 8.6.1 N
8 8.3 8.3.1 N
4 4.e 4.91.1(<y) N
8 8.5 8.5.1 N
4 4.4 4.4.1 - - -
4 4.¢ 4.9.1(=)) N
8 8.5 8.5.1 - - -
8 8.3 8.3.1 - - -
8 8.5 8.5.1 - - -
8 8.5 8.5.1 - - -
8 8.6 8.6.1 N
8 8.5 8.5.1 N

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




4 4.4 4.4.1 N

8 8.6 8.6.1 N

8 8.5 8.5.1 N
8 8.3 8.3.1 N

GeualprL B Ceuenev euruiLiLyLi LNfley

@aiauewr GQupm Geaunmluiler upearGearHmid
Qs QeupMF L 1g
@Qwsis/
&M1& G rar
0% -49% | 50% -74% | 75% - 100%
1.1.1 5.1.1 52 v
1.1/1.2.1 14,1543,44 |14,15,43,44 v
5.1,5.1.1,5,3,5.9.1 | 5..1,5.7.1 59 v
1.1.1, 4e 5.2.1,88 5.2.1,88 v
BlieursLi L9y
@aiauewy Gupm Geaunmuiler upeTGarHmid
. [ORELE] GeuPM& FL 19
@Qwsg /
&M% rer
0% -49% | 50% -74% | 75% - 100%
16 16.6 16.6.1 v
16 16.6 16.6.2 v
1 1.4 1.4.1 v
1 1.4 1.42 v
15 15.4 15.4.1 v
aflenarS et Liifley
@aiaieng Gupm Gleupmuiler ipeTGestHmid
ORI @euPMF L 1g
@Qwsa /
&M% rer
0% -49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
16 16.6 16.6.2 v
17 17.16 17.16.1 v
8 8.3 8.3.1 v

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




wreul L 2er L1 196y

@aiateng GuHm Geunmuiler upeTCaTrmid
Qass QLY INEX- MY
@Qwaes |
&M&Caxmar
0%-49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
16 16.10 16.10.1
16.10.2
oLilail @SS e
@aiateng GuHD Geunmuiler peTCaTrmid
Qs QeaupmF &L’ 1g
@Qwss/
&DECsmar
0% -49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
9 9.5 9.5.1 v
16 16.6/16.10 16.6.2/16.10.2 v
1 1.y 1. .3 v
3 3.5 3.5.1 v
7 7.2 7.2.1 v
13 13.1 13.1.1 v
8 8.3 8.3.1 v
sapiBui 9oy
@siueng GunHm Gleummuiler peTGestmmLd
Qass ORI INEX- MY
Qwss/
&M&Caxmar
0%-49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
1 1. 9 1. 9.1 v
4 4.9 4. 9.1 4
11 11.1 11.1.1 v
wreul L afeuFrwLi L5y
@aiateng GuHD Geunmuiler peTCaTrmid
Qass QeupmF &L’ 1g
@Qwas/
&DECsETar
0%-49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
16 16.6 16.6 v
16 16.7 16.7 v

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




b eump 2 uilflewrs Lfley

@aiaieng GuHD Geunmuiler paTCaTrmid
[OREL] QLY INEX- MY
Qs |
&M&CxEmar
0%-49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
2 2.1 2.1.1 v
2 23 2.3.2 v
Feps LTGISTLLL LF6y
@aiateng GuHD Geunmuiler upeTGaTrHmid
@ws s QeupmF &HL'1g
@Qwss/
&M&Cxmar
0%-49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
1 1.3 1.3.1 v
Feps Cravauri ey (SDw oy75)
@aiateng GuHD Geunmuiler paTCaTrmLd
@wss QeupmF &HL'1g
@Qwss/
&DECsmar
0%-49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
3 3.m 3.3.5 v
6 6.2 6.1 v
10 10.2 10.7.1 v
1 1.4 1.3.1 v
8 8.5 8.5.1 v
Feps Cravauri ey (& Cuiry)
@aiateng GuHD Geunmuiler uparGaTmid
Qaas QP& &L 1
Qs /
&M&CxEmar
0%-49% | 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
1 1.3 1.3.1 v
1 1.3 1.3.1
4 4.4 4.4.1 v
1 1.3 1.3.1 v
4 4.4 4.4.1 v
1 1.3 1.3.1 v

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




saps Ceaaui My (2 areuar gy Gavmsener)

@siauewr Gupm Gaumnmuiler wparGearnmid
@wss QeupM L' 1g
Qwsa |
&M&Caxsrar
0% -49% | 50% -74% | 75% - 100%
16.1.1
16 16.1 16.1.2 v
16.1.4
16.2.1
16.2 16.2.2 v
16.2.3
1.2.1
v
! 1.2 1.2.2
34.1
v
3 34 3.4.2
aflenarwr’ BLi iy
@siauewr Gupm Gaunmuiler wparGearnmid
Qs auPpm& L' 1g
Qwsa |
&M% Casmar
0% -49% | 50% -74% | 75% - 100%
3 3.4 34.1 v

OIIF FTFLDD Hl)ieuesTmisar Lifey

@giauewr Gupm Geummuiler wpeaTGernmid

Qs ORI GeupMF FL'1g
&M1& G rar
0% -49% | 50% -74% | 75% - 100%
17 17.17 17.17.1 v
17 17.17 17.17.1 v
17 17.17 17.17.1 v
17 17.17 17.17.1 v

CurLLmy eurserLi 1956y

@siauewr QP Garmmuiler upearGarnmid

ORI QeauPpMF L 1g
@Qwss/
&M& G rar
0% -49% | 50% -74% | 75% - 100%
3 3.6 3.6.1 v
@eug QuT@pL FHar Lfey

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



Qe @sziauewy Cupm Gleupmluller upeTGaTmLs
0% - 49% 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%

09 09.9, v

03 09. Oauig QuimpL” el e Y

09 09. 9, LI/TG)JGO‘)GI)‘.IGD‘HLIE v

09 09. = RGN Y

FbB [ LILIBISGIT
09 09. 9, v
09 09. 9, v

4.1.32. oyurwsy gpar_gmisers GUUTL ® Cs5Pw FevLi

@aziauewy Gupm GleupMullar aperGerpHmid
Govs / @wss OeuPMF L 1g
VB G
&M% Camar
0% - 49% 50% - 74% | 75% - 100%
3 3.5 3.5.2 v
3 3.5 3.5.2 v
3 3.5 3.5.2 v
3 3.5 3.5.1 v
3 3.a 3.9.1 v
3 3.5 3.5.2 v
3 3.e 3.a.l1 v

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



0615 o8 wrui— wes aerd awsGu®

06.12enflu1ij e16s516mf1%69% (LpFTeOLOGSHIGUL— LoTeuL L CFW eV LD

9 @ILOFBHLILIL (B eTerT D CLng @) @LiLiag .
GTGHITGHN1% G0 % GTGHTGHMN1% G0 CauppL_misafar ey
GTGUIT GO G0 5
§1GgapL pleva 16 15 01 -
eI ILD Blave 04 03 01 -
QuasLmLb plevew 83 78 05
psallema 28 26 02 -
06.1.2 2erfluig eresenfléens (Lpsnem g giaiLi— L1TGss OFwevs mi%ar
9GO BB LILIL (B 6iTerm SHCLTg @) bLiLeuF .
GTGHTGE01 1% 60 % GTGHTGI011% G0 & CloupplL_mis o ar Cuvayily
GTGIITGHON1% G0 5
ACraiL_ Bene 98 83 15
EPSIDILD [Bl6w 6V 79 43 36
QuasTLmib plevew 3371 3122 249
ppallene 199 166 33

06.2 Blnieueng @ et (LperCarpmsens Loafls auars &Ge@DUT®H Oewg GG aLd 6Talcumml LITHLIenL
IO L (DSBS B DS GTGHTLIS NG F(5SHHLOMS )6 .

FHGWILY LOTGUL L @aftuevasg@m wesfls euerd wpmis L978sF CFwesmisaiet Lo@'ﬂg @ngmg FHUGTSF6D
Osmareps Gung el GFwews wellg ars@ed HCgakL Blevew O epaipmd Bleveulled BlevayLd

QeaupplL_miselcr eramenlisams FBlsreimayd, LI0ss Geusnisaiey HCrayL PmILD epETDILD Bleoevuied
Blowayd Qeupp_misaiermed LIgrpSw yerafled waser Grameusaar aupmiamsulled HESFDEEEHEG (LHHLD C1GTHH%H

au@Ld. Gogyh wreul’ L QFwwssPest weflg cuars@esr Nusmiw @QuesTL b Blenev PmiLd SpIOL Blevevufed
Qeuppl_miser Apseareunetneyd LIrGss CFwevsmisaied @ uesrmbd wHpID HIbL Blevevuier CleupnlL miser
Qu@arailed @QBLLISTVILD el eTeasTeisamasulled CLpbLITewTesTe»er Gumn 2 HCUTSSSIHOT 2,0lFeTT6D
G L gHD wsFERsE Crmesemar apmiGl Gurg Hesevrer pleoews GCseaupm STOSLPLD

apuL ®erarg. 2020 o0 ey Hlowalwu Csraill 19 Gprul pHlawewuiar Gurg gL SToSBIS®S
S0i55 05FEGHTeaT CFamaUsear ULpEIS (LPLYFESSIL 6T, @6l serflufsefle LDDISGHMD 61H[F%TevsFe b

@ LiLig Gu Blovalestied Lo&s @55 16T GFem 61S 6T 6 LD BIH 6T 6D FoUTOHGT 6IHLIL_GUTLD.

Syarsg 2alB85s S L msess 99% Bepe) QFuiwiiul L e Syeiamsuled ELhssL BHLomeT FSsman
<Y9a0B38 Ceviyd @ews@ser 20209,y 60 SewflFomeaTere) o1 L LiLiL H6TeTeTl. 6 GULPEIS (LpLYUJLDTGS
YmaIsg OLTg a6 LeoPLLIGS@bSGLD Sy eupmi® O LmDILIL6Tar Lp(LPEHLOWTET Qb [BDICIGTLOTS
ssULL Qererg. Fw  QsmPled wopd GCFmfled eumuiliyssess@  aflsmiy, Gsaaenr Guwmms @
RUIILILISDH S L0 Gaumy BSLHFRSG1L_mI%aT
B (LpeapLUiLBSSLILL L CHT®), THIeUHL) UTIHLS&HISHTS LD B L AL Ll (HeTeNg). ISSH eUWSGIL]
felerpE@Ld sowmer sevalenw aupmiGLl Cprs®ed LML Fremew CFOTS LTS T LITL FIeH6VS @SS

[5]GLI T GBST 1 & GIT QULpEIG)

0 M)|6® LD6® W

Y@LiugHGLH  Csmfled  seailleow WpBISAD  BLalgsmssaT  CupOlsreatertiul’L ar.  Quipens
Y GTTS G156 TS SHUUSPHTST  BSHIASTHIL L _BIFemar el (LpedmLiLi(HS5)

UnGI&maSLLUL (HaTerg). 6T Fel(hLd aU(hLGHed LuiInG eumuiLiLjssenaer aupsi@d Crra&ed LedGaimn i L mis%er

DB ST QUTLHS W%

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



UGSsLILL Derarer. Crmes@w eurpeoer 2 pFLiL@GSEHD Curapl® GCgsrppr Grruiser upmp FepsLl
ungsaiy  BlepiRSGL L BseT eped  eerss euwgll  LIfaflerhsGd Pyl G BlEHIRS®ar
B (pepLLGSSLULL L 6. SyFar Cuirg Lo Furtes@psGl Wsw 0srt®hss GCrisss. 2020Lb9),6mmg e
Wogner seuned Gsralll. — 19 Qararener CprungLd. ygemed, GupLLy BSLHINS®T FL 1S5S LDSHOT QRGN
Il (Heug Hgerionesigl. FLL O 1L BlspERsmar el (LpenLiL(G)SHUST R(1h LGHSHD @555 ®alFs
QL@ Gasmeartenar GHTUILT LiTaemevs GHDLILISDGLD L&S6T BevLl Liewflsemar Gom6ls merar Geuesniig w CpenaiufLd
apul L gl 95Gs1®H Csemaiwnet auarmiser o fln Crrg®Hed Henl Gsaeooujd HTFAWG LOTDMBEISGT, LDFHGT
KOTIER BleHeVEn DG 6IT, QUIDENSG GTISHSEBIG6T, IVGIHET LOPMILD LIweTTaN%eng o arLiLimsi@h Geumimhser

AW FaunvsearyLd 6% 0smarer Gouesrig SwpLIL L g eTaILISem6Ts GBI (LpLg ujLb.

06.3 wefls auer 9909 BHs5S

SomegB L @ Guwi | Ldppielss | Camwsd Qorgs psd® | BULEDN | 600 e/
(AN LI ESesr FQULITGILD 3
umﬂu_lrr.mj& 5,-51%_75 (e5-000) o GBI (R g{"ﬁm
_eflair (Cs@ul o
GTGEOT GO0 60 5 oo Ooval Qavaf
27 16 200
P15 @)enenissis0lsmarariiii L
29953 H) <9I 6] 6L GV 15 @15 % TGHT
9 rFGsear QsTL_jLner orfue 60 2pa ger 51120.00
w6  apUTHIS6T  VSTLIGTS
G e 6ulest eIp LITH S 6T
(LPSTEOLOS S| 0 Gaenau
VUV TE@pESTT  oF CHerall ..
1oe0)%BF ey LopmILh 2B T 70 02 BITL_&6IT 54050.00
(LPSTENLDSH S| @ LD
QVIAUNVSG 2 FINWITATIS GhHE TGS
amgsesute;  Geemer  oppils 40 01 prer | 23930.00
BT A LpPlw DS Bl&LHas)
UM G0 LD TeaT ) Gor wHS o ..
QuasLd Lipp) @/gﬁ?@iﬁpa‘b@ 20 03 prser | 125466.00
Gunens LG LiTper 1beumresst
ABdemodans e, HrGss 55 03 priseir | 123931.00
oL L m15 6 6D 9V FHEHATL]
LI P mi 0960
Qemiens  plieurs  Cramaiss
Q@ en1gg% s maraT L L 14
SAY@ISEpEST  HIbLIL 04 prsair | 44800.00
Lund
2909 B3 H) yeeuevs LIDHF 30

06.3.1 ploeuerg@ear OFwewrpnessd YLD BlSHIPs6T eTaioumn LBISNLILF CFUISRT 6TCHTLISE T
F(HSHHLOTE 6T G .

95 2 $FCUNSSSiFeleT LOTLILITEISHGT QRF FISHLOTRT BleaowsdE I(HSS0FaIn afleneds Fmey/L esmes
wager CrewauQunarenp aupmiss GCsewaiwmer ey wpmd Bnevivulever GuearenliL@Gssed LUIDHS
L g@ar psHw Crrsswrgs. 2018.01.24 o6 Bspw 2/2018 oyps Blicuns sppPlémassGapL oamarsg)
2 5BCwnsgsisapsGL uBLIEsD 12 wesll Gy wWip@l  ur QpPQurEn oL EGL umsuIe
swrflssLiul L wellg aers G L sHDCHDL @ ARG GT R&FIHGLHS0STeFHWTD LS Blenev LopmiLd
ugal Yoot 2 FFCwrsssiserssTarT LIPS CoumasBL L misear wparsstiuc L ar. 2020 oyb oy ewmigar
Gsrail” 19 Hleweweio srgewtons a@iumiss LIPS L L msmar el (LpedpLiLBSS Loy wng CLmeTiaLd
Cupuy tn§ QpPlsemer BL18s (Lo BseLo Bd GLpm Cluwp Ceupplungd. ULWIPBS G L Eigefer epevLd
Blevewwner 999558 Crrs@saisn] 6.6, 16.8, 16.109,@weuppler ojg it uled oyenerss BlenewsaieysLd
vwegerer QurmiLiL) smib wppid GeuallLiLieyL_sFearenLo O\HTewnIL BN BISar 2 (halTdh@GLd Chrsss 5 eer

2 MIBLILIBHSHS C&TaTUSD & TH TLITISSLILIB HEI DI

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




07 18 o8Pwrwi— @ewsay oyMsms

(@) ewrr15 mew Lo ul)
o X . OGS GTH) I H TS F) GO
Qwss QsrL_jLiLL®SSs QsrararGaleunrig w ( @ o @wmggﬁwm@wnuﬂ §@§'§Ié.i@asnm'mu§.gj
1) @eEF 0PI o Fflwime (LpLy 6y air!
BL_G L] &G0 GIT
1 G1p GBS 6F% FnDWIFH6T HewrsGsear 2 flu Fest3Fed FIoFLILNSS
1.1 QUIBL_THS B1BS FnfDMIF T @) ew1as(Lpen Lt
3
1.2 9 1F 2 35 CITESS 15 ef 6T (LpD LIGwTS @) ew1ES(Lpeo Lt
FeT5H S EA]
1.3 QOWITLITT LODMILD & P LIS -
pDLITSSeETS S ( 0isss
(LP 1D LI GESTE:5 65515 (5)
1.4 FOTEHFW (LpDLIGSTS & G881 (G -
1.5 QNCauL_ (LpD LIS 6wt -
1.6 GTGH GITWLIGN G R
2 L& B1& 6T LD )LD %@Jmm'la;mw 7Y ) ( ). - 445)
2.1 <278 Blieurs spp Pseans 267/2018 QasspeLw
CapL Blew 6w et %6 gl
9L LG eRIFH®ET QDD LILI(BS
BL_1%BFC)Fe6.
2.2 <L FLOLIGT &y L" L6160 6T eil <L Qewss LpenL_w
FLOLIGT L a0 L_FHenaT @B LIRS 5 gl
BL_$FF6F0®.
23 FTEHS MU AIGSTEUGD L L_61IGH GETEH LI Q@) ewTSE(Lpen L
Q@DdPLILIGSS bLSHF0)FO6D. gl
2.4 2_GITGTSH FETHS MR V)P 6HHE G Q@) ewTSEE (LpeD L
Q@DOPLILIGSS bLSHFC)FOWGD. gl
25 DY GTS G| LOTHTHS & 60T &S @) ew1as(Lpen Lt
Fmssmgmar (CIGAS)swrilgs o fw 3l
Stz G0 Heon CFfls @ FLofLiligse
2.6 STCFTEHVSHGIT LDPMILD LIGET 3 GHFGD @) ewrss(Lpen L
9L L auenenten i @meomLili(Hs S EA]
BL_&HFCIFOWGD.
2.7 G uPCeur eor_ @) ew1gSH(Lpeo Lt
QDepLILGSH L SHFCFWeve. gl
2.8 OgnensLl uGCau ewL QpeopLLRSS | @) ewrssLpenL_w
BL_GFFCFU. o
2.9 Gz @ upLiLyL Q@) ewTs%(Lpen L
L& Cau’ e @QpenmLit(hs5 N
BL_GFF6FU.
210 | ooy @esaepe
9L L ewewruilenes @QmewmLiL(hs 5 3l
BL_GFFCFD®.
211 SL oL @) ew1as(Lpen Lt
<L L cuemenruflenaesi(GAN20) @wewpLin | &
®3% pL_GFFCFR.
3 BB L QLU §E&TE alepwrsamer 19 BBssuLiLB®ss® (5. . 135)
3.1 BB 9 B)% TI515 6T 9 &Y 61 6VS B (& 6IT @) ewTs % (Lpen L
Y PETIHIFE T S UGS H6. 3l
32 BB 9| BFTIHISE 6T DB WHNF S0 LIDM) Q@) ew1ES (Lpeo Lt
Blyeuers e er oplayL g ulFSseD ]
33 Ra106ur OFTHEH® MBI LD QewrgsLpenL_w
2 3GCWTHS5156T @Q)(Heud 9 DevF) ]

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




9SD@& GopLi’t

GTGOT G B G0 LI TGS 6V [T F YT 63T 26T [T
LD FHHLILI(HLD 6605 uileD

B HTIBIHE AT HWNSHLILIL LG (5SS 6D

D5 GH®DBSLILIL FLD FHeISHHTUIG]

LOPMILD (LPSTELDSHI S & (Lp Tl L_[B1%HGT

04 wwneug @Pss 2y eiged
BLTSEBSS -

3.4 2014.05.11 1 DsHw @av. Qlemsspew
171/2004 Qs e oj5s se55G gl
FDOOIS®FSBHD LI 9 IF FLOLIGT
Qoar@ LT 6T L1SCHemey
2 LIGWTHFHMSHUNG F 65T T[T 6T 65T
S QUUTL 1965 GL1p OFwpLBSS®.

4 U(BLTHS FIL L EIHEHOT &WTHSIH60

4.1 UBLTBS OsTAPUTL B S L BFmer | @)ewEHLpeoL W
swiigse 3l

4.2 UBLTHS CHaTall Logy) e LpEIseD QTS (Lpew LWLl
DL L_EIS®6T SWTHSH0 3l

4.3 QUIHL_THS 2 GTTSHS &eoTHd TUI6 Q@) ewTs S (Lpen LIl
DL BB 6T SWTfesed |

4.4 QUL TBSLOSB LILTL 19 ewest Sw TSy Q)T (Lpen LU
Csfw auge)blFwe HenenissarsIn @ &l
(NBD) e85 §agSad s1oiLinfgsed

4.5 UBLTES BS) @UpHIS (LpeDS Qe e Lw
wppleet P55 HsFuled HaopGed | gi
QewP LTl Hg Hev ewTd 63 B D G
FLoFLILS S0

5 FCTSHS TG GIFTT6HGSoT

5.1 FGTHE TUIGU T [BTILISHS S TGV Q@) ewTS S (Lpen LI
Blwihg g erar (Licsllg g arar) 555 S gl
GG FETHHTUIR
QflFTIen 815 @55 & aflenL_wallgsev.

6 2 QTATS &FETSHETUIG

6.1 | 9.9 132 (2) epu, DMA/1-2019 gm"&@“’w
$CaHP LI QUHL TLDLISG)6D
F GBS TWIGUTAT [BTULISHS S L GST
FVBSIGHTWTLYW LIGIT 2 6TeTSHS%

FEESTUINS B LSS SWTHEH6.
TS G| 2_GITGTH FeTSHHTUIG Q@)ewTs s (Lpen Lt

6.2 DB SEGLD G (I LDITSH STV TS 6T &l

) aflew L weflg %) (55560

6.3 2018 @ 19 @ Qs e CsPuw Qewss et w
sergsmuia) ¥ L gHar40(4) o 1 o
LR LTS TILD, W eTSH| 2 GTeTHS
FEESHTUIR DG HFH 6N LI75)%emarr
(LPHTEOLOS S0 FEwTHSB TS
B eDTES NS F LD FLoFLILIS S (5SS 6V.

64 | 99 pupmigwen s gHa134(3) | BemdacpeLu
@G LATHTTLD, YOGS FeTHH TR &
P FHS 6T LNTE%eweru Ld
FeTHSHTWIGUTGT] BMTUSSFL_LD
FLOILILIEF) (55 B,

7 FETSETUIO| (PSTEIDS SIS G (1P

7.1 DMA spppiges 1-2019 Qgsms, gm&&@pml_w

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




U S&T PHTEIDS S| AL,

@e. 01/2017 ewewig Qamesr et
(PSTOLSSHI DD DISeSuller { 2yLb
LBE@FECEP LI CFT1s5%emar O)FTaTaIcTo)
OCFuiged PmIh (%GS OGmL_FLimes
F5aIDETO)LITE ClFewa s
SLGLILL L TeT] Y eIeIevss 5D &
FLFLILISS (5SS -

@)ewrs 5 (Lpen LW

3l

8.2

CuwpEhss sppPlsmauier 13 oyb
uBSUNGET LgsTILd, 9F %M mmlsendsullest
apUTHSE®6T OFwD LB SS60 LoPMmILD
RBBIH LIS 2 FBS OBTL_[L)

2 5HCWNESST heuedT BLSS el
2 35CunsssT G\ TL_FLimest
ssaIvEmar C0LTg CFwas
SLHULL L TOTT Y IUVSSDD S

P @)%F 6.

@)ew1a 5 Lpen LW

3l

8.3

9TF BB &FHD PlHens (@)ev.
01/20204GspL1, GimmpL”
ufGFngsemessemar bL T35 &HDS5
DB SE®ET &DSS B%Fufled

F TS TG TOT (5 GHFLOTLILIEF) (155 F60.

[OEEE T,

3l

8.4

UBLTHS OlLITIHeT &6w1s 0% (B L1 eorTed
CsNw aupgerer Llessal, @GemLm®
oW WILD FLITHFSE® QT 5D WS

GDISSIGTAT TGS 6T OFUIB HSSeV.

@)ewra % Lpen LW

3l

8.5

o LG reTO\LITEHL S6fesT F&HLD

Bl.e. 172 @& Qgsmyd Ceuise.

O EE T,

3l

QUTEHGT (LpSH TGOS G| AILD

2 LQWTSSPDE TS R&I55) eSS GTaT
QLTS GYT 515 @Vh & 5 TGST D GTDTL_ L 15
GBS T LY ILD LOTSTHS FDI%S
DB FFH®GT SWTHSG GHDISS Bafled
FETSHETUIGUTETH BTLSHSDH DG

FLoGLILSS56.

@) ew1a 5 (Lpew LW
=]

9.2

aunsamsar o LGS &s15 9515% 06
DTS BIGE AT QL@ LD (& 69 D6 TGS

HTVSHISG6T h5LD OVFUIB 5SS 6.

@)ew1a5 Lpen LW

3l

9.3

UTEHET OIS LSSHS50S

Q@DPLUIL®BSS BLT55F ClFeweveD.

@)ewra 5 (Lpen L

3l

94

GGG GLGHS LITGT GUTHGST LIS S| % 6T
Qsr_junsas B. . 103,104 ,109
wpnibl10 @er Ggsroh pL_cuy Sams
TBSSD.

[OELEE T,

3l

9.5

2016.12.29 958w Gw. 2016/30

6518 OB TETL_ 9| TF B T6uTS%
sppogesuier 3.1 LEHuded
GBISSI6TaT RHEIG (e LITETILD,

QU TS 6sTEIS MG 6T G) Limhar
Quwpur e 1BeT L Cangenet

QLN

@) ew1a 5 (Lpen LW

3l

9.6

GSF®ES FT6vS B 6T L6V, HS55%
QUTSRTLILIS QLT LSS BIS 6N 60
ppewreTt o fFens ensLiLmpm]

QBSS®.

@) 755 (Lpew L1

3l

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




10 UBIFS FH6E15S; (LpFHTELDSSHIAILD

10.1 | ©V33 5555 oums) QewrssLpevLw
() 60T555 Fn DM S AT SIWTH S 3l
2 YIHLILIBHS D) FTHHTUIS S,

FLiLiL9% 8 (55 % 60.

10.2 L5GTTUIGY YEHTLY6) 9V IBD S (LT | (Q)ewTSHSH(LpewL I
2T S60 BB ESI LT TOSH sl
gLl L GFwDD auBISS 560 FH% 6r
8ray QFwiwLiu’ 19 ;5% CaiestGLb.

103 WUEIS) Q) enTahBS ToHOIFETTD Ola afleUES | @)eTHHLpenL_W
wppib FALLBSS Corsig Q) B5s 3l
1BsmIG6T QB TL_FLiTes 5% @Lpmi&
wpeow LTS TILD L6 FHe0S T(HSG LD
LBFBIHEAT (I LDTH HTeVDHSHI% 6T HI6y
OFIB HSH6V.

11 D518 % B FeNeT LIWGTLITH

11.1 QFIB B BS GIDLTHHE G, 6umDm6ET Qewiss pevL_w
QUGH TIIGHDFHE AT LED TS 61605 Uiled gl
O Fvaysemar OFuise.

11.2 B.e. 94.1 Ggsmbd Qsuig Syt QewigspevL_w
TP T 1960 @)BBS 2 LICUTHSSS T gl
L&t upL @QmiPuled LB LomeT
I LITL LG GRGIT 6TGDGH GVGH LI
SL_&SMSUMM OLITNILILIS 658G
21 11 eV,

12 91F 2 $FCWTSHF ST FHTGT (LpDHLIGHTS Feo5ls: S

12.1 SLGLUILUTRS @55 G (3)6wTbI% 6. QewsspeLw

]

12.2 Blavien e uiled o GTerT &L_GIT 16/ 6m 6L Q@) ewTas(Lpen LU
©@M$s Crpr LGLLUTWUGaTeETe»D 3l
BLIZS Q) (BS50D.

12.3 @5 UBLBH D CLoGvTesT Bleyien e @) T FE (Lpew L1
SL_aT playemauedw Biay OFuiS psse. gl

13 OILITE| LIS &6wTd S,

13.1 SMGVLD BL_[bS ®ULILIGET OFTL_JLITS Q@) ewrs s (Lpen Ll
Bl.g. 571 @& gsngd BLeagsams gl
T(HSSH6V.

13.2 OlLingy eeuLiL|F Hewid @ OGS ML [LimeT @) ewTa s (Lpew Lt
S QLT (5 %6515 %) 6061 &l
@B@pUILGS5.

7 | 5.6 FBE semis

14.1 ermuiey ety @S uilled sTCFL 1968 | (@)ewTaHSHLpewL WL
sgems HeaopGafl CsmplpurHs E7
B e» 5% NMBBD G 2 GYILILIS 6.

14.2 B. @. 371 KGrsmgw aHCUTHSS QeSS LpanL_w
BIOES 2 11% S B BB, a1 @I_wiLd !

Blewpay CUDDI @ LISS515GaT Giay
OFUIB (1555 6V.

14.3 B. @. 371 KusmaLd 2y89ILOB S8 GiTar Qewss e
SLGLULTRS®6T 5D 15 (5 BILOSS gl
2 L1IGSL (3 BSsemaer
QB CWTHG B (BFSH .

14.4 S b5 % He155 1 5B Hewp Cafl | @)ewtasLpen LU
LSS 515 @ LGV LoMSMHSLD LT V. 7

15 UT6 S & a5 ST aT

15.1 @[_rﬂé_f;g, RAPBIG @57@'5@-5556’55451_1 (@) T FE (Lp&w L1
B 1w B ITSFI Q)b BSI ET]

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




LBa1Q &R LiLicTe s ar C)FuIH) (55560

15.2

SIL 19 W QUIHLDTCTS S, ®ORILILIS
Fe515 0\ TRTPI TR GDEUSSHTLOGD
Crugwns au(bLOTETSF0 G Ty
MAUSHH6.

@) GTHSE (LG L_1LI
8l

15.3

Bl.g. 176 Ksmrd Blayemar au@pLomes

Y WSS 6 O FGRTH S TWI M T

BTSSP FLoFLILIS S (BSS6V.

16

1DGTG QUGT (Lp&HTEO LSS MILD

16.1

WL DGS 2 55 CUTHSHTH6T &LPTLD
L HUUTL 0% G6T 2 3FCuns3s5% 6T
GLOTEOLD FL_TSGF OlFadeveD.

Q)T (LpeD LI

3l

16.2

2 35 CWnsHS5I%6T &LpTLOIGST

D OGTO (5 GHLD HL_GLOLI LIL 19 116D

6T(LpF3I eLpevLd QP IF CETHSS6.

@) GTHE (LpeO LI
al

16.3

20.09.2017 $s9uies MSD

appPlsams @e. 04/2017 &r osmoid
OIS G| D)5 60 F 6 GTUL|LD
(LpS T LD GG 60U FGFem cu

Den w1 TS0 & FLOFLILISS6.

Q@) eTSHSE (Lpew LI

3l

17

OILITG) D55 @55 G HFAICISHEGT GQULDIEILGT

17.1

FFHOIGVSGIT MF6O FLL_LD LDHMILD
R(pEIG P sefeT LTHTILD 566D
2 5PCWNESST hauen T BLSF

SHaUGD QULPEIGLD 9L L_6enewsTul)en 6yt

QDPLILBSS FL1SHFCFuISW.

@) TS (Lpew L_1LI
=]

17.2

VUG OB TL_FLITGT $&61GOF e 6T
ST (3)6H RIS S GTSH FH) T 2a1L_[T5
QLD D15 C\&TH S B (B LILISIL_GoT

()6 T LI 5 5 GITIBI 5 G GBT 26TL_[T5 Y GV G|
wABHL G auflsefer sar_m1s
VIS O\FTL_FLITGT Lo %6 63T
umgr (h&HemaruLb,
wpempLiim@semaeruyd CsMNallLiLign @
UFDG 6T U LpEIF U (BSH60.

Q)T (Lpew L1

3l

17.3

550160 Mlud L1 gHer 8 opmyLd
105 ORefaT LrsTILD OUBL B85S
Q) (BSL_WaUSFET DeVG] QP S0l
2 WEes FLoFLILISS 6D

18

G DS E 6T FIFGTSHES H6OL_(LpeODLILI(HSFI S 60

18.1

@v. 05/2008 wopyis 5/2018(1) evewsi
Q\ETeSTL 9 IF B T0UTS (LpFH T LDSF| o
YW LOFRGT FPOOFEem5S CHpLI

&Ly L&sae1 CeanauQLmIpl FTeaTSeS
2 (hUTES) Bew L (LpeODLILI(HSH60.

@) ewra 5 (Lpen L

3l

18.2

2yF&DLPSSUeT 2.3 LipG udesr
asmaLd, @Lq_l_oes'emﬁ/ GaewauQLmipi
(gr5eLd) o1 L oundsgeams swrfsse)
LI pevL (P pLBSSD
IO 6T GLom LITieneauuil_ed
Lpnih LHLINHUSDHSTH
BIauesTSST6 (LpewmGlwmearenn erm LT
Qeuige.

@) ewra 5 (Lpew LW

3l

19

106N UaT S LSS FWThSse0

19.1

2018.01.24 958w =15 Bliouns
appPlsams @e. 02/2018 @eewriiy

@) eTSHSE (Lpe 1L

3l

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




02 wrsfevw oygLiLien_wrss
Qs mess(h) Loasis auers B L OlonsTenns

BUNIS5 G556,
19.2 | 289Cwrsgsi GLpridlet ealblemm @)ew1a % (Lpem L
BUGEGLD UGL-SFDS 255 3
@opE35. 12 wealgPwnvsgs s s
Gopwirs LWHS

umiLiLsemarGLop GHlSs wesfls auers
S L FPeer 2 nIFLILIBHSS 2 aTeTenLD.

193 | Gwp @Pss appplsamsuilsr @Qeentliy | (@)enTaswpen i
1 @& ghggerer wiGNeaw gl

Qg LI winss O messi(h)
RLBC155 2 FPCWrsSsisa6T
GLTLPSGLD (BLTHS lenes1SSH) T
RUILIBSODTGTEODS 5T

FTEFL 19 (B F5 _
19.4 Cup@Blss spp Hgmsuler 6.5 QemrssLpevLw
upS et NpsrgLd efls auer o

2iel®B35 FL L geos swnigse,

Qs rererere) L NBSHS HL L mSear
290555 OlFuige, Hmer

X CRIUCEISE:

DL L mISETOFWD LI (HSS
QgrL_gLmet QuUIILILSE6T 69&WaelS s
ACgapL_ 2 5HCUTHSHT haieHT

PuLilss) QB35

20 FHIFHSTUIG LIBFS@5% G LIS ailsse0

20.1 OlFatin e (H SNV %61 TUIeUTeTT Q@ ewTsH P LI | (Q)ERTHSH (PN L WG] | @)ewTHE (LG L UL
BTwsSHeried Qeualuil L sewgsruia) | & |

LSS 6T eLpevLd &L 1q HHHTL 1 W

@D LILITGSemar Fi0FuI G (hSSHev.

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]



Annual Performance Report & Accounts

2020

District Secretariat — Kandy



Message of District Secretary/ Government Agent of Kandy

 §

The District Secretariat is the Supreme Administrative Centre in District Administration. Among 25 District
Secretariats in Sri Lanka, the Kandy District Secretariat is in significant position. The Kandy city is honored by
both locals and foreigners as the most sacred city in central hills which is the home of the Sacred Tooth Relic
and as a world heritage city and it is further intensified by cultural heritage, pride history and natural
environment inherited by the city.

The total land area of Kandy District is 1940 square kilometers and the population is 1,475,627. It consists of
20 Divisional Secretariat Divisions, 1188 GramaNiladhari Divisions and 2588 villages.

The District Secretariat maintains high performance level in all 20 Divisional Secretariats through continuous
supervision using necessary strategies to provide extensive contribution for the divisional development and
creates the background essential for the fulfillment of sustainable development goals.

When most of the government and private sector institutions were closed under the global calamity, covid -
19 pandemic in March, April and May in 2020, we could succeed to provide welfare facilities to the public
continuously and promptly with the coordination of Divisional Secretariats. It is a great achievement of us.

| am grateful to all officers who have extended their dedication to publish this Annual Performance Report
which reflects the overall mechanism from Kandy District Administration to Rural Level Administration with
aim of ensuring friendly public service creating an environment more favorable for customer care properly
developing our human resource in the year 2020.

ChandanaTennakoon
District Secretary/ Government Agent, Kandy
Additional Secretary, Ministry of Home Affairs.
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Province

District

Total Land Area(sq.km)

Number of Divisional Secretariat Divisions
Number of GramaNiladhariDivisions
Number of Villages

Number of Electorates

Number of Municipal Councils

Number of Urban Councils

Number of PradeshiyaSabhas

Number of Education Zones

Number of Schools

Number of Teachers

Number of Students

Number of Hospitals (General/Teaching/District/Rural)
Number of Ayurveda Centers

Number of Voters (According to Electoral Register 2017)
Number of Hon. Members of Parliament

Number of Hon. Members of Provincial Council (Kandy District)

Number of Circuit Bungalows under the Ministry of Home Affairs

Total Population (According to 2016)

Female
Male

Number of Housing Units

Number of Family Units

Central

Kandy

1,940
20
1,188
2,588
13
01

04
17

06

649
17,554
281,752
81

15
1,111,160
12

29

01
1,451,836
759,591
692,245

348,019

342,911

Source : Dept. of Census and Statistics District Office ,Kandy
Election Office — Kandy District, Medical Statistics Unit
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Introduction

1.1 Introduction of the District of Kandy

The District of Kandy is a winsome land area which spans over 1,940 square kilometers in the central hills
consisting of picturesque mountain ranges and valleys.

The District is bounded North by Divisional Secretariat Divisions of Ukuwala,Raththota, Laggala-Pllegama,
and Wilgamuwa in the District of Matale, East by the Divisional Secretariat Division of Mahiyanganaya in the
District of Badulla, South by the Divisional Secretariat Division of Kandaketiya in the District of Badulla and
Divisional  Secretariat  Divisions of  Walapane,Hanguranketha, = Kotmale, Nuwaraeiliya and
AmbagamuwaKorale in the Dsitrict of Nuwaraeliya and West by Divisional Secretariat Divisions of
Aranayake, Bulthkhupitiya, mawanella and Rambukkana in the District of Kegalle and Divisional Secretariat
Divisions of Mawathagama and Rideegama in the District of Kurunegala and is located between North
Latitudes 60.56 and 70.29 and East Longitudes 80.25 and 80.0.

The river Mahaweli that flows through a large area in the District of Kandy fed by many water courses start
in other areas of the District. In addition, the initial streams of DaduruOya also fed by the Divisional
Secretariat Division of Poojapitiya. The water sources start from Western sloops of Divisional Secretaries of
Yatinuwara and Udunuwara increase water capacity of Ma Oya as well.

Historical Background

Folklores suggest that the Kandy which inherent pride history was ruled under Malaya Rata during
Anuradhapura and Pollonnaruwa eras and was first established as a city by the King Wickramabahu who was
the monarch of the Kingdom of Gampola. The Kandy, known as Senkadagala in ancient times was made as
the capital of Sinhalese Kingdom by the King Wimaladharmasooriya I and he had developed as a complete
city with all necessary elements including a beautiful DaladaMandiraya and a palace. Since then, about three
centuries the Senkadagala stayed steadily as the capital of Sinhalese Kingdom protecting the immaculate
Buddhism and Sinhalese culture from powerful Western Nations like Portuguese, Dutch and British until
signing the Kandyan Convention on 2nd of March, 1815. During the period coastal regions had been
conquered by Western Nations several invasions were launched to conquer the kingdom; all such invasions
were repelled by many victorious attacks taken place in surrounded areas of Kandy. Invasive troops of
Western Nations were completely destroyed in wars at Gannoruwa and Danthure, Yatinuwara during reign of
King Rajasinghe II. The Balana fort which greatly supported to protect Sinhalese Kingdom from foreign
invasions is located near the present township Kadugannawa.

After the Kingdom of Kandy fully fell into the hands of British in 1815 due to many political crisis, the last
King of Sinhalese monarchs Sri WickramaRajasingha was taken in to custody by the British at “Bomure”
village in Madamahanuwara on 15t of the same year. By the Kandyan Convention was signed on 02nd of
March 1815 at the MagulManduwa in the Sri DalagdaMaligawa, Sri Lanka was ceded to the rule of the British
and since they used Colombo as the Capital, Kandy was considered as the Capital.

The last rebellion for the independence, known as the 1818 Uva- Wellassa Uprising was led by a large number
of Radala Leaders of the Kandy area. The births were given to great rebel leaders like MonarawilaKeppetipola
and Maduglle who decanted themselves for the independence rebellion sacrificing their positions in this
sacred area of Kandy.
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The British who cruelly crushed down the 1818 independence rebellion, the hill country including Kandy was
forced to economy based on plantation and trade.

After destroying the first crop coffee introduced under plantation industry by a fungal disease, the first tea
plant grown in Lulkandura Estate, in the Divisional Secretariat of Deltota can be seen today also.

Daladamaligawa
GadaladeniyaViharaya
AmbakkaDevalaya

Degaldoruwa Raja MahaViharaya
Galmaduwa Raja MahaViharaya
Thalawa Raja MahaViharaya

AR S

Climate and Environment

Mainly the central highland is located at an elevation between 100- 1,600 M. above mean sea level. However,
Eastern part of the District of Kandy lies along the river Mahaweli giving an elevation of 100 M. above mean
sea level as a flat land area. The average monthly rainfall is about 212 mm and the Minipe Divisional
Secretariat Division in the Eastern part of the District has up country and low country dry zone climate.

Monthly Rainfall of the District -2017 - 2019

Month Rainfall -2017 Rainfall -2018 Rainfall -2019
(m.m) (m.m) (m.m)
January 105.4 17.56 3.60
February 62 46.97 55.10
March 294.4 73.39 20.00
April 41 111.89 222.90
May 147.7 223.93 17.9
June 78.4 52.64 82.00
July 40.1 47.66 96.80
August 103.9 39.67 165.80
September 101.1 92.5 72.00
October 288.2 823.1 471.20
November 197.4 439.5 171.30
December 106.1 139.5 164.40

Source — Department of Meteorology

Average temperature varies between 20-22 C° and temperate climate prevails in large area of the District
throughout the year. Generally, areas like Deltota, PasbageKorale, GangaihalKorale, Udadumbra, Panwila
experience a relatively low mean temperature and mainly, Minipe area in the dry zone experiences a relatively
high temperature.
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Maximum and Minimum Temperatures of the District -2017-2018

Temperature — 2018 Temperature — 2018
s;r:.u Month (€ (C)
Maximum | Minimum | Maximum | Minimum
1 January 28.0 28.0 29.8 18.5
2 February 30.0 30.0 31.0 20.6
3 March 30.0 30.0 332 19.9
4 April 31.0 31.0 324 21.5
5 May 29.0 29.0 31.7 21.5
6 June 29.0 29.0 29.0 22.2
7 July 29.0 29.0 29.0 22.0
8 August 28.0 28.0 28.5 21.7
9 September 30.0 30.0 29.1 21.2
10 October 29.0 29.0 29.0 21.1
11 November 29.0 29.0 30.0 21.1
12 December 29.0 29.0 28.5 20.7

Source — Department of Meteorology

Mahaweli River is the main river which follows across the Kandy District and runs 110km through the Kandy
District. Two water streams namely HattonOya and KothmaleOya starting from Nuwara eliya and Hatton
Plains respectively join together and originate the Mahaweli River. The Mahaweli River starts at very remote
villagePolwathura at Pasbage.

In addition, initial tributaries of DeduruOya also begin in the Poojapitiya Divisional Secretariat Division join
with Ma Oya and increase its water capacity. Some streams start from Western slope of Divisional
Secretariats of Yatinuwara and Udunuwara increase water capacity of Ma Oya as well.

Knuckles mountain range situated in Udadumbara, Medadumbara,Minipe and Panvila Divisional Secretariat
Divisions is a unique environmental zone. Main Mountain ranges such as Kobonilla gala (1553.87m height),
Dotulugala (1573.96m height) Dumbaragala(1642.57m height) are also situated in the Kandy District. This
zone is the main catchment area of the Mahaweli River and Amban River and receives a high
rainfall.Knuckles mountain range that shelters to a large number of flora and fauna endemic to Sri Lanka
are one of the places in the District that is rich in natural aesthetic.

Hanthana, Ambuluwawa, Balana, and Alagalla are some of other mountain ranges situated in the Kandy
District and the Districtharbours many waterfalls such as KadiyanlenaandGalaboda Ella. Although, most of
these waterfalls are sub- silent to the public, they are splendor with natural beauty.
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Natural Flora

The total land area of the District of Kandy is 194,000.0ut of the total land area in the District ofKandy21%
viz. 41,521 hectares is covered with forest. From these forests which should be conserved as highly
restricted forests, 23,317 hectares remains as thick forest, 10,759 as open forest and 7,445 hectares as
cultivated forest. High forest cover can be seen around hilltops. Therefore, strictly conservation of this forest
covers an extreme need for the existence of water sources in the area and various human activities cause
many threats to this natural environment.

A large extent of land belongs to Knuckles reserve lies within the Kandy District. This range which is a habitat
of many flora and fauna natural endemic to Sri Lanka has been declared as strict natural reserve. Hanthana
mountain range, Wakarewatta forestlandUdawatta forest are situated closely to the Kandy city. Hanthana
mountain range is an area which has been subjected to severe environmental threat.

Wild Life

A number of animal communities live in forests of the District of Kandy. Among them elephant, leopard,
monkey, parquet monkey, wild boar, jungle tiger, deer are prominent. Wildelephantscan be seen in the
areas likeUdadumbara, Minipe, and wild elephants wander in Randenigala Sanctuary and Meemurearea of
Ududumbara. Leopards also live in the forest cover largely spans in these areas and leopards have been
reported from time to time in areas like Gampola, Hanthana and Pathahewaheta as well. Monkeys, parquet
monkeys and wild boars live in everywhere in the District. Animal species such as spotted deer, somber and
barking deer can be seen in the Randeligala Sanctuary. In addition, a large number of bird species have been
reported.

Life Style

Total population of the District of Kandy is 1,451,836 and it represents urban, rural and estate sectors.Out of
the total population 180,023(12%) represents urban sector, 1,181,438 (81%) represents rural sector and
90,375 (7%) represents estate sector.

When consider overall economic pattern of the District, an agricultural economic pattern can mainly be seen
in the district. According to the land use pattern, extent of paddy land is 16,129 hectares and it is 8.3% from
the total extent of land in the District. Similarly, extents of cultivations such as Tea, Coconut, Rubber,
Cinnamon and other are 22,559, 1,230, 4,729, 81 and 17,564 hectares respectively.

High density population can be seen in urban areas and majority of them have engaged in their own
professions under the fields of industry and services. Accordingly, their contribution to economy of the
District is significant.

Irrigation System

When it is considered the Irrigation system of Kandy District, Minipe, MurapolaEla, Gampolawela,
UdugodaBandaraEla schemes can be introduced as the main Irrigation systems in the District.
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Minipe scheme can be identified as only farmer colony belongs to the District of Kandy, and it is a great
resource to the District which claims to a history up to reign of King Agbo I, This scheme was initiated by
Right Honorable D.S.Senanayaka in 1931.The water source of this scheme which belongs to the Divisional
Secretariat Division, Minipe is Mahaveli River. Its main water stream is left bank of Minipe and its length is
74 km. Minipe project is consist of 1,566 of distribution channels and 491 field channels and its total
cultivable area is 18,595 acres. Paddy and subsidiary crop scan be identified as varieties of cultivation and
out of varieties of cultivation while paddy are 80%, subsidiary crops are 20%.

MurapolaEla scheme belongs to Delthota and Pathahewaheta Divisional Secretariat Divisions and the length
of its main canal is 15.5 km Cultivatable area is 1,200 acres and paddy and subsidiary crops are the varieties
of cultivations. No. of families who receive benefits under this project is 2600 families.

The water source of UdugodaBandaraEla scheme in Pathadumbara, Panvila and Kundasale Divisional
Secretariat Divisions isRawanOya and the length of main canal is 7.1 km Cultivatable area is 405 acres and
the main crops are paddy and vegetable crops. No. of beneficiary families from UdugodaBandarakEla is 1,000.

Gampolawela Raja Ela scheme of which UlapaneOya is the water source is situated in GangaihalaKorale
Divisional Secretariat Division. Length of the main Ela is 12.8 km and cultivatable area is 405 acres. No. of
beneficiary families is 1,000.

Introduction of the District Secretariat, Kandy

The District of Kandy is the main District in the Central Province which comprises of 20 Divisional Secretariat
Divisions, 22Local Government Authority Areas and 1,188 GramaNiladhari Divisions. The total populationisl,
451,836.The percentages of ethnicities are Sinhala 74.4%, Tamil 11.2%, Muslim 13.9% and other 0.5% out of

the total population.

Though, in time-to-time hill country was subjected to various invasions by colonial invaders, it stayed
independent until the Kandyan convention was signed on 02" March 1815.Consequently, Whole Island
became a crown colony of Britain. Sri Lanka lost her sovereignty first time in her pride history of 2500 years.
The Public Administration Structure existing in the Kingdom of Kandy had collapsed and a new
administrative system was introduced under the rule of British. The historical information sources record
that at first Kandy Kachcheri had been housed in the Kandy “Rajagedara” in 1825 A.C. Mr. George turner

was the first Government Agent in Kandy from 1825 to 1837.

Historical records reveal that Kandy Kachcheriwas shifted to the Octagon of DaladaMaligawa in 1868. Then
the Government Agent was Mr.P.W.Beybrook.After that, Kandy Kachcheri had been temporally shifted to
Kandy Postal Complex on various grounds in 1880.Next time, it was shifted to the KachcheriBuilding (later
called as Court Building) constructed close to Sri DaladaMaligawa when Mr.F.B. Temple served as the
Government Agent. Since then, the Kachcheri had continued its activities in the same place for about 80

years.
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During the period of Government Agent Mr. A.B.S.N. Pulleyar, Kandy Kachcheriwas shifted to the present
building in YatinuwaraVeediya in 1957. Since, 1946 Lanka Civil Service Officers have been appointed as
Government Agents. Mr. H.M.P.Hitisekara, especial grade officer in the Sri Lanka Administrative December,
2018. Subsequent to his retirement, a Special Grade Officer of the Sri Lanka Administrative Service Mr.
L.J.M.G. Chandrasiri, District Secretary of the Kegalle District has served as the Acting District Secretary of
the Kandy District from 01°01° of October to 18 of November, 2018. Mr. D.M.N.G.G. ThissaKarunarathne, a
special grade Officer of the Sri Lanka Administrative Service who has vast experience in various public
institutions has assumed duties as the District Secretary and played a significant role as a present

Government Agent from 19* of November, 2018.

District Secretariat and its affiliated 25Divisions have been operated within the premises of District
Secretariat while the Department of Buddhist Affairs, Government Audit Department, Department of
Elections and KadawathSathara and GanagawataKorale Divisional Secretariat have also been housed in the

same building.
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1.1 Vision, Values and Mission

Vision

To make the District Secretariat, Kandy the excellent Administrative
Establishment in Sri Lanka
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1.2 Quality Policy

Quality Policy

“Maximum Customer Satisfaction
Through Progressive Good Governed
Management System
According to
International Services Standards

ISO 9001:2008.”

1.3. Key Functions of the District Secretariat

01 .Co-ordination, supervision of Divisional Secretariats and establishments matters relating to the
officers attached to Divisional Secretariats. (Providing institutional facilities such as confirmation in the
service, conducting efficiency bar examinations, promotions/extension of service and granting salary
loan advances to officers).

02 .Creating better mental satisfactions in GramaNiladhari’sthrough the performance of duties relating
to establishmentsmatters of GramaNiladhari iswho serve in 1,188, Divisions established in the District.

03.Performance of activities of Buddhist Temples including Malwatu Asgiri Mahavihara leading Sri
Dalada Maligawa and activities of Buddhist Temples ,Organizing activities of Sri Dalada perahara and
activities of District Shasanarakshaka balamandalaya.

04. Performance of activities relating to Hindu, Islam, Catholic and other religions.
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05.Co-ordination of other Government Institutions by conducting committees such as District Co-
coordinatingCommittee, District Agriculture Committee, District Housing Committee, District
Environmental Laws Implementing Committee, District Security/Disaster Management Committee and
by organizing all the meetings which should be headed by the District Secretary.

06. Implementing of District Investment Plan with co-ordination of economic development activities and
infrastructure development activities such as water and electricity.

07. Organizing and conducting of various state festivals and festivals at national level assigned especially
consideringKandy District and the City.

08 .Monitoring of activities of electionswithin the District with the co-ordination of Department of
Elections.

09. Trainingof newly recruited government officers and organizing and conducting training programs
based on timely need in order to develop abilities and skills of public officers who have already engaged
in the service.

10 .Taking action to create an office supervision methodology for the performance of statutory and
development activities of the District Secretariat and Divisional Secretariats in the optimum manner and
establishment of better financial administration and to investigate, correct the methodology by an
Internal Audit staff and to provide guidance throughout the year.

11. Implementation of various development projects to uplift the living condition of people, co-
ordination of resources and performance of planning activities.

12. Implementation of “Samurdhi” Program.

13. Co-ordination and supervision of the Divisions functioning under the supervision of the District
Secretary/Government Agent such as Small Enterprises Development, Consumer Affairs Authority,
Weigh and Measurement Unit’s Standards Services Section, Social Security Section, District Media Unit,
Census and Statistics , Motor Traffic, Cultural and Buddhist Affairs, Disaster Management, District Land
Use Planning, National Aquaculture Extension Social Services, Productivity Unit, Human Resource &
Career Guidance, Children and Women Affairs, Sports Division, Agriculture and Divineguma Division.

14. Providingsolutionstocomplaints, petitions, grievances, requests, received from public by obtaining
information from the respective Divisions and creating a better administration through conducting
impartial inquiries on petitions, complaints received regarding the officers in District and Divisional
administration.
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15.Granting approval for the issue of permits for felling jack, and bread — fruit trees in instances the
number of trees more than 03 and less than 15 and the number of trees is over 15, forwarding
recommendations to Secretary to the Ministry of Agriculture.

16. Issue of fire-arm licenses, annual explosive licenses.

17. Providing infrastructure facilities to offices located in the premises of District Secretariat to ensure
better services to the public supplying water, electricity, and internal telephone facilities.

18. Performing establishment’s matters of the District Secretariat and the offices supervised by the
District Secretariat.

19. Taking prompt action needed for providing immediate relief for the people who are affected by
natural and sudden disasters occurred in Kandy district and taking necessary action with the co-
ordination of the relevant institutions in instances where long term solutions are required.

20. Co-ordination of necessary projects for developing agricultural practices in the District and
undertaking coordinating works needed to perform the activities promptly to bring the relief granted by
the government to the people.

21. Taking necessary steps to organize, administer and monitor special tasks timely assigned dedicated
to the Kandy City and Kandy District within the scope of District Administration.
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1.4 Organizational Chart
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1.5.1 Main Divisions of the District Secretarial

1.Internal Audit Division I
‘ 2. Religious Affairs Division 17. Engineering Division

16. Planning Division

3. Disaster Management Division 18. Lands Division
4..Measurement units standards and Services 19.Foreign employment actions Division
Division

5. Small Enterprises Development Division 20.Cultural Division

6..Motor traffic Division 21. Productivity Division

10.District Media unit Division 25.Explosive Division

11. Human resources development Division 26. Sport Division

8. Aquaculture Division 23..Establishments Division
9. District land use Division 24. District child and women Development Division

12. Statistics Division 27. Agriculture Division
13. Development Division 28. Accounts Division

| 14. Social Division 29.Police Commission Division
15..Social Services (Elders) Division 30.Election Division

1.5.2 Divisional Secretariats which lie under the purview of the Kandy District Secretariat

Serial

No Divisional Secretariat Divisional Secretariat

GangawataKorale Madadumbara
Kundasale Ududumbara
Pathadumbara Minipe
Panwila Akurana

Yatinuwara Poojapitiya
Udunuwara Harispattuwa
Udapalatha Thumpane

Doluwa Hatharaliyadda
Pathahewaheta Ganga ThalaKorala
Deltota PasbageKorale

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

—
(=1
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02 CHAPTERS

.1 Special Occasions

Commemoration of 72"Independence Day under the patronage ofhon. Sarath Amunugama, Minister of
Foreign Affairs.

Seth Pirith, BojjangaPirtha and RathanaSuthra chanting held at Subodharama Temple, Peradeniya on 07%
of March 2020 to invoke blessings to eliminate corona pandemic from the world.

) kAT 1. |

'lllL wl-'- Y L)

e

Pirith chanting held at Nelligala International Buddhist Centre representing the Kandy District Secretariat on
25™ of October 2020 to invoke blessings to eliminate corona pandemic from the world
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Arrival of Canadian High Commissioner- Discussion held with him regarding ancient buildings in Kandy,
Central High Way and programs implemented for youth communities

Cremation ceremony of Most Venerable NapanePremasiri Thera, MahaNayake of RamannayaMahaNikaya
at the bandaranayake National School’s Ground, Kundasale on 22" December 2020.

Opening of a Branch of Government Publications Bureau in the premises of the Kandy District Secretariat by
the Kandy District Office of the Ministry of Mass Media with the participation of Hon. KeheliyaRambukwella,
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Handing-over of nominations for Parliamentary Election 2020 by Hon.Mahindananda Aluthgamage,Hon.
Keheliya Rambukwella and hon Lohan Rathwaththe.

Inauguration of “MahaseesameMangallaya” at Inauguration of “Thuriya Lanka” tree planting program
Batalawatte*“Welyaya”,Inguruwatte in the implemented covering all GramaNiladhari Divisions in
Divisional Secretariat Division of Doluwa under the Divisional Secretariat Division of Doluwa under
the patronage of Hon. Mahindananda the patronage of Hon. Anurudha Lanka Jayarathne
Aluthgamage , Minister of Agriculture and Hon. (Attorney -at-Law), State Minister of Tanks,
Anurudha Lanka Jayarathne (Attorney -at-Law) , Reservoirs and Irrigation Development related to Rural

State Minister of Tanks, Reservoirs and Irrigation ~ Paddy Fieldson 2020.11.04.
Development related to Rural Paddy Fields.

In the Divisional
Secretariat Division of
PasbageKorale

At surrounding areas of Udaspokuna, Waththehena
in the Divisional Secretariat Division of Doluwa

Implementation of the national program of planting one million trees in
order to promoting forest cultivation for conservation of water sources
under the theme of ““A Plant for the Sake of Water” concurrence with the*
PrajaHarithabhimani” tree planting program associated with water
sources in RanwanOya area in the Divisional Secretariat Division of
Panwila.
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Implementation of tree planting program concurrence with the 72" Independence Day.

Ceremony for the felicitation of gold medalists in 800m and 400m events at the 13" South Asian Games
who are residents of the Divisional Secretariat Division of Minipe with the participation of Hon. Dilum
Amunugama, State Minister of Vehicle Regulation, Bus Transport Services and Train Compartments and
Motor Car Industry.

“GamataGeyak” program in the “GamataGeyak” program - Opening of houses of Mr.
GramaNiladhari Division, Walala in G.G.S. Dissanayke and Mr. P.G.U. Gunarathne in the
Pathadumbara - Opening of houses with Divisional Secretariat Division of Udunuwara by Hon.
the participation of Hon. Lohan Mahindananda Aluthgamage , Member of Parliament.

Rathwaththe, State Minister of Gem and
Jewelry Related Industries and Prison
Management and Prisoners
Rehabilitation.

Conducting of 05 mobile services jointly by 05 Government
Institutions at the Nawalapitiya Central College under the
patronage of Hon. Mahindananda Aluthgamag , Minister of

Commencement of carpeting the Henegama
Palkumbura road from Muthukeliyawa Agriculture.
junction in the Divisional Secretariat

Division of Thumpane by Hon Keheliya
Rambukwella, Minister of Mass Media
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Opening of Athgala Library with
the participation of of Hon.

Mahindananda  Aluthgamage
Minister of Agriculture.

Inspection of renovations of Kandy
South Depot in the Divisional
Secretariat Division of
GangawataKoraleand buses in the
Depot by Hon. DilumAmunugama,
State  Minister  of  Vehicle
Regulation, Bus Transport Services
and Train Compartments and Motor
Car Industry.

Offering

B as

“TheAkthaPathra” to
NawalapitiyeSaranajothi
Incumbent of Yatapana Sri JinendraRamaya
New Chief Sanganayake of the

Thera, Chief

AmarapuraNikaya in the Central Province
by the Hon. MahindanandaAluthgamage.

Providing of houses under the
“GamataGeyak” program in the
Divisional Secretariat Division
of GangawataKorale

Inspection of the building
which is proposed to be taken
for the establishment of a
branch of the National
Transport Medical Institute
to make necessary changes in
internal  structure of the
building.

Granting of pensions to the members of “Surekuma” pension
scheme.

Awarding of Rs. one lakh under
Social Protection and Pre -
Preparedness Scheme to a student
who has gained distinctive results
at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.
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Special Programs carried out with the co-ordination of Social Services Officers attached to the Teaching
Hospital, Peradeniya

Preliminary discussion on the Donation of bed cloths to the Donation of wash basing to the
construction of new Teaching Hospital,Peradeniya by Teaching Hospital, Peradeniya by
cardiology unit to the Nawalapitiya Lions Club Kandy Tamil Traders’ Society
Teaching Hospital,

Donation of disinfection Donation of video equipment Entertaining patients who come to clinics
chambers to the Teaching to the Teaching Hospital, in the Teaching Hospital, Peradeniya by
Hospital, Peradeniya by Sri Peradeniya by “Shraddha” TV playing music in order to avoid their

DaladaMaligawa and Sri Lanka

Awareness of hospital staff with a view to minimize the Donation of spectacles to the elders in Elders” Care
road accidents Unit by Help Age Sri Lanka
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Sewing of face masks as a measure  Distribution of dry rations to the
to the scarcity of face masks families which are quarantined
resulting Covid 19 pandemic in due to Corona pandemic during
2020.Divisional Secretariat Division, 2020 Divisional  Secretariat
Kundasale. Division, Pathahewaheta

Distribution of dry rations to the families which are quarantined due to
Corona pandemic jointly by the Ministry of Mahaweli Development,
AMCO Private Company and Divisional Secretariat, Minipe.

Distribution of dry rations to the
families which are quarantined due to
Corona pandemic during
2020.Divisional Secretariat Division,
GangawataKorale

Distribution of dry rations to the
families which are quarantined due
to Corona pandemic.

Divisional Secretariat Division,
Hatharaliyadda

A commendation to the District Secretariat for the co-operation extended to the General Hospital,

Kandy in the Covid 19 pandemic situation
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Development of road from
Dolosbage to Kegalle and
running a bus.

Allocation — Rs. 250 millions
Divisional Secretariat
Division, Gangaihala

Construction of Elders’
Centre.
Allocation — Rs. 2,478,252.00.

Construction  of
Centre of GangaihalaKorale.
Allocation — Rs. 20 millions

Day Care

Financial Progress — Rs. 2,466,397.20
Divisional Secretariat Division, Doluwa

Development of Wijesiri Mawatha at
Jambugahakotuwa.

Allocation — Rs. 500,000.00
Financial Progress — Rs. 495,000.00

Divisional Secretariat

Harispattuwa

Division,

cultural

Development of road to the
Youth Farmers Scheme
Allocation — Rs. 500,000.00

Divisional Secretariat Division,
Panwila

Development of the bridge of
the road from Pambadeniya
Village up to Maligamale and
remaining portion of the road

ugderriepipipknity based rural

development program

of damaged
bridge at very difficult upper

Development
part of Galaboda in the
PasbageKorale.

Allocation — Rs. 10 lakhs .
Financial progress — Rs. 10

Development of Thanneyaya
road and the bridge of that road
near Mr. Vijitha’s house.
Allocation — Rs. 2,000,000.00
Expenditure — Rs. 980,457.58

Supply of pure pipe born water

1

to 1000 villages under
PrajajalaAbhimani” program.
Allocation—Rs. 20,698,872.00
Divisional Secretariat Division,
Udunuwara
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Development of
Community Hall.

Hadirama

Allocation — 1,000,000.00

Financial =~ Progress —  Rs.
983,375.15

Divisional Secretariat Division,
Akurana

Disaster Situations in the Years 2020

Further development of building at
Kuruambe School premises as a
Women Development Centre.
Divisional Secretariat
Kundasale

Division,

Preparation of bounds of
canals of the Atikehel
Kanda (Karaththamada) in
the Divisional Secretariat
Division, Kundasale.

Collapsing of 9 houses due to

felling of stones.
Divisional
Division, Akurana

Secretariat

Locking down of GramaNiladhari
Division, Thelambugahawatte in
the Divisional Secretariat Division,
Akurana due to Covid 19 pandemic

Granting of Rs. 1.43 millions for
143 houses damaged due to
heavy winds in 23/04/2020.
Divisional Secretariat Division,

GangawataKorale

Collapsing of five storied building at Buwelikada causing 3 deaths
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Special Achievements in the Kandy District
Divisional Secretariat Division, Pathahewaheta

Lama Samaja

1. In the Island Wide Drugs Eradication Poster Competition held by ADIC based on International Children’s
Day, the “SamurdhiKekuluDilenaTharu” Lama Samajayain the GramaNiladhari Division of Godawela in the
BolepaSamurdhi Zone has succeeded to be rated under the best 33 Lama Samajaya out of 181 Lama
Samajasin the Kandy District (It is one place from the two places won by the Kandy District).

Youth Clubs

1. Wining of second place in District Competition and second place in Provincial Competition in the
Ape Gewaththa” Home Gardening Program (implemented during Covid19 pandemic) -
DineeshaSenevirathne of “Asmika” Youth Society, Athulgama.

2. Youth Awards Competitions — First place in Provincial Announcement Competition (Sinhala and
English media) and second place in Provincial Singing competition.

3. Wining of first place in Entrepreneurial Section of the Startup Sri Lanka Competition organized by Sri
Lanka Youth.

Micro Manufacture Entrepreneurs

1. Wining of Micro Manufacture 1 Star in the Star Awards Ceremony of the Department of Industrial
Development and Enterprise Promotion which is functioned under the Ministry of Industries of Central
Province — Miss. S.A. HimaliPriyadarshaniSuraweera.

2. Directing to participate in Innex 2020 Exhibition held at Kandy City Centre by the Ministry of Industries

of Central Province and thereby getting opportunity to participate in TV programs- Miss. S.A.

HimaliPriyadarshaniSuraweera.

First place in Inner 2K 19.

Wining places for Advanced Batik Course.

Selection of Batik Lanka to the fifty batik manufactures in the island.

Wining of the “VanithaAbhimani”Most Promising Entrepreneur’s Award. (Third place)
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Divisional Secretariat Division, Udunuwara

1. 2.
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Mr. ChamindaSampath (Shani Products) of
the Divisional Secretariat Division,
Udunuwara who won Micro Manufacture

2 Star award in the Star Awards organized
by the Department of Industries of the
Central Province.

Miss. Amasha Silva of Divisional
Secretariat Division, Ududumbara who
was the fastest athlete of the island in the
National Sports Festival

3 M.M.Abdul of AmbarapolaGramaNiladhari Division has won first place in long jump event in the
District Athletic Meet.

Divisional Secretariat Division, GangawataKorale

1. National Sports Festivals — 2020 — 2. National Sports Festivals — 2020 — Group
Athletic Championship Championship
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Divisional Secretariat Division, Thumpane

Mrs. SandyaKumariHerath, Development Officer won first place in 200m event and second place in 100 m
event Athletic Meet of Senior Public Officers held at Sugathadasa Stadium, Colombo.

2. Participation in 100m and 200 m events representing Sri Lanka at the Athletic Meet of Senior Public
Officers held in Bangkok, Thailand.

Divisional Secretariat Division, PasbageKorale

First place of the Best Suwashakthi Second place in the Evaluationof the disabled

Member Competition person who made the best innovation which is

. ) t exhibition level
Pathadumbara Divisional sectatariat at exiibriion feve

Mrs. AM. Ariyarathna, Youth Services Mr. PriyankaraBandara, Social Services Officer,
Officer the winner of second place in the

sports section of the Vanithabhimani
Provincial Competitions -2020.

the winner of first place in the selection of the
Most Efficient Officer from Social services
Officers attached to Hospitals
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Challenges
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Occurrence of emergency disasters / natural earth slips in the division.

Use of natural resources without proper management.

Damages caused by wild animals in the division.

Development of attitudes of the people living in the division.

Prevailing pandemic situation.

Arising language issues when communicating since the division is multi- racial.

Difficulties faced in settling land issues practically since timely amendments are not made in the Acts
and Ordinances regarding state lands.

Delays in surveying lands.

Shortage of persons who have vocational training and knowledge in entrepreneurship.

Difficulties in accessing vacancies in private sector directly and gathering persons due to prevailing
conditions.

Difficulties’ in obtaining physical and financial resources for development requirements.

Depreciation of density of forest due to the expansion of colonization and protection of water sources

Prevention of the destruction of ecosystems with the development of tourist industry.

Implementation of projects has to be completed within insufficient time frame as the result of
approving

Projects at the latter part of the year.
Causing of disasters and floods.

Improvement of rural infrastructure and introduction of technology to the village.
Creation of coexistence among races.

Negative attitudes of people.
Issues regarding information and communication.

Insufficient spaces in Divisional Secretariats /insufficient allocations for trainings/ insufficient
technological knowledge in officers.
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Future Targets

1. 100 houses to fulfill housing needs of the low income families in the division.

2. 200 water and electricity connections to fulfill water and electricity requirements of the people in the
division.
Taking necessary steps to upgrade livelihood of 400 low income generating people.

4. Uplifting of 146 small and medium level entrepreneurs in the division.

5. Opening of opportunities to access to the market for Micro Manufactures in 5 Samurdhi Zones in the
division.

6. Conservation of 15 water sources and catchment areas in the division.

7. Implementation of 200 road projects to develop infrastructure in the division.

8. Training of 200 youths to spend their leisure time productively (as alternative for the Drugs
Eradication Program).

9. Taking necessary steps to send school 10 children who have not attended to school.

10. Selection of 2500 families who are in need of drinking water.

11. Supply of electricity for 270 families in the division.

applicable to the Kandy District Secretariat according to evaluation criteria of district financial and
performance of institutions which are subject to the supervision of Sri Lanka Parliamentary
Committee on Public Account

No Duties Measurementmethods | Targets

01 Activities relating to nominating | Maintenance of file 470
SUCCESSOrs

02 Providing Identity Cards to persons who | Maintenance of file and 1776
have not taken Identity Cards within due | GramaNiladhari reports
time

03 No. of applications for birth, death and Maintenance of file 0
marriage certificates duly completed applications

without the number for which action
was not taken within 03 days

04 Take action against illegal constructions | Maintenance of file As
and encroaches and forward to the giving
relevant Ministries

05 Providing solutions for complaints | Maintenance of file As
forwarded personally by public. giving

Chandana Tannakoon

District Secretary / Government Agent Kandy &
Additional Secretary State

Ministry of,Home Affairs
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Chapter 03-Overall Financial Performance for the year ended 31* December

2020

3.1 Statements of Financial Performance

Statement of Financial Performance

For the period ended 31% December 2020

Rs.

Revenue receipts

- | Income tax 1 - -
- | Taxes on Domestic Goods & Services 2 - -
- | Taxes on International trade 3 - -
- | Non tax revenue &others 4 - -
- | Total Revenue receipts (A)
- | Non Revenue Receipt - -
- | Treasury Imp rests 7,213,703,534 7,106,908,000
- Deposits 855,360,944 1,137,418,505
- | Advance Accounts 72,305,129 120,826,535
- | Other Receipts 237,895,833 512,218,949
Total Non Revenue Receipts (B) 8,379,265,440 8,877,371,989
_ | Total Revenue: Receipts & Non 8.379.265,440 8.877.371,989
Revenue Receipts=(A)+(B)
Less : Expenditure
- | Recurrent Expenditure
1,287,345,000 | \ a8es, salaries & Other Employment 5 1,260,993,256 | 1,138,996,969
Benefits
105,967,000 | Other Goods & Services 6 101,730,902 90,767,122
10,688,000 | Subsidies, Grants and transfers 7 10,682,863 10,598,673
Interest payments 8
Other Recurrent expenditure 9
1,404,000,000 | Total Recurrent Expenditure (D) 1,373,407,021 | 1,240,362,764
Capital Expenditure
7.569.470 Rehabilitation & Improvement of 10 7.569.470 10,923,916
capital Assets
54,331,390 | Acquisition of Capital Assets 11 54331390 107,540,209
Capital Transfers 12
Acquisition of Financial Assets 13
326,767 | Capacity Building Other Capital 14 326,767 895,785
Expenditure 15 1,012,500
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62,227,627 | Total Capital Expenditure (E) 62,227,627 120,372,410
Main Ledger Expenditure (F) 1,154,504,297 907,555,120
Deposit Payments 1,086,809,005 | 759,375,136
Advance
Payments 67,695,292 148,179,984
1,466,400,000 | Total Expenditure G= (D+E+F) 2,590,138,945 | 2,268,290,294

Imp rest Balance as at 31% December
........... H=(c-G)

5,789,126,495

6,609,081,695

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




3.2 Statements of Financial Performance
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3.2 Statement of Financial position

Statement of Financial position

As at 31 December 2020

Non Financial Assets

Property ,Plant & Equipment ACA-6 6,535,339,049 3,689,639,704
Financial Assets

Advance Accounts ACA-5/5(a) 215,931,120 220,540,957
Cash and Cash equivalents ACA-3 - -
Total assets 6,751,270,169 3,910,180,661
Net Worth to Treasury (180,219,282) (407,057,507)
Property ,Plant & Equipment Reserve 6,535,339,049 3,689,639,704
Rent and Work Advance Reserve ACA-5(b)

Current Liabilities

Deposits Accounts ACA-4 396,150,402 627,598,464
Imp rest Balance - -
Total Liabilities 6,751,270,169 3,910,180,,661

Detail Accounting Statements in above ACA former Nos.1 to 6 presented in pages from 16 to 70and
Notes to accounts presented in pages from 71 to 80form and integral parts of these Financial
Statements. The financial Statements have been prepared in complying with the Generally Accepted
Accounting principles whereas most appropriate Accounting policies are used as disclosed in the
Notes to the Financial Statements and hereby certify that figures in these Financial Statements ,Notes
to accounts and other relevant accounts were reconciled with the Treasury Books of Accounts and

found to in agreement.
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3.3 Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of cash Flows

For the period ended 31% December

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Total Tax Receipts - -
Fees, finance, penalties and Licenses - -
Profit - -
Non Revenue Receipts 390,000
351,260,233 512,218,949
7213703534 7106908000
Total Cash generated from Operations (a) 7565353767 7 619 126 949

Less —Cash disbursed for

Personal Emoluments & Operating Payments

1369 282 420

1242 596 292

Subsidies& Transfer Payments 10 682 863 10 598 673
Finance Costs —Imp rests Settlement to Treasury 5790 464 470 6 602 134 826
Total Cash disbursed for Operations (b) 113 754 400 -

7284 184 153

7 855329 791

NET CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING

281 169 614 236 202 842
ACTIVITIES (C)=(a)-(b) ( )
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Interest - -
Dividends - -
Divestiture proceeds & Sales of physical Assets - -
Recoveries from on Lending 72305 129 120 826 535
Total Cash generated from Investing Activities (d) 72 305 129 120 826 535
Less-Cash disbursed for;
Purch.a§e.s or Construction of Physical Assets & 4331 390 107 540 20
Acquisition of Other Investment

67 695 292 148 179 984

Total cash disbursed for Investing Activities (c) 122 026 682 255720 193

NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES (F)=(d)-(¢)

(49 721 553)

(134 893 658)

NET CASH FLOWS FROMS OPERATING &
INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES (g)=(c)+(f)

231 448 061

(371 096 500)

I
31z
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Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Local Borrowings

Foreign Borrowings

Grant Received

855 360 944 1 137 418 505
Total Cash generated from Financing Activities (h) 855 360 944 1137 418 505
Less-Cash disburse for :
Repayment of local Borrowings - -
Repayment of Foreign Borrowings - -
Changing in Deposit Accounting and other Liabilities 1 086 809 005 759375 136
1086 809 005 759 375 136
Total Cash disbursed for financing Activities (i) -
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ) )
ACTIVITIES (j) = (h) - (i)
Net Movement in Cash (k) =(g) - (j) (231 448 061) 378 043 369
6 946 869

Opening Cash Balance as at 01% January

Closing Cash Balance as at 31%* December
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3.4 Notes to the Financial Statements

Statement of Revenue for the period ended 31° December 2020

Revenue Accounting Officer :

Expenditure Head No : 258

ACA -1

Revenue
Code

Revenue Title

Revenue Estimate

Revenue Collection

Refund from Revenue

1)

(2)

3)

“)

3)

Original
Estimate

13)

Revised
Estimate

1(ii)

Collected by
Ministry/
Dept.

2(i)

Collected
by Other
Ministries/
Depts.
(Table
66/SA-21)

2(ii)

Total

2(iii)=2(i)
+2(ii)

Collection
of Arrears
Revenue

3)

By Cash

4(i)

Error
Corrections

4(ii)

Total

4(iii)=4(i)
+4(ii)

Net Revenue

5=2(iii))+(3)-
4(iii)

NOTE -1
1004.01.01
1004.01.02
1004.01.03
1004.01.00

1004.02.01
1004.02.99
1004.03.00
1004.03.01
1004.03.99
1004.04.00
1004.04.01
1004.04.02
1004.05.00
1004.02.00

NOTE -2
1002.01.00
1002.01.01

INCOME TAX

Income Tax

Dividend Tax

Remittance Tax

Total Corporate Tax (a)

PAYE
Other
‘Withholding Tax
On Interest
On Fees & Other
Economic Service Charge
Domestic
Imports
Capital Gain Tax
Total Non -Corporate Tax (b)

Total Income Tax (a+b)

TAXES ON DOMESTIC GOODS &

SERVICES
Value Added Tax
Financial Services

1002.01.02
1002.01.03
1002.01.04
1002.02.00
1002.02.01
1002.02.02
1002.02.03
1002.03.00
1002.03.01
1002.03.02
1002.03.03
1002.04.00
1002.04.01
1002.05.00
1002.05.01
1002.05.02
1002.05.03
1002.05.04
1002.05.05
1002.05.99
1002.06.00
1002.07.00

Other Services
Manufacturing

Imports

Goods and Services Tax
Services

Manufacturing

Imports

National Security Levy
Services

Manufacturing

Imports

Excise (Ordinance) Duty
Liquor

Excise (Special Provisions) Duty
Cigarettes

Liquor

Petroleum Products
Motor Vehicles

Lottery

Other

Tobacco Tax

Stamp Duty

1002.08.00
1002.09.00
1002.10.00
1002.11.00
1002.12.00
1002.12.01
1002.12.02
1002.12.03

Debits Tax

Turnover Tax

Social Responsibility Levy
Telecommunications Levy
Nation Building Tax
Services

Manufacturing

Imports
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1002.13.00 |Teledramas, Films and Commercials Levy
1002.14.00 |Cellular Tower Levy
1002.15.00 |[SMS Advertising Levy

1003|Licence Taxes and other
1003.01.00 |Luxury Motor Vehicle Tax
1003.02.00 |Transfer Tax
1003.03.00 |Betting & Gaming Levy
1003.04.00 |Share Transaction Levy
1003.05.00 |Construction Industry Guarantee Fund Levy
1003.07.00 |Other Licences
Pharmaceuticals, Equipment, Perfumes and
1003.07.01 |Pharmacies Registration Fee
Registration Fees relevent to the Department of
1003.07.02 |Registrar General

1003.07.03 |Private Timber Transport

1003.07.04 |Tax on Sale of Motor Vehicles

1003.07.05 |Licence Taxes relevent to the Ministry of Defence
Licence Fees relevent to the Dept. of Fisheries &
1003.07.06 |Aquatic Resources

1003.07.07 |Levy on Rooms of Five Star Hotels

1003.07.08 |Company Registration Levy

1003.07.09 |Carbon Tax

1003.07.10 |Vehicle Entitlement Levy

1003.07.11 |Debt Repayment Levy

1003.07.99 |Other

Fees under the Certificate to be granted yearly
1003.08.00 |to Notary Registrar of the High Court
1003.09.00 | Taxes on Lands leased out to Foreigners
1003.10.00 |Migrating Tax

1003.11.00 |Remittance Fee

Total Taxes on Domestic Goods & Services
NOTE - 3 [TAXES ON INTERNATIONAL TRADE
1001.01.00{Import Duties

1001.02.00{ Export Duties

1001.03.00|Import & Export Licences Fees
1001.04.00|Ports & Airports Develop t Levy

1001.05.00|Cess Levy

1001.05.01| Import Cess Levy

1001.05.02 Export Cess Levy

1001.06.00| Motor Vehicle Concessionary Levy
1001.07.00|Regional Infrastructure Development Levy
1001.08.00|Special Commodity Levy

1001.99.00(Other

Total Revenue from Taxes on International Trade

NOTE - 4 | NON-TAX REVENUE AND OTHERS
2001.01.00|Railways

2001.02.00|Postal

2001.03.00(Stores Advance Accounts (Explosive Items )
2001.04.00(Prisons Industrial and Agricultural Advance Account
Revenue From Other Sources (a)

2002.01.00|Rent

2002.01.01[Rent on Government Building & Housing
2002.01.02[Rent on Crown Forests

2002.01.03[Rent from Land and Other

2002.01.04(Lease rental from Regional Plantation Companies
2002.01.99(Other Rental

2002.02.00(Interest

2002.02.01{On-lending

2002.02.99|Other

2002.03.00|Profits

2002.04.00|Dividends

Transferring Surplus Fund from Public
2002.05.00|Enterprises

2003.01.00|Departmental Sales
2003.02.00(Administrative Fees & Charges
2003.02.01|Audit Fees

2003.02.02|Air Navigation Fees

2003.02.03|Fees under Registration of Persons
2003.02.04 (Fees of Department of Survey
2003.02.05[Service Charges of Government Press
2003.02.06|Fees under the Fauna & Flora Protection Ordinance
2003.02.07|Fees of Passports, Visas & Dual Citizenship
2003.02.08|Embarkation Levy

2003.02.09(Fees of Department of Valuation
2003.02.10(Fees of Registrar of Companies
2003.02.11|Legal Fees from Corporations & Statutory Bodies
2003.02.12|Fees recovered under the Public Contract Act
2003.02.13|Examinations & Other Fees
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2003.02.14(Fees under the Motor Traffic Act & other receipts
2003.02.15[Registration Fees on Motor Vehicle Transfers the
Issuing Motor Vehicle Permits on Concessionary
Terms

2003.02.16(Air Craft Rentals

2003.02.17|Fees on Local Sale of Garments

2003.02.18(Fees relevant to the Department of Agriculture
2003.02.19|Fees relevant to the Botanical and Gardens
2003.02.20[{Accounting & Auditing Standards Cess Levy
2003.02.21|Fees relevant to the Ministry of Petroleum
Industries

2003.02.99(Sundries

2003.03.00(Fines and Forfeits

2003.03.01 [Fines and Forfeits - Customs

2003.03.02Fines and Forfeits - Other

2003.04.00| Public Officer's Motor Cycle Premium
2003.05.00(Treasury Bonds Premium

Revenue from the United Nations Peacekeeping
2003.06.00(Operations

2003.99.00|Other Receipts

2004.01.00|Social Security Contributions
2004.01.00{Central Government

2004.02.00|Provincial Councils
2005|Current Transfers
2005.01.00(Central Bank Profits
2005.99.00|National Lotteries Board and Other Transfers
2006|Capital Revenue
2006.01.00 |Divestiture Proceeds
2006.02.00 [Sale of Capital Assets
2006.02.01 [Vehicles
2006.02.02 |Other
2006.04.00 |Recovery of Loans
3001.01.00 |Foreign Grants
Revenue From Other Sources (b)
Total Non - Tax Revenue & Other Revenue (a)
+(b)
Total Revenue (Note 1 - 4)
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Expenditure Head No : 258

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31% December 2020

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat , Kandy

ACA-2(ii)

.

Expenditure Code

Provisions

Expenditure

Net Effect

Financ
e Code

Annual
Budgetory
Provision

O]

Supplement
ary Estimate|
Provision

@)

FR 66/69
Transfers

G) O+

Total Net
Provision

@=+2)+B)

Expenditure as
per the Cash
Book

®)

Expenditure
incurred by
Other
Ministry/Dept
. Under the
FR. 208 ( As
per the
Treasury
Printouts)

©6)

Total
Expenditure

()= (5)+(6)

Savings /
Excess

®)=4-(1)

Savings /
Excess as
a % of
Revised
Estimate

Reasons for the
Variance

©)=(8)/(4)*
100

Recurrent Expenditure

Programme (1

Prog./Proj./Sub proj./Object code
258-1-

NOTE - 5 - OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF WAGES,
SALARIES & OTHER EMPLOYMENT
BENEFITS

Personal Emoluments

1001 Salaries & Wages

1002 Overtime & Holiday Payments
1003 Other Allowances

Total

NOTE - 6 - OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF OTHER GOODS &
SERVICES

Travelling Expenditure

1101 Domestic

1102 Foreign

Total (a)

Supplies

1201 Stationery & Office Requisites

11

921,871,000
16,608,000
332,645,000
1,271,124,000

16,221,000

16,221,000

16,032,000

921,871,000
16,608,000
332,645,000
1,271,124,000

16,221,000

16,221,000

16,032,000

909,675,731
16,602,609
317,157,829
1,243,436,169

16,219,112

16,219,112

16,016,684

1,337,975
1,337,975

909,675,731
16,602,609
318,495,804
1,244,774,144

16,219,112

16,219,112

16,016,684

12,195,269

5,391
14,149,196
26,349,856

1,888

1,888

15,316

Remainder Less
than 5%

1202 Fuel

1203 Diets & Uniforms
1204 Medical Supplies
1205 Other

Total (b)

Maintenance Expenditure
1301 Vehicles

1302 Plant and machinery
1303 Building and Structures
Total (¢)

Services

1401 Transport

1402 Postal & Communication

1403 Electricity & Water

1404 Rents & Local Taxes

1406 Interest Payment for Leased vehicles
1408 Lease Rental for Vehicles Procured under
Operational Leasing

1409 Other

Total (d)

Total Expenditure on Other Goods &
Services (a+b+c+d)

11

10,059,000
473,000

26,564,000

8,673,000
2,812,000
4,603,000

16,088,000

10,590,000

15,095,000
3,149,000

34,481,000
63315000

122,188,000

10,059,000
473,000

26,564,000

8,673,000
2,812,000
4,603,000
16,088,000

10,590,000

15,095,000
3,149,000

34,481,000
63315000

122,188,000

9,208,604
471,47

25,696,535

8,646,419
2,808,790
4,537,430

15,992,639

10,137,870

13,373,595
2,306,371

34,223,892
60041728

117,950,014

9,208,604
471,247

25,696,535

8,646,419
2,808,790
4,537,430
15,992,639

10,137,870

13,373,595
2,306,371

34,223,892
60041728

117,950,014

850,396
1,753

867,465

26,581

3210
65,570
95,361

452,130

1,721,405
842,629

257,108
3273272

4,237,986

Cost Management

o

Remainder Less
than 5%

o o

Remainder Less
than 5%

N

11 Cost Management

27 |Tax Assessment for
some Logal
government not
assessed

Remainder Less
than 5%

CLASSIFICATION OF TRANSFERS, GRANTS
& SUBSIDIES

Transfers

1501 Welfare Programmes

1502 Retirement Benefits

1503 Public Institutions

1504 Development Subsidies

1505 Subscriptions and Contibutions fees

1506 Property Loan Interest to Public Servants
1507 Grants to Provincial Councils

1508 Other

Total

CLASSIFICATION OF INTEREST
PAYMENTS

ST STSTSTER

10,688,000

10,688,000
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10,688,000

10,688,000

10,682,862

10,682,862

10,682,862

10,682,862

5,138

5,138
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1601 Interest Payment for Domestic Debt

1602 Interest Payment for Foreign Debt

1603 Discounts on Treasury Bills and Treasury
Bonds

Total

NOTE -9 - OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF OTHER RECURRENT
EXPENDITURE

1701 Losses & Write off

1702 Contingency Services

1703 Implementation of the Official Languages
Policy

Total

Programme (1
Grand Total (Notes 5 to 9) Total Recurrent
Expenditure

Capital Expenditure

Programme (1

OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF PUBLIC INVESTMENT

NOTE - 10 Rehabilitation & Improvements
of Capital Assets

2001 Buildings & Structures

2002 Plant, Machinery & Equipment

2003 Vehicles

Total (a)

NOTE - 11 Acquisition of Capital Assets
2101 Vehicles

2102 Furniture & Office Equipment

2103 Plant, Machinery & Equipment

2104 Buildings & Structures

2105 Lands & Land Improvements

1,404,000,000

5,108,000
1,270,000
1,260,000
7,638,000

4,200,000
2,756,000
47,400,000

1,404,000,000

5,108,000
1,270,000
1,260,000
7,638,000

4,200,000
2,756,000
47,400,000

1,372,069,045

5,106,921
1,252,074
1,210,475
7,569,470

4,186,189
2,745,803
47,399,397

1,337,975 1,373,407,020

5,106,921
1,252,074
1,210,475
- 7,569,470

4,186,189
2,745,803
47,399,397

30,592,980

1,079
17,926
49,525
68,530

13,811

10,197
603

s - o

Remainder Less
than 5%

2106 Software Development
2108 Capital Payment for Leased Vehicles
Total (b)

NOTE -12 Capital Transfers

2201 Public Institutions

2202 Development Assistance

2203 Grants to Provincial Councils

2204 Transfers Abroad

2205 Capital Grants to Non-Public Institution
Total (¢)

NOTE - 13 Acquisition of Financial Assets
2301 Equity Contribution

2302 On-Lending

Total (d)

NOTE - 14 Capacity Building
2401 Staff Training
Total (e)

NOTE - 15 Other Capital Expenditure
2501 Restructuring

2502 Investments

2503 Contingency Services

2504 Contribution to Provincial Councils

54,356,000

406,000
406,000

54,356,000

406,000
406,000

54,331,389

326,767
326,767

- 54,331,389

326,767
- 326,767

24,611

79,233
79,233

2

=]

Held Training
under the Covid-
19 pandomic
situation

2505 Procument Preparedness
2506 Infrastructure Development
2507 Research and Development
2509 Other

Total (f)

Programme (1
Total Expenditure on Public Investments
(atbt+ct+d+etf)

Grand Total (Notes 5 to 15) - Total
Expenditure

62,400,000

62,400,000

62,227,626

- 62,227,626

172,374

1,466,400,000

1,466,400,000

1,434,296,671

1,337,975 1,435,634,646

30,765,354

Imprest Account as at 31% December 2020

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat Kandy

Expenditure Head No. : 258

ACA-3

Rs.

Impre 1
st

Imprest Balance as at 1“January 2020

Imprest Received

Imprest Settlement

Imprest Balance as at 3
December 2020

Imprest
Balance as at
31" December
2020 as per
Treasury

Accou Unsettle

nt No. d
Unsettled Sub | Imprest Total
Imprests s
(Excludi
ng
13) 1(ii) 1(iii)

Treasury

2(3i)

Other Sources

2(ii)

Total

2(iii)

Expenditure

33)

Cash

3(ii)

Unsettle
d Sub
Imprest
Balance

Total

3(iii) 4(i)

Unsettled
Imprests

4(ii)

Total

4(iii)

305/19 6,946,869 - 6,946,869

305/20) - - -

7,213,703,534

884,044,515

8,097,748,049

8,097,748,049

6,946,869

6,946,869 -
8,097,748,049 -

ST STSTSTER
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Expenditure Head No : 258

Statement of Deposit Accounts as at 31 December 2020

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat Kandy

ACA 4

Rs.
s | Credited during the | Debited during | Bal ap | Balanceas per
Name o f Deposit Accounts Deposit Number B;lance aszth; redite ea]:‘ g the ¢ thi e:r s ]; ancebas 32t020 Treasury Book as at
anuary v ¥ ecember 31" December 2020
Security Deposits 6000-0-0-1-..... 38,000 58,716 96,716 - -
Tender Deposits 6000-0-0-2-..... 4,352,600 1,859,363 4,886,400 1,325,563 1,325,563
Deposits Temporary Retained Payble to
Third Parties 6000-0-0-13-..... 47,722,165 137,518,951 174,724,286 10,516,829 10,516,829
Retention Money for Construction 6000-0-0-16-..... 341,544,196 243,814,493 353,087,637 232,271,052 232,271,052
Compensation 6000-0-0-17-..... 212,861,689 452,359,979 513,789,691 151,431,977 151,431,977
Temporary Retention for Statutory Payments |6000-0-0-18-..... 21,079,814 19,749,442 40,224,275 604,981 604,981
Total 627,598,464 855,360,944 1,086,809,005 396,150,402 396,150,402
ACA- 5(a)

Rent and Work Advance Accounts as at 31st December 2020

Expenditure Head No : 258

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat Kandy

Advance Number

Project Description

Paid Date

Voucher No.

Paid Amount
(Rs.)

Balance as at
01.01.2020
(Rs.)

Recoveries

During the Year

2020 Balance as at

For Previous
Year

31.12.2020 (Rs.)

For Current Year

(1) Rent Advance
Eg.
9188-250-0-1-0-1

Total (a)

(2) Work Advance
Eg.
9188-250-0-2-0-1

Total (b)

Grand Total (a)+(b)
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Statement of Non Financial Assets - 2020

ACA-6
Rs.
Expenditure Head No : 258 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : _District Secretariat Kandy
@) (O]
Ti i Changes
Holding Changes in Balance as at
» o . Gain/ | Ty ™| Balance | 31122020
Non Current Asset Code (1) Balanceas at o Disl(w)sal Net Tr o b +()
01.01.2020
Transferred
Purchases Workin| ~ Sale Transfers 23)=2(1)-2(2) 3 | omse [P0 rnepe)
Other Entities +-3(2)
Progress
1_Fixed Assets 611 3,689,639,704.19 | 54,331,389.53 | 4,607,537,958.45 © | 1.071,792.26 | 1,815,098,210.97 918,162,374.75 B B B 6,535,339,048.94
Building and Structures 6111 1,542,427,231.48 | 47,399.397.46 | 2,522,271,000.11 - - | 1,725,808,742.60 843,861,654.97 - - - 2,386,288,886.45
Dwellings 61111 176,106,941.00 0 1,609,900.00 0 0| 1,368,000,000.00 241,900,000.00 0| 0 0| 418,006,941.00
House Boats 6111101 - 0 .
Garages 6111102 -
Mobile Homes 6111103 -
Housing Schemes/Flats 6111104] -
Rest Houses 6111105 -
Hotels and 6111106 -
Quarters 6111107 176,106,941.00 0| 1,609,900,000.00 0 0| 1,368,000,000.00 241,900,000.00 418,006,941.00
Circuits Bunglows 6111108 -
Sub Total 176,106,941.00 - 1,609,900,000.00 - - [ 1.368,000,000.00 241,900,000.00 - - - 418,006,941.00
Non Residential Building 61112 1,366,320,290.48 | 47,399,397.46 912,371,000.11 0 0| 357.808,742.60 601,961,654.97 0| 0 0| 1.968.281,945.45
Office Building 6111201 1,303,780,290.48 | 47.399,397.46 904,921,000.11 0 0| 350,133,742.60 602,186,654.97 0| 0 0| 1.905.966.945.45
Schools 6111202 4,000,000.00 0 3,525,000.00 0 0 0 3,525,000.00 0| 0 0| 7,525,000.00
Hospitals 6111203 - -
Building for Public Entertaintment 6111204 58,540,000.00 0 3,925,000.00 0 0| 7.675,000.00 (3,750,000.00) 0| 0 0| 54.790,000.00
Warehouse 6111205 -
Air port 6111206 -
Crematorium 6111207 -
Markets 6111208 -
Laboratories and/Research Stations 6111209) -
Factories 6111210 -
Sub Total 1366320290 | 47.399.397 912,371,000 - - 357.808.743 601,961,655 - - - 1,968.281,945
Other Structures 61113
Highways, Streets, Road 6111301 -
Bridges 6111302 -
Tunnel 6111303 -
Railways, Subways 6111304 -
Air Field Runways 6111305 -
Harbors, Dams and Other Water Works 6111306 -
Structures Associated with Mining Subsoil Assets 6111307 B
C ication, Linc, Power Line and Pipelines 6111308 -
Outdoor Sport and Recreation Facilities 6111309) -
Sewerage Treatment Complex [ 6111310} -
Pumping Station 6111311 -
Farms and Agriculture related Assets 6111312] -
Sub Total - - - - - - - - - - -
Machinery and Equipment 6112 32012947271 | 6,931,992.07 83,401,988.34 - [ 10779226 | 14,961,468.37 74,300,719.78 B B B 394,430,192.49
Transport Equipment 61121 216,193,050.00 0 3,000,000.00 0 0 161,050.00 2,838,950.00 0 0 o|  219,032,000.00
Passenger Vehicles 6112101 216,025,000.00 0 0 0 0 - 0| 0| 216,025,000.00
Cargo Vehicles 6112102] - -
Agricultural Vehicles 6112103 146,050.00 0 3,000,000.00 0 0 146,050.00 2,853,950.00 0| 0 0| 3,000,000.00
Industrial Vehicles 6112104] -
Ambulance 6112105 -
Ships’ 6112106 -
Railway Locomotives 6112107 -
Aircraft 6112108 -
Motor Cycles 6112109 22,000.00 0 0 0 0 15,000.00 (15.000.00) 0 0 0 7.000.00
Sub Total 216,193,050.00 - 3.000,000.00 - - 161.050.00 2.838.950.00 - - - 219,032,000.00
Other Machinery and Equipment 61122 103,936,422.71 | 6,931,992.07 80,401,988.34 1,071,79226 | 14,800,418.37 71,461,769.78 0| 0 o 175.398,192.49
Office Equipment 6112201 23,571,804.43 | 1.464,106.20 7.668,699.64 584,950.00 1.266,603.01 7,281,252.83 0| 0 0| 30.853,057.26
Computer Equi 6112202 31,425255.02 | 2,553,236.00 33,357,657.06 312,904.03 4,849,275.90 30,748,713.13 0| 0 o 62,173.968.15
Electrical 6112203 4,641,982.82 | 36032432 7.314,108.51 58,150.00 901,133.68 6,715,149.15 0| 0 0| 11,357,131.97
C. i 6112204 291,400.00 | 594,669.00 116,700.00 0 0 711,369.00 0| 0 0| 1,002,769.00
Furniture 6112205 43,944.254.75 | 1,959,656.55 31,360,842.52 115,788.23 7,739.411.93 25.465,298.91 0| 0 0| 69.400.553.66
Musical Instruments 6112206 - -
Medical Equipment 6112207 - .
Sports 6112208 - -
PaintingsSculptures and other antiques 6112209 14,521.84 0 0 - 0| 0 0| 14,521.84
Books, Periodicals and Journals| 6112210 - - -
Laboratory Instruments | 6112211 - R R
Industrial and manufacturing Equipment 6112212 - 139,030.61 139,030.61 139,030.61
[€ 6112213 - - -
Broadcasting Equipment 6112214 - - ,
Defence Equi | 6112215 - 35,000.00 15,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Agricultural and Dairy Farm 6112216 47.203.85 365,350.00 0 12,993.85 352,356.15 0| 0| 399,560.00
Fire protection | 6112217 - 44,600.00 16,000.00 28,600.00 28,600.00
| Sub Total 103,936,422.71 | 6.931,992.07 80.401,988.34 - 107179226 | 14.800.41837 71.461,769.78 - - - 175,398,192.49
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Other Non Financial Assets 6113
Work in Progress 61131
House Boats 6113101 -
Garages 6113102 -
Mobile Homes 6113103, -
Housing Schemes/Flats 6113104 -
Rest Houses 6113105 -
Hotels and 6113106 -
Quarters 6113107 -
Circuits Bunglows 6113108 -
Office Building 6113109 -
Schools 6113110 -
Hospitals 6113111 -
Building for Public Entertaintment 6113112 -
Warehouse 6113113 -
Air port 6113114 -
Crematorium 6113115 -
Markets 6113116 -
Laboratories and/Research Stations 6113117 -
Factories 6113118 -
Highways, Streets, Road 6113119 -
Bridges 6113120 -
Tunnel 6113121 -
Railways, Subways 6113122 -
Air Field Runways 6113123 -
Harbors, Dams and Other Water Works 6113124 -
Structures Associated with Mining Subsoil Assets 6113125 -
C i Line, Power Line and Pipelines 6113126 B
Outdoor Sport and Recreation Facilities 6113127 -
Sewerage Treatment Complex | 6113128 -
Pumping Station | 6113129 -
Farms and Agriculture related Assets 6113130 -
Sub Total - - - - - B - B B , B
Assets 61132
Assets 61133
Computer Software 6113301 -
Licenses 6113302 -
Patents & Copyrights 6113303 -
Trade Marks 6113304 -
Broadeast Rights 6113305 -
Service Contracts 6113306 -
Sub Total - - B - - B B B B B B
2 Inventories 612
Strategic Stock 6121
Other Inventories 6122
Raw Materials 61221 -
Work in Progress 61222 -
Finish Goods 61223 -
Goods for Resale 61224 R
Sub Total - - - - - B , B B , B
3 Valuables 613
4 Non produced Assets 614 1,827,083,000.00 0| 2,001,864,970.00 0 0 74,328,000.00 0 0 0| 0| 3,754,619,970.00
Land 6141 1,827,083,000.00 0| 2.001,864.970.00 0, 0, 74,328,000.00 0, 0, 0| 0| 3,754,619,970.00
Urban or Built-Up Land 61411 1,827,083,000.00 0| 2,001,864,970.00 0, 0, 74,328,000.00 0, 0, 0| 0| 3,754,619,970.00
Commercial and Services 6141101]  1,827,083,000.00 0| 2,001,864,970.00 0, 0, 74,328,000.00 0, 0, 0| 3,754,619,970.00
Industrial 6141102 - R
i C i and Utilities 6141103 - R
Mixed Urban 6141104 - -
Sub Total| _ 1,827,083,000.00 - 2,001,864,970.00 - - 74,328,000.00 - - - - 3,754,619,970.00
Agricultural 61412
Orchards 6141201 -
Vineyards 6141202 -
O E 6141203 -
Sub Total - - : - - B , B B , N
Forest Land 61413
Deciduous Forest Land 6141301 -
Evergreen Forest Land 6141302 -
Mixed Forest Land 6141303 -
Sub Total - - - - - B - B B , B
Water 61414
Streams and Canals 6141401 -
Lakes 6141402 -
Reservoirs 6141403 -
Bays and Estuaries 6141404 -
Sub Total - - - - - B - B B , B
Wet Land 61415
Forested Wet Land 6141501
Non forested Wet Land 6141502
Sub Total
Barren Land 61416
Dry Salt Flats 6141601
Beaches 6141602
Sandy Areas Other than Beaches 6141603
Bare Exposed Rock 6141604
Strip Mines Quarries 6141605
Gravel Pits 6141606
Sub Total
Subsoil Assets 6142
Other Naturally Occurring Assets 6143
Sub Total
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3.5Performance of the Revenue Collection

Rs.000

Stamps fees

1002-07-00 1 980 1 980 1975 99.75

1003-07-02 Registration fees 40 000 40 000 39 745 99 36

1003-07-03 Private timber transport fees 1200 1 200 1 164 97.00
Fire arms and explosive

1003-07-05 | lcense fees 700 700 703 100.43

1003.07.09 | Caroontax 14500 | 14 500 14377 99.15

1003-07-99 | Other permit fees 15000 | 15000 15 036 100.24

2002-01-01 House rent income 3500 3 500 3284 93 83

2002-02.99 | °her 11000 | 11000 10 655 96.86
Fees under registration of

2003-02-03 | Persons act 13 500 13 500 13 432 99.50

2003-02-13 Examinations fees 200 200 161 20.50
Income under the motor

2003-02-14 traffic act. 130 000 130 000 123 921 95.32

2003-02-99 Miscellaneous income 2300 5300 2309 100.39
Fines and consociations

2003.03.02 20 20 18 90.00
Contributions to window's

2003-07-00 | 2nd open pension 1500 1500 1409 93.93
Stamps fees

2004-01-00 98 000 98 000 97 544 99.53
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3.6 Performance of the Utilization of Allocation

Rs.000
Type of Allocation Actual . fAll(!catlon .
Allocation Original Final Expenditure Utilization as a %
1gina na p of Final Allocation
Recurrent 1 404 000 000 1 404 000 000 1373 407 020 97.8%
Capital 62 400 000 62 400 000 62 227 626 99.7%
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Kandy District
Recurent Utlization of Cabinet state ministries of the Year 2020

Provision for

SNRL Item No Wenistries  Deparfments Total Allocation | Transfer of | Actual Allocations | Cost per day the rest of the c At(y The rest
0 Received Allocations 2020.1231 ¢ |day 2020.12.31 [<57° | o
1 201 Deportmeant of Buddihlst cffoims 46,871,799 46,871,799 46,267,061 604,738 99 1
Deportment of chistion refigion
2 203 affairs 1,501 1,501 1,500 1 100 0
3 206 Department of Cultural affalrs 5,917,000 5,917,000 5,716,135 200,865 97 3
4 210 Departrment of News 100,179 100,179 100,037 142 100 0
5 216 Deportment of Soclal serice 19,088,207 19,088,207 18,929,722 158,485 99 1
Deportment of Probation and
6 217  |Child core sendce 685,014 685,014 681,966 3,048 100 0
Departrment of Sport
7 219 development 1,971,449 1,971,449 1,899,639 71,810 96 4
8| 227 |Deportment of News 20,622,815 20,622,815 20,399,833 222,982 99 1
9] 240 |Deportment of Budget 82,796,000 82,796,000 82,664,388 131,612 100 0
Department of cersus and
10 252  |Statistic 3,173,499 3,173,499 2,567,021 606,478 81 19
11 253 Departrment of Pensions 213,446,523 213,446,523 211,959,537 1,486,986 99 1
Deportment of Regisier
12 254 |General 4,401,118 4,401,118 4,397,442 3,676 100 0
Deportment of Regisfer
13 286 |General 25,751 25,751 25,500 251 99 1
14 307 Deportment of Moter traffic 843,400 843,400 709,668 133,732 84 16
Deportment of Cormmunaty
15| 326 |Caorections 96,101 96,101 96,101 - 100 0
Deportment of land use podcy
16 327 planiniq 555,563 555,563 547,849 7,714 99 1
Department of Manpower
17 328 and Employment 1,248,767 1,248,767 1,130,700 118,067 91 9
Deportment of multipurpose
18 334 development taskforce 106,058,353 106,058,353 105,847,614 210,739 100 0
Tatal 507,903,039 507,903,039 503,941,713 3,961,326 99 1
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Koandy T slricl
Zopilal Llilizzlion of Sokiral slale rminislnss of [he Yeo 2020

Provision for the

SRL |Item No F1 et e, Lac-arenar s Total Allocation | Transfer of | Actual Allocations 2COO;(; [;ezr;i]ay rest of the day CAto/ Theo/rest
No Received Allocations Heote 2020.12.31 ost °
1| 001 ([F:irdz—elatec 12,630,110 12,630,110 12,630,109 1 100 0
M=l cF ~lahs bdocdlar , oo oo and
ARV 406,408 406,408 406,408 - 100 -
3| 101 |k Parssars, st sl il ot 28,016,959 28,016,959 27,540,476 476,483 | 98.299 2
4 102 (M sy 0l R 1,563,703,709 1,563,703,709 1,562,637,309 1,066,400 | 99.932 0
BAl157 0 vaf e Ecnodry ae el Badeyy
5| 104 |IweleprranT 496,602,488 496,602,488 496,602,488 - 100 -
6 110 |MWICIEERY o TR 17,209,067 17,209,067 17,203,274 5,793 100 0
7] 118 |mAlsRry o Ao 427,031 427,031 427,031 - 100 -
8| 120 |HImlgtre ef veerran .z WlId erors, G d ool ol s ot 448,486 448,486 448,486 - 100 -
9| 122 |mAFIETR o Tezcd 86,688,457 86,688,457 86,688,457 - 100 -
10 123 |k.gd-awa-a. cuhra 3-d elgous chole 3,696,839 3,696,839 3,696,838 1 100 0
11| 124 |MIFlgre chwecrcn . oo Fole. a-dados el ooy 525,231 525,231 525,231 - 100 -
Ball-lgtr oot Fuble: sesrvks s, =Sieedi il
12| 130 |eresirenll, einad el et d 59,291,675 59,291,675 59,291,675 - 100 -
Uats Ylnsy of ke s Hlcuthg 37 D amrun
13| 140 [I=reruchors Sewzcpmztt 1,847,783 1,847,783 1,847,782 1 100 0
HImlgrs cf 3 dwSlzaeont | Cmplcement 2nd
14| 149 |Lazew rdcochts 1,020,010 1,020,010 1,018,865 1,145 100 0
Rall=lstey o Ptesned secunthy, tesacd ol
15[ 155 [¢rued cllanttee gt 3,057,087 3,057,087 3,057,087 - 100 -
16| 157 |HIFlgre cF oo, ancn lfghts 2nd 3. lEchare 8,076,071 8,076,071 8,076,071 - 100 -
17| 158 (IR0t Fadssearay, sl cavcd gl . oot 177,364,501 177,364,501 177,364,500 1 100 0
08 R R T T Rt H T T Tl e
18| 162 [al.zapily craed Ikl |vaclfls 8,351,474 8,351,474 8,351,473 1 100 0
L8 R Tt R HT T T Tl
19 166 |&lnpily cracd Inndng 1l 7,765,093 7,765,093 7,765,092 1 100 0
20| 194 M-Iy it Vo attn ool Sty 2,189,200 2,189,200 2,039,234 149,966 93 7
21| 198 (WAt f Wl sgitle 344,201 344,201 338,710 5,491 98 2
gtectsy ARk ot Rt andd e eags
22| 401 |.[serciraldg At v AN AT prarreton 320,001 320,001 187,400 132,601 59 41
L3 T8 EE 0% el M B | IR TR IR PR
23| gop [MiTARIELFE Aot 9,443,316 9,443,316 9,442,485 831| 100 0
hiertey MInkdy ot Seraed s Ol
et e T, Pes sabwesd, Py
Fedacogtleary, el etver-a et crw:
24| 403 |ewdicoftlan s 1,221,590 1,221,590 1,213,817 7,773 99 1
sty MInlEy o et et paottey,
25| 408 (‘LU ciFw B IneILsty ety 1,087,000 1,087,000 979,853 107,147 90 10
5 1 ER AR 518 | Rl Ve (e (100 R T | R TR
TR I e ) (R TS [ e o B W TR |
26 409 |IMwiFwiggivet 83,305,388 83,305,388 81,523,361 1,782,027 98 2
CrmacET cebeec T w1t Dkl s
27| 411 |frabeles mele ol 3,000,001 3,000,001 2,555,700 444,301 85 15
1 O s (1% Bl I P P R 3 o] (e §
28| 412 [Peewreatkn crcl e lkest e Ae itk 24,901 24,901 - 24,901 0 100
Heetes My ot e, Herne:
aewaneey, Mleres feciness:, il
ot Thskasg
T o T O Y B e ) R ) T Wl T T
29| 414 [Wlcrwogriert 18,353,478 18,353,478 17,583,579 769,899 96 4
Htertey MInkEy R Do coses kg,
violzet e el eestlean el v
30| 421 (vt 130,673 130,673 75,448 55,225 58 42
b (R CH I [T el o Tt i [l I A E S 1T
[ IF LR i e, TRl e vk
A STt c R et e, el
praclirAliv ol cobecase= e o apy
31| 425 |MsHuiui 2,971,055 2,971,055 2,860,602 110,453 96 4
Te:tal 2,599,519,283 - 2,599,519,283 2,594,378,841 5,140,442 | 2,871 0
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kandy District
Recurrent Utilization of Cabinst state ministries of the Year 2020

Item mp mm L . Provision for the
SRL |No R &2 ALzt et Total Allocation  |Transfer of Actual Allocations | g per day rest of the day At Cost% | The rest %
No Received Allocations 2020.12.31 2020.12.31
1| 001 |lras zanra oflos 136,444 136,444 136,444 - 100 -
2| 020 [E=cton sarmmnlzdns £ 10,181,977 10,181,977 10,181,977 - 100 -
BAETT 2 7 180 oL ar
3| 052 [. lEshrezlegy ars agwnl-ar 1,119,753 1,119,753 1,119,753 - 100 -
PRy -2 SezhaEsEana S ulurs and
4 101 |I'm QlevE 2T 65,944 65,944 62,943 3,001 95 5
[0 1= el | o] = A ol oty Eof ul* il W o w1
5| 104 | cnmeit 65,660,821 65,660,821 65,660,821 0 100 0
6| 110 [rdllry £ Jusios 7,844,080 7,844,080 7,646,107 197,973 97 3
7| 111 (Rl & -kt 48,811 48,811 48,810 1 100 0
8| 116 [Flkry =7 11333 1,450,100 1,450,100 1,446,731 3,369 100 0
9| 118 [FAkRY ar Agr-ILlara 20,760,713 20,760,713 20,760,712 1 100 0
FAkere -2 W an oo cials are:
10| 120 [#3czl sezLrty 228,505,837 228,505,837 228,505,837 - 100 -
11] 122 [kl oF Land 10,328,106 10,328,106 9,847,267 480,839 95 5
FAET 3 S RagcEana <L and
12| 123 |18 qlzag =T 1,200,001 1,200,001 1,200,000 1 100 0
P 3 W an s SPals ars
13| 124 [socezl sesurty 794,977,155 794,977,155 794,977,155 - 100 -
FAkE Ty -2 3l saylaa , 2onndr i)
14| 130 [meLrealle2r2 Lzt Qo ~art 305,134,160 305,134,160 303,772,718 1,361,442 100 0
FAkey -2r 501 Slvenprnent
15| 149 |.@mipkzrnet ars Lassi weotions 178,088 178,088 178,089 (1) 100 (0)
w3l M, rarnal -2rn s cind Slsastar
16| 155 |raranes=&r- 524,712,296 524,712,296 524,712,296 - 100 -
BTy 2 Lo E, A0 eaablarzr
17| 157 [And = a1 5,559,794 5,559,794 5,559,794 - 100 -
18] 193 (Rl o Laassur 408,001 408,001 368,861 39,140 90 10
19| 194 [RAAkTy 31 oLk £l B3 18,905,775 18,905,775 18,890,143 15,632 100 0
Pl 3 lazr-zl zqqaots, ress e
20| 195 |mramdic 2,761,723 2,761,723 2,761,723 - 100 -
21| 198 Rk -1 IedEr =r 717,300 717,300 501,722 215,578 70 30
$77E PRI 3 -arresle sl
dealzzrman  ooasEcsl s o
&l 12201, wzhiosl o arst chaes e
22| 403 |l oy s e 100,638,580 100,638,580 100,568,703 69,877 100 0
Shame bR o ot
o]l ot ey o= TR T T = R El B [ O
23| 408 |IFrzLst 2 jzrerxlar 1,254,908 1,254,908 1,152,805 102,103 92 8
i = | o P ol T 1 Y S o [ o T
w3 1y, atarneal -2rons cind SlEastar
TR I0ET ™ S
24| 409 273,208,683 273,208,683 269,580,587 3,628,096 99 1
b = T i e e’ =P | = el o T
25| 412 |REzmimtar 21 oot Lvecs lolan 10,963,060 10,963,060 9,752,856 1,210,204 89 11
b Rl % | o PO o R I I TR
(=T s L Y Tl | Ee B E T T |
BNy Art JELET 39
FEngar an . Caoye T 9™ Sendne
MAracer=ar-
26| 414 288,111,736 288,111,736 285,683,034 2,428,702 99 1
STE ey £F Sl RAc.E neslora
[ s e T Y=t Pl e 3 [
Lezweds nar t o Jommr = Hes it
27| 416 108,001 108,001 97,059 10,942 90 10
e PANETT B4l psealosart,
wolzlsnnd Bsuzar-ze r=Rsarzk ol
28| 421 |lrcsszdad 234,550 234,550 232,838 1,712 99 1
5778 BALETe 37 Sy are
arzlrs, g =oond
Bt S (I E R N o Y (- R T e T
[ et cady il U (e Eotly I o of e | e W1 T
|l e | i) il o T O | = B =Ty T o
20| 425 |=qrzult.e 11,219,060 11,219,060 11,177,588 41,472 100 0
b =l ol (153 T 0 et (B el T T RS
of Fa-lzes o ol ot olamlsa
30| 426 |bmtllzE 1l a5t ils U 126,800 126,800 124,749 2,051 98 2
[BIE 2,686,522,257 2,686,522,257 2,676,710,122 9,812,135 100 0
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Kandy Distict
Capitd Uliizafion of Cabinet stafe minities of the Year 2020

SRL | fiem Miniskies/ Depariments Total Allocation | Transkrof | Actil | Costperday | Provision for | At Cost% |The rest %
No | No Recived | Allocations | Allocaions | 2001231 | the restofthe
day 020.1231
1| 201 |Depariment of Budchist affcirs 1,072,500 1072500 1,006,154 £6,346 9 6|
2| 22 |Depariment of Mudim and culiural 1,962,001 1,962,001 1,962,000 1 100, 0
3| 26 |Depariment of cuthrd affars 20,00 20001 - 20,001 0 100
4| 210 [Depariment of News 975,001 975001 975,000 1 100 0
5| 116 |Depariment of Socid senvice 138397 1,388,397 1,363,037 19,360 9 1
6 117 |senice 2,108,980 2,108.980 2,100,166 100 AVALUE!
7| 219 |Depariment of Sporis development 150,001 150001 115,000 B0 7 n
8| 152 |Depariment of census and Statisic 904,800 904,800 904,800 - 100 0
9| 253 |Depariment of Pengons 750,101 750,101 750,100 1 100 0
10 254 |Depariment of Regiser Generd 450,001 480001 480,000 1 100 0
Depariment of Land Commissdaner
1| 26 |General 3435264 3,435,264 343,860 2404 100 0
12| 37 |Depariment of land use palicy planinig 1,157,861 2,157,861 2,141,301 16,560 % 1
Depariment of Manpower and
13| 38 |Employment 2,083 62,083 39,759 n 64 3|
Depariment of mullipumpose
14| 33 |development fasdarce 125,001 125,001 110,743 14,258 8 1
lofd 15,591,992 15,591,992 15386920 19658 %9 1
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3.7 Performance of the Reporting of Non —Financial Assets

9151 | Building and
Statements

2 386 288 886.45 2386288 886.45 | 2 386 288 886.45

9152 | Machinery and
Equipment
394 430 192.49 394 430 192.49 394 430 192.49

9153 Land
3754 619 970.00 3754 619970.00 | 3754619 970.00

9154 | Intangible Assets

9155 | Biological Assets

9160 | Work in progress

9180 Lease Assets

3.8 Auditor General’s Report**

**The final audit report issued by the Auditor General to be scanned and placed here while
submitting to the Parliament.
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Chapter 04-Performance indicators
4.1 Performance indicators of the institute (Based on the Action Plan)

4.1.1 Planning Division

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
Specific Indicator expected output o
100 % - 90 % 75 ‘:{/(:)— 89 50 ({/1:)—74
Preparation rural Plans 98%
Obtaining Provisions 99%
Implementation of projects 95%
Financial management and Incurring Expenses 92%
Progress reviewing 70%
Follow up and evaluation 80%
Audit Quarry 100%
Establishments matters 99%

4.1.2 Engineering Division

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the

. . expected output
Specific Indicator 100 % - 90 75 %_ 89 50 % -74
() o % %

1 Supervision of Construction work Projects 100%
implemented under the provisions of the ministry of
home affairs

2 Supervision of construction works of other 100%
Departments
3 Supervisions of Renovation in District secretariat 100%
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4.1.3 Accounts Division

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

Specific Indicator

100 % - 90 o o 50 % -74
% 75 %- 89 % %
Vesting of financial powers for year 2021 100%
Preparation of financial statements 100%
Preparation of annual Estimates for year2021 100%
Calculation of salaries and preparation and payment of o
. 100%
salaries through payroll computer program
Preparation monthly consolidated accounts summaries 100%
Preparation of monthly bank reconciliation statements 100%
Release of imp rest to the District Secretariat and o
o . 100%
Divisional Secretariats
Accounting of all noncurrent possessed by the District o
. Co . 100%
secretariats and Divisional Secretariats
Issue of stationeries within the limit of provisions to
Departments and Ministries to which provisions are 100%
allocated and maintains of the relevant documents
Verification of assets 100%

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

Specific Indicator

() o
1000//2-90 75 %- 89 % 50 0//(:)-74

Implementation of procurement plan 100%
Registration of suppliers and contractors 100%
Answering to internal and external audit quarries 100%
Construction of new buildings to Divisional

. 100%
secretariats
Settlement and accounting of loan balances of officers
who got transfers out from and into the District 125%
secretariat

4.1.4 Statistic Division

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
. . expected output
Specific Indicator
75 %- 89 50 % -74
o/ _ 0
100 % - 90 % % %
Counting of Sri Lankan work force survey -2020 100%
Category — I (Collection of open market retail prices- 100%
Weekly)
Category II-( Collection of open market retail prices
100%
monthly)-
Updating of price of producer — monthly. 100%
Price of producer —monthly 100%
Collection of I.C.P price weekly 100%
Category III-( Collection of open market retail prices
100%
quarterly )-
Survey of rice yelled 100%
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Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

Specific Indicator
75 %- 89 50 % -74
100 % - 90 % % %

Collection of statistic on extents of rice cultivated 100%
areas and preparation of district report
Collection of statistic regarding animals killed for 100%
meat.
Collection of statistic regarding on building 100%
Collection of statistic regarding local government. 100%
Annual construction Industry survey. 100%
Collection of statistic regarding timber. 100%
Preparation of statistical tutorial 2020 100%

. 100%
Annual industry survey. ’
Annual house and popular survey 100%
Collection of statistic regarding animals such as cattle 100%
poultry.

4.1.5 Disaster Management Division

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output
Specific Indicator
75 %- 89 50 % -74
100 % - 90 % % %
Implementation disaster Minimizing Projects at divisional
. 90%
Secretariat level.
Disaster management Awareness Programs 100%
Responding to Emergency disaster 100%
Inspection of Public complaints and Coordination of
o 100%
relevant institution..
Geo-inspection reports of national Building research 779
institution ’
Checking Customer complain and coordination relevant ’1%
institutions °
Updating of Disaster management Data Base 100%
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4.1.6 District land Use Division

Actual output as a percentage (%) of

. . the expected output
Specific Indicator 100 %-90 | 75%-89 | 50 % -74
% Y% %
Preparation of land use plans at rural level for 100%
sustainable land use
Preparation of land use plans for microcathment areas 100%
through participatory
Upgrading productivity of under used agricultural and 100%
through soil and water conservation
Awareness programs on sustainable land use 100%
District Land use committee 100%
Divisional Land use committee 100%
Tabling and mapping of home garden land analysis 100%
Identification of under used lands and usable lands which R0%
are not in use according to the sustainability of such lands
Projects to provide investments opportunities in
government lands for the motivation of youth 80%

entrepreneurship

4.1.7 Land Division

Actual output as a percentage (%) of

Specific Indicator T o | %
% Y% %
Complains regarding lands forwarded by the public 99%
Complgins regarding lands forwarded by various 81%
nstitution
Actual output as a percentage (%) of
Specific Indicator ] o e |
% Y% %
Issues relating Land Case. 38%
Daily posting 100%
Matters relating to lands-land acquisition 100%
Feeling of trees 100%
Matters relating to hydro power 100%
Infrastructure Facilities. 80%
Meetings of Environmental committees and committees 90%
on land committees on Land related matters
Complains relating to environment submitted by various 0
institution and the public 0%
Special Environmental programs 90%
Matters relating quarters. 95%
Renovation of houses 75%
Construction of new building 100%
Matters relating Government Buildings 90%
Duties relating to fire arms 99%
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4.1.8 Religious Affairs Division (Buddhist Affairs)

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

Specific Indicator

100% -90% | 75% - 89% | 50% - 74 %
Development of under developed Temples 100%
Renovatio of temples damaged due to the bad wether 100%
Sustainable “punnyagramma’”Development program 75%
Spiritual Development program under under 50
sustainable “punnyagramma”Development program”
Other festivals Not performed due to Covid 19
pandamic

4.1.9 Religious Affairs Division (Buddhist Affairs)

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the

Specific Indicator expected output
100%-90% | 75%-89% |50 %-74%
Poson festival not performed due to covid 19 pondomic
Cremation ceremonies 100% ‘ ‘
Felicitation Ceremonies not performed due to covid 19 pondomic
Celebrations
Seth pirith 100%

Student skills

Daham Sarasaviya Cource
Pali promotion program
Daham School Teache Examination not performed due to covid 19 pondomic

Teachers Training Program
Leadership Training Program
Buduputh suraksha
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4.1.10 Religious Affairs Division (Hindu)

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

Specific Indicator 100% - 90% | 75% - 89% | 50 % - 74 %
Rehabilation of Kovil 100%
Development of infrastrature facilities in kovil 100%
Donations for Daham school buildings 100%
Dahamm school equipments 100%
Payments of Rs.5000 allowance for Dham school o
teachers 100%
Providing of libruary books for Dhamma school 100%
students
“punnyagrama” programm” 100%
“Dhrmacharya” Programm” 100%
“Kalabhushana” Awords ceremoney
Nawarathri festival not performed due to covid 19 pandomic
DahammSchool competition examination
Distribution of uniform matrrial for Dhamma 100%

School Students

4.1.11 Religious Affairs Division (Christian)

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the

Specific Indicator expected output
100% - 90% 75% - 89% | 50 % - 74 %

Activities in Churches /renovationactivities in

100%
churches
Distribution Dhamma school book sets 100%
Development of infrastruture facilities in Dhamma

100%
Schools
Providing of saries to Dhamma School teachers 100%
Payment of Rs 5000.00 allowans to Dhamma

100%
school teachers
Bible quize /essay competition for dhamma school

100%
teachers
Distribute bible quize /essay competition for

100%
dhamma school teachers
Provincial and National Bible quiz /essay 100%
commpetition for Dhamma school teachers °
Submission of reports regarding emergency
dissaster conditions of churches /dhamma schools

Easter Program

Spiritual personality Development program
National chirmas Program 100% ‘ ‘
Dhamm Educational program
Short Drama Workshop

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic
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4.1.12 Cultural Division

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
Specific Indicator expectedooutput o
100 % - 90 % 75 %- 89 50 % -74
% %
Literature festival 100%
Creation of sales outlet for the programs conducted by 100%
“Aluth Wassa”.
“Lekakadaral”(Aids for writers program) 100%
National manuscript competitions for new writers. 100%
State Literary awards. 100%
“Nanasara”(Grouting of assistance selecting a library
which minimum facilities that maintained by a school
Art Institution or public institution which has
considerable number of readers)
Donations to “Kalayathana”
Inter Kalayathana (Art Institution) competitions.
Inter Art Institutions Examination.
Supervision and categorization of art institution in the
district and divisional level.
Donation for artist in needed
Issue of artist’s identity cards for artist.
Payment of Pension for artist.
Granting of*‘kalabhushana” awards” (over for the 60
years most senior artist in the district who have
dedicated grad service to the during a period of long
time)
State children’s arts Workshop 100% v
State drama competitions for artist. 100% v
State music competitions (awards festival for artist 100%
who engages in the field of music)
State dancing competitions(awards festival for artist
: . 100% v
who engages in the dancing)
State Photography competitions( festivals for artist 100% v
who engage in the field of photography)
Inter public services Innovation competition for public 100% v
Officers
Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
Specific Indicator expected output o °
100 % - 90 % 75 %- 89 50 % -74
Y% %
District national independence day Celebration 100% v
program
“Esalaperaha” Festival for Sri Lankan and Whole 100% v
world Buddhist Community
Donations of perahara festival 100% v
“ Cultural Balamandala”Program 100% v
” Dolosmahepahana” Program. 100% v
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Artist village Program ( Construction

“Kalakarugammana” to provide houses for who v
selected from the district)

“Bakmahaulela”Program(Conducting to New year not performed due to covid 19
festival) pandomic

Domestic food culture Program.

Cultural resurrection Program ( religious leaders/artist
/Officers of divisional level)
Activities of Cultural centers

4.1.13National Integration and Official Language Division

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
Specific Indicator expected output
100% - 90% 75% - 89% | 50 % - 74 %

Prearation of Tri-Lingual Name Boards 100%
Awareness of officers in the District Secreteriat on
. . 100%

official Languages polias
Implimentation of programms concurrence with
official Languages week
Implimentation of programms in compliance to
language plan in the office
Awareness on official language policy 100%
Awareness of School children on National integration
and co exestance
Observation of school co exestance society 100% ‘ ‘
Creative Religious /Cultural programs
Conducting of practical workshop on conversation
facilitation for officers of National integration co
ordination councils
Capacity building program for national integration
cordination officers
Implimentation of libruary development program 100%
Settelement of arrears bills of 24 development

) . 100%
projects commenced in 2019
Progress review meetings 50%

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic

80%

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic
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4.1.14 Small Enterprises Development Division

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the

Specific Indicator 2 e;;eg 0‘;;91““
100 % - 90 % o) 50 % -74 %
Creation of new Business 99%
Development of existing enterprises. 100%
Registration of business 100%
Developments of technology. 100%
Preparation of Business Plan 100%
Business Consultation 69%
Brand names Developments. 100%
Packaging 100%
Creation of Marketing Contacts 61%
Maintain of Accounts book 21%
Providing of GMP certificate 30%
Providing of NVQ certificate 100%
Business evaluation 6.6%
Registration of Data bases 100%

4.1.15 Measurement Units standards and Services Division

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

o

10078901 75 %-89 % | 50 % -74 %
Earning revenue to the government by calibrating 95%
and sealing weighing and measuring equipment’s
of trading community in the district.
Searching of irregularities committed in trading and 50%
bringing such irregularities before the court.
Conducting awareness programs to aware general 100%
public about weighing and measuring progress
within the District.

4.1.16 Consumer Service Division

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

100‘;//::-90 75 %- 89 % 50 ‘:)//(:)-74
Awareness 44%
Price surveys 100%
Consumer complaints 78%
Raids 55%
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4.1.17 District Child and Women Development Division

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

100% - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %

Two day training on motivational technique for income
generating programs

62.5%

Empowerment of women who have expected to go abrod
within the country

51%

Empowerment of estate women

50%

Social empowerment of families of which husbunds are
imprisoned

47%

Economically strengthening of widows

97.3%

Circular credit

100%

Asurance of the protection of women awarenes ,direction

76%

Strenghing of Divisional “Kantha bala mandalaya”

82%

District “kantha bala mandalaya”

52%

Encouraging of women contribution in politics

12%

Providing knowledge about new technological tools

87.5%

Forwarding of investigation of complains to care center

92%

District women Development progress review Meetings

100%

4.1.18District Child and Women Development Division (Early Childhood Development)

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

100-90% | 75%-89% | 50%-74%

Commemortion of national week on early childhood
care and development

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic

Conducting of compitition on minimum standards in
earlyn childhood development centers

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic

Distribution of Rs 20,000 worthnetrition packs to

85%
pregnent mothers
Daily breakfast providing program for preschool
. 43%
children
Payment of an allowance to pre school teachers 50%
Traing programs for pre school teachers 30%

data base

“Aruna dakina rata”Painting competition

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic

Renovation of preschools

45%

Providing of relief alowance

30%

Providing of sanitory ware to preschoolwhich
experience economical dificulties.

100%
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Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the

expected output

100 - 90% 75% - 89% 50 % - 74 %
World children’s Day celebration program 100%
Updating of preschool 70%
Progress review meeting of District early Childhood 90%
1]

Development officers

4.1.19District Child and Women Development Division (National Child protection Authority)

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50 % - 74 %

Investigation of child abuse complints recieved through
1929 and generally

100%

Awareness of Health Services officers

50%

Awareness of childrens and teachers

Awareness of School van drivers

Awareness of three wheel drivers

not performed due to covid 19pandomic

Awareness in pirivens

100%

Early pregnancy prevention program

not performed due to covid 19pandomic

psychocial program to assure the care of estate chidren

75%

Supervision of child development center

100%

School childprotection commitee

55%

Girls International Day celebration program

100%

Conducting of psychosocial program in association with
child development center

60%

Monthly progress review meeting of Divisional
childcare officers

85%

Distribution of educational equipment pack to students
who have been identified through 1929

100%

Awareness program to protect from child abuses

75%

4.1.20District child and women Development Division (probation and childcare)

Specific Indicator

expected output

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50 % - 74 %

Monthly Progress review meeting of child rights

: 83.8%
promotion officers
preparation District summery report collecting progress of o
o 100%
programs conducted at divisional level monthly
Preparation District summery report collecting
information regarding child abuse cases reported at 100%

divisional level
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Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50 % - 74 %

Awareness of children of lalasamajaya on Sustainable
development goals

Awareness of children about life skills development

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic

Awareness of children on minimization of child centered
. 20%
disaster
Conducting of District child council meetings 100%
Cordination of Divisional child council meetings 42%

Cordination of environment programs based on children
of lamasamajaya

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic

Implimentation of membership promotional program of

. 99.9%
lamasamajaya
District Child Development committee meetings 80%
cordination of Divisional child development committee 5729
meetings o0
Inspection of Rural child Development committee 50
projects
Schooling of children children who are not attending
100%
schools
Distribution school equipments 90%
Granting of toster parents donations 99.2%
Implementation of aids programs for children at risk 100%
Development of livelihood by arranging care plans for 99 7%
. (o]

children at risk

Programs for street children

Coordination of programs under three year plan for
minimizing child abuse

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic

celebrating world children’s day

100%

coordination of world children’s Day celebrating
divisional program

100%

4.1.21 Human Resources Development Division

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the

expected output

100% - 90% 75% - 89% | 50 % - 74
%

Carrier Guidence O/L 50%
Carrier Guidence A/L 50%
Carrier challenges overcoming program 100%

Set employment motivational program 72%

Parents awareness programm 17%
Job seekers awareness program 100%

Training programs on requrments

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic

Awareness program for teacher

100%
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Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

Specific Indicator

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50 % - 74
%

Awareness program forgrduates

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic

Enterprenership development training program

Divisional Job market program

District job market program

not performed due to covid 19 pandomic

Providing carrier guidness services 100%

Directing to direct job oppertunities 90%

Directing to job performance 59%
Registration of job seekers 22%
Registration of vacancies 100%

Generation of enterpreneers and self employed 1%

persons

4.1.22 Foreign Employment Affairs review

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50 % -
74 %

No of participant of programs review programs

Up grading of job suitability of youth in abroad

Gender Socialization

Obtaining of progress of programs performed
previous month

4.1.23 Establishments Division

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of
the expected output

100% - 90% 0 o 50 % -
75% - 89% 74%
Assignment of duties Relating to daily mail 100%
0

Subject of vehicles 100%
Duties relating to personal file of officers in the District

. A . 100%
secretarial and Divisional Secretariats
Duties relating to personal files of officers of the
combined service and non-staff grade officers who do 100%
not belong to the combined service in Divisional
secretariats
Personal files of officers apart from staff grade officers
who are attached to the District Secretariat under the 100%

Ministry of Home Affairs and the Ministry of public
Administration
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Actual output as a percentage (%) of
the expected output
Specific Indicator 100% - 90% s - 500, 50 % -
74%

Establishments matters of Development officers of the
Ministry of Home affairs ,delimitation, subject relating
to cleaning of District secretariat ,security etc. ,holiday 100%
payments of Divisional secretariats ,excess fuel
,advanced programs of Divisional secretariats
Performance of duties as personal Assistant of the

o 100%
District secretary
Matters relating to GramaNiladhari offices

S . . 100%

(confirmation in services /transfers /promotion etc.)
Duties of Explosives control division 100%
Various complaints and requests of the public to
presidential secretariat, prime Minister’s office, 100%
Ministries /Department /Institutions
Matters relating to Information Technology settlement 100%
of bills(Water,electricity, Telephone)

4.1.24 Productivity Division

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50 % - 74%

No. Of programs for the clarification of criteria 100%

National productivity Awards ceremony No of

institutions participated in the workshop of clarifying 75%
criteria

No of Institutions apply for the National productivity 100%

awards ’

No of productivity promotion programs conducted 100%

No of micro scale institutions coordinated 75%
No of audits carried out 100%

No of progress review meetings held 50%
No of Progress reports collected 100%

4.1.25 District Media Unit

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the

expected output

(1) ()
1000//2 90 75 %- 89 % 500//«:)74
Awareness of the Public on the Development task of 100%
the Government.
Awareness of School Children about correct way of 100%
Using Media.
Maintains of a Collection of news publish in 100%

newspapers regarding to the District.
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Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

. . o/ _ o/ _

Specific Indicator 100 % - 90 75 %- 89 % 50 % -74
% %

Maintenance of Updated database of divisional 100%

Journalist

Divisional journalist Empowerment Programs. 100%

Maintenance of Library for members of welfare 100%

society

of the District secretariat

4.1.26 Development Division

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the

families

. . expected output
Specific Indicator
75 %- 89 50 % -74
o/ _ )
100 % - 90 % % %
Trading under the Ministry of public Administration 87%
Trainings under the District Secretariat not performed due to covid 19 pandomic
Trainings under other Administrations /Department 100%
Disciplining matters relating to public
: o 91%
officers(investigation)
Employment of 10,000 members in low income 100%
0

Implementation of drugs eradication programs

not performed due to covid 19pandomic

submitting it to the parliament

Review of energy conservation progress 25%
Payment of damages caused by wild elephants 70%
Forwarding of replies for requests made under right to 229
information act
Forwarding answers to questions of Hon members of .

. . : Not presented questions
parliament/provincial councils
Solving Business Names Registration issues 20%
Issues of opium License 70%
Conducting and coordinating of state festivals not performed due to covid 19 pandomic
Reservation of circuit bungalow 22%
Coordination covid 19 control programs 90%
Preparation of Annual performance report and 100%

4.1.27 Samurdhi Division

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

100 % - 90 %

75 %- 89%

50 % -74 %

No of beneficiaries of Samurdri subsidiary 100%
No of social protection programs. 100%
No of Livelihood Development projects 100%
No of social development programs. 100%
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4.1.28 Aquaculture Division

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the

expected output

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50%-74%

Progress monitoring Food production national programs 100%
Progress monitoring District Agricultural committee 50%
Progress monitoring progress review meetings 25%

4.1.29 Agriculture Division

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the

expected output

100% - 90%

75% - 89%

50% -74 %

Progress monitoring —National Food production

100%
program
Progress monitoring —District Agricultural committee 66%
Progress monitoring - progress review meetings 100%
Financial Activities 100%
Activities relating to Advance B account 100%
Maintenance of stock register 100%
Matters relating personal files 100%

4.1.30 Social Protection Division

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the

expected output

100‘;//2-90 75 %- 89 % 50 ‘:)//00-74
Protection of Elders 51%
Enrolment of new contributors 84%
Encouraging government officers to get enrolled new R5%
contributors.
Formalizing the collection installments 100%
Awareness of people 85%
Motivation of people to be a contributor 85%
Granting of befits for contributors 75%
Appraisal Of officers recruited 75%
Actively continuing of contributors 55%
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4.1.31 Social Services Division

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the

expected output

100 % - 90 50 % -74
o 75 %- 89 % o
Physiotherapy Program (Rehabilitation of children 50%

with special needs at home level for their healthy
better lives)

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of th

expected output

(¢-]

o, ()
1000//(;-90 75 94— 89 % 50 o//«:,-74
C B R Program (providing direct aids) 50%
“ Suwa Abimani” National award ceremony 100%
(Suwasakthi organizations Evaluation district
Program)
Granting 5000/= living aids for disable persons 100%

Enrollment of disabled Children for Vocational
training

75%

4.1.32 Social service Division (Elder promotion)

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of th

expected output

(4]

% -
100% - 90% | 75% - 89% (5 0%-74
(1]
Granting of living aids to low income gaining elders 100%
Welfare service for elders 98%
Conducting awareness programs 98%
Health promotional program for elders 75%
Elders committees and Balamandala activities 80%
Various type of trip programs 30%

4.1.33 Social Services Division (counseling)

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of th

expected output

(¢

100‘(’)//::-90 75 9,- 89 % 50 "0/2)-74

Awareness on psychological counseling service and

implementation of personal development programs.

Empowerment of Lamasamajaya (Child Club) 51%
Empowerment of Communities in youth club 52%
Empowerment of women societies 65%
Empowerment of elderly community 76%

Counseling for Samurdri beneficiaries. 80%

Counseling for public officers. 60%
Implementation of Educational Counseling program. 85%
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counseling for person with special needs 55%
Counseling for 95%

Counseling for Hospital clinics 85%

Constriction of counseling rooms. 50%
Counseling service through telephones 95%

Covid 19 pandemic and counseling. 75%

Progress review meeting 85%

Counseling for Prisons. 75%

4.1.34 Sport Division

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
Specific Indicator expected output
100 % -90 % | 75 %-89 % | 50 % -74 %
1 conduct of meets 50%
2 Training programs. 50%

4.1.35 Non Government Organization Division (Micro Financial)

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
Specific Indicator expected output
100 % -90 % | 75 %-89 % | 50 % -74 %

Number of Programs conducted 50%
Number of nongovernmental Micro financial 50%
institution registered

Number of action plans collected 50%
Number of Operative plans collected 50%
Number of progress reports collected 50%

4.1.36 Non Government Organization Division

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output
100% - 90% 75% - 89% | 50 % -74 %

Specific Indicator

Number of nongovernmental Organization
registered

Number of action plans collected

Number of progress reports Collected
Number of Sessions conducted
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4.1.37 Motor traffic Division

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

100% - 90% 75% -89% | 50 % -74 %
Supervision of drivers written test 81%
Examination of drivers practical test 79%
Issue of temporary training driving licenses 95%
Renewal of driving licenses 80%
Issue of weight certificates 44%
Issue of identity certificate 7%
Inspection of vehicles 167%
Prohibition orders 93%
Issues of number plates of vehicles 60%
Progress review meetings 91%
Road traffic committees 100%
Meeting of driving school committees 50%

4.1.38 Explosive Division

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

100% - 90% 75%-89% | 50 % - 74 %
Issue of Licenses for the use of explosive 100%
Issue of Licenses for the production of explosive 100%
Issue of Licenses for the explosive supplies 100%
Issue of Licenses for the 100%
Issue of Licenses for the 100%
Issue of Licenses for the 100%
Sale of firearms 100%

4.1.39 National Dangerous Drugs Control Board

Specific Indicator

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the
expected output

100% - 90% 75%-89% | 50 % - 74 %
Number of programs conducted 76%
Number of drugs eradication education programs 50%
Number of drugs eradication education training 759,
programs ’
Number of counseling sessions 75%
Number of beneficiaries directed for rehabilitation 50%
Number of awareness programs conducted 50%
distributing leaflets including instructions ’
Number of exhibition 50%
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Chapter 05 —Performance of the achieving Sustainable Development Goals (SDG)

5.1 Indicate the identified respective Sustainable Development Goals

3 3.1 Maternal mortality rate 19.3
3.2 Mortality rate of children below 05 12.5

years of age

4 4.6 No. of people who use protectily 92.3
managed drinking water supplies

6 6.1 No. of people who have Electricity 85
supplies

7 7.1 No. of people who have Electricity 99
supplies

8 8.5 Rate of unemployment relating gender | 6.6
,age,and person dissabilities

9 9.1 Presantages of roads carpeted in the 64.6
district

11 111 No. of people who live in shanties 10
informal settlements and under
insufficient residential facilities

5.1.1 Planning Division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %

achievement

2 2.a 2.a2 v

4 4.a 4.a.1(a) v

6 6.1 6.1.1 v

7 7.1 7.1.1 v

7 7.2 7.2.1 v

8 8.3 8.3.1 v

9 9.1 9.1.1 v

11 11.1 11.1.1 v

1 1.4 1.4.2 v
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5.1.2 Engineering Division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals Targets the
/Objective g . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
9 9.1 9.1.1 v

5.1.3 Statistic Division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
8 8.2 8.2.1 v
8 8.2 8.2.1 v
8 8.2 8.2.1 4
9 9.2 9.2.1 v
8 8.1 8.1.1 v
8 8.2 8.2.1 v
17 17.3 17.3.2 v
17 17.3 17.3.2 v
2 2.3 231 v
v
2 2.a 2.a.2
Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
12 v
12 12.1 12.1.1 v
8 8.2 8.2.1 v
8 8.2 8.2.1 v
12 12.1 12.1.1 v
8 8.2 8.2.1 v
2 2.3 2.3.1 v

5.1.4 Accounts Division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals Targets the
/Objective g . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
16.6.1
v
16 16.6 16.6.2
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5.1.5 Internal Audit Division

Indicators of

Progress of the Achievement to date

ELELE Targets the
/Objective 8 . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
16.6.1
v
16 16.6 16.6.2

5.1.6 Disaster Management Division

Indicators of

Progress of the Achievement to date

Goals Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
13 13.1 13.1.1 v
13 13.1 13.1.2 4
13 13.1 13.1.3 v

5.1.7 District Land Use Division

Indicators of

Progress of the Achievement to date

Sl Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement

15 15.1 15.1.1 v

15.1.2 v
15 15.2 15.2.1 4
15 15.3 15.3.1 4
2 2.4 2.4.1 v

5.1.8 Land Division

Goals

Indicators of

Progress of the Achievement to date

/Objective Targets achi;i‘:men c | 0%-49% | 50 %-74% 75 %
9 1.4 14.1/142 v
5 1.4 14.1/142 v
21 1.4 14.1/ 142 v

5.1.9 Religious Affairs Division

Indicators of

Progress of the Achievement to date

Sl Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
9 9.1 9.1 v
4 4.7/c 4.7.1 v
13 13.1 13.1.1 v

TS STOTOTSTO TS T TS TS TETSTS] ST STSTSTO TS TS TS TSTETESTSTETSTS]




5.1.10 Cultural Division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals Targets the
/Objective g : 0%-49% | 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
4 4.7 4.7.1 v
11 114 11.4.1 4
11 114 11.4.1 4

5.1.11 National Integration and official Languages

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
e Targets the
/Objective g . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
16 16.6 16.6.2/16.7.2 v
4 4.7 4.7.1(1) v
16 16.b 16.b.1 v

5.1.12 Small Enterprises Development Division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
o Targets the
/Objective g . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
9 93 9.3.1,93.2 4

5.1.13 Measurement Units standards and Services Division

Indicators of

Progress of the Achievement to date

S Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
12 12 a 12.1.1.
12 .b.1 v

5.1.14 Consumer Services Division

Goals
/Objective

Targets

Indicators of
the
achievement

Progress of the Achievement to date

0 %-49 %

50 %-74%

75 %
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5.1.15 District Child and Women Development (Srilanka Bureau Of women)

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals Targets the
/Objective g . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
1 1.3,1.4,1.5 1.3,1.3.1 v
5 5.1/2/3/4/5 |5.2.2,53.1,55.2 v
10 10.1 10.1 v
17 17.8 17.18.1 v

5.1.16 District Child and Women Development (Early child development)

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
o Targets the
/Objective g . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %

achievement

4 4.2 42.1,4.b.1 v

2 2.1,2.2 2.1.1,2.2.1,2.2.2 v

1 1.3 1.3.1 v

17 17.18 17.18.1 v

5.1.17 District Child and Women Development (National child protection Authority)

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
S0l Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
17 17.18,17.14,17.16 | 17.18.1,17.16.1 v
4 4.74.1,4.4 4.7.1,4.4.1 v
11 11.5 11.5.1 v
15 15.2 15.2.1
16 16.2 16.2.1 v

5.1.18 District Child and Women Development (Probation and child care)

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals Targets the
/Objective g . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
3 305 3.5.1 v
4 4.1 4.1.1 v
Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals
. . Targets the
/Objective achievement | 0%-49% | 50 %-74% 75 %
5 5.3 5.3.1 v
16 16.2 16.2.1 v
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5.1.19 Human Resources Development Division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals Targets the
/Objective ) 0 %- 49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement

4 4.1 4.1.1 N

4 4.4 4.4.1 N

8 8.6 8.6.1 N
8 8.3 8.3.1 N

4 4.a 4.a.1(a) \

8 8.5 8.5.1 N
4 4.4 4.4.1 - - -
4 4.a 4.a.1(a) \
8 8.5 8.5.1 - - -
8 8.3 8.3.1 - - -
8 8.5 8.5.1 - - -
8 8.5 8.5.1 - - -
8 8.6 8.6.1 N
8 8.5 8.5.1 N
4 4.4 4.4.1 N

8 8.6 8.6.1 N

8 8.5 8.5.1 N
8 8.3 8.3.1 N

5.1.20 Foreign Employment Action Division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals /Objective Targets ' the 0 %- 49 % 50 %-74% 75 0,
achievement
1.1.1 5.1.1 5.2 v
1.1/1.2.1 1.4,1.5,4.3, 1.4,1.5,4.3, v
4.4 4.4
5.1,5.1.1,5,3,5.a.1 | 5.c.1,5.c.1 5¢c v
1.1.1, 4a 5.a.1,8.8 5.a.1,8.8 v
5.1.21 Establishment Division
Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals Targets the
/Objective g . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
16 16.6 16.6.1 4
Progress of the Achievement to date
Indicators of
Goals
/Obiective Targets the
) achievement | 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
16 16.6 16.6.2 4
1 1.4 1.4.1 v
1 1.4 1.42 v
15 15.4 15.4.1 4
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5.1.22 Productivity Division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
I Targets the
/Objective 8 . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
16 16.6 16.6.2 v
17 17.16 17.16.1 v
8 8.3 8.3.1 v

5.1.23 District Media Unit Division

Indicators of

Progress of the Achievement to date

S0 Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
16 16.10 16.10.1
16.10.2

5.1.24 Development Division

Indicators of

Progress of the Achievement to date

Gl Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
9 9.5 9.5.1 4
16 16.6/16.10 16.6.2/16.10.2 v
1 l.a l.a.3 v
3 3.5 3.5.1 v
7 7.2 7.2.1 v
13 13.1 13.1.1 v
8 8.3 8.3.1 v

5.1.25 Samurdhi Division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals Targets the
/Objective 8 . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
1 l.a l.a.l v
4 4.b 4.b.1 v
11 11.1 11.1.1 v

5.1.26 Agriculture Division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
EUnl Targets the
/Objective g . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
16 16.6 16.6 4
16 16.7 16.7 v
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5.1.27 Aquaculture Division

Indicators of

Progress of the Achievement to date

S0 Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
2 2.1 2.1.1 4
2 2.3 2.3.2 v

5.1.28 Social Security Scheme

Indicators of

Progress of the Achievement to date

Goals Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
1 1.3 1.3.1 4
1 1.3 1.3.1 v

5.1.29 Social Services Division

Goals

Indicators of

Progress of the Achievement to date

/Objective Targets the 0%-49% | 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
3 3d 335 v
6 6.2 6.b.1 v
10 10.2 10.7.1 v
Goals Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
/Objective Targets the
achievement 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
1 1.4 1.3.1 v
8 8.5 8.5.1 v
3 3d 335 4

5.1.30 Social Services (Elders) Division

Goals

Indicators of

Progress of the Achievement to date

/Objective Targets achi:i‘:men c | 0%-49% | 50 %-74% 75 %
1 13 13.1 v
1 13 1.3.1
4 44 4.4.1 v
1 13 13.1 v
4 44 44.1 v
1 13 13.1 v
1 13 1.3.1 v
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5.1.31 Social Services Division (Psychology)

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
el Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
16.1.1
16 16.1 16.1.2 v
16.1.4
16.2.1
16.2 16.2.2 4
16.2.3
1.2.1
I 1.2 1.2.2 Y
34.1
3 34 34.2 Y

5.1.32 Sport Division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
UL Targets the
/Objective g . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
3 3.4 3.4.1 v

5.1.33 Non Government Organization Division

Indicators of

Progress of the Achievement to date

Goals Targets the
/Objective . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
17 17.17 17.17.1 v
17 17.17 17.17.1 v
17 17.17 17.17.1 v

5.1.34 Motor Traffic Division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Sl Targets the
/Objective g . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
3 3.6 3.6.1 4

5.1.35 Explosive division

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
el Targets the
/Objective g . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
09 09.b Collection of v
09 09.b misuse v
09 09.b Explosive v
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National Dangerous Drugs control board

Indicators of Progress of the Achievement to date
Goals Targets the
/Objective g . 0 %-49 % 50 %-74% 75 %
achievement
3 3.5 3.5.2 v
3 3.5 352 v

5. 2 Brief explain the achievement and challenges of the Sustainable Development Goals

The main challenge faced in the year 2020 was covid -19 pandemic situation .in implementing the
aforesaid programs we had to face great difficulty to gather people under various restrictions .priority
was given to control the prevailing pandemic situation and to provide welfare facilities needed by the
public, in addition, non-receiving of required resources in time, political changes, public unrest
situations, natural disasters and differences In attitudes of officers and beneficiaries are the other
challenges encountered in the year 2020
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Chapter 06 —-Human Resource Profile

06.1 Cadre Management

Employ Management -District Secretariat Kandy (as at 31.12.2020)

Approved Cadre Existing cadre Vacancies /(Excess)
Senior Level 16 15 o1
Territory Level 04 03 01
Secondary Level 83 -8 05
Primary Level )8 26 02
Employ Management-Divisional secretariat (as at 31.12.2020)
Approved Carder Existing Carder Vacancies/(Excess)
ior Level

Senior Leve 08 83 15
Territory Level 79 43 36
Secondary Level 3371 3122 249
Primary Level

ey 199 166 33

06.2 ** briefly state how the shortage or excess in human recourses has been
affected to the performance of the institute.

Even under Covid-19 pandemic situation in the year 2020, services to the public were able to be
provided avoiding unwanted delays and as the result of continuing deficiency in staff, providing
services to the public has become a challenge.
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06.3 Human Resource Development

Name of No. of Duration Total Investment Nature of the Output
the staff of the (Rs’ 000) program /Knowledge
program trained program Local Foreign (Abroad/Local) | Gained*

60 02 days 51120.00 Local 60

70 02 days 54050.00 Local 70

40 01 days 23930.00 Local 40

20 03 days 125466.00 Local 20

55 03days 123931.00 Local 55

14 04days 44800.00 Local 14

30 Local

*Briefly state how the training program contributed to the performance of the institution.

However, the anticipated training programs couldn’t be conducted under Covid -19 pandemic
situation in the year 2020, succeeding to implement of above mentioned training programs is our
great achievement. Through these trainings, it is expected to ensure the target of establishing
institutions which are productive in all levels, accountable and transparent in accordance with 16.6,
16.8 and 16.10 targets of sustainable development objectives
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Chapter 07 —Compliance Report

No Applicable Requirement Compliance Brief Corrective
status explanation action
(complied/Not for Non proposed to
complied) Complied avoid non —
compliance
in future
1 The following Financial statements/accounts have been submitted on due date

Annual financial statements .
1.1 complied

Advance to public officers account

1.2 complied

Trading and Manufacturing Advance
1.3 Accounts (Commercial Advance -
Accounts)

Stores Advance Accounts

1.4 -
15 Special Advance Accounts )
1.6 Other i

2 Maintenance of books and registers (FR445)

Fixed assets register has been
maintained and update in terms of

21 Public Administration Circular complied
267/2018
Personal emoluments register

2.2 /Personal emoluments cards has been complied
maintained and update

73 Reg1st§r of Audit queries has been complied
maintained and update

24 Register of internal Audit reports has complied

been maintained and update

All the monthly account summaries
2.5 (CIGAS) are prepared and submitted complied
to the Treasury on due date

Register for cheques and money orders

2.6 has been maintained and update complied
27 Inventory register has been maintained complied

and update

Stock Register has been maintained .
2.8 complied

and update

Register of Losses has been .
2.9 maintained and update complied

Commitment Register has been .
2.10 maintained and update complied
2.11 | Register of Counterfoil Books complied
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(GAN20) has been maintained and
update

Delegation of functions for financial control (FR 135)

The financial authority has been
delegated within the institute

The delegation of financial authority
3.2 has been communicated within the complied
institute

The authority has been delegated in
such manner so as to pass each
transaction through two or more
officers

The controls has been adhered to by
the Accountants in terms of State
34 Account circular 171/2004 dated complied
11.05.2014 in using the Government
Payroll Software Package.

3.1 complied

3.3

complied

4 Preparation of Annual Plans
41 The annual action plan has been complied
prepared
49 The annual procurement plan has been complied
prepared
The annual Internal Audit plan has .
4.3 complied
prepared
44 The annual estimate has been prepared complied
) and submitted to the NBD on due date P
The annual cash flow has been
4.5 submitted to the Treasury Operations complied
Department on time

5 Audit queries

All the audit queries has been replied
5.1 within the specified time by the complied
Auditor General

6 Internal Audit

The internal audit plan has been
prepared at the beginning of the year
6.1 after consulting the Auditor General in complied
terms of Financial Regulation 134(2)
DMA Circular 1-2019

All the internal audit reports has been

6.2 replied within one month complied
Copies of all the internal audit reports
has been submitted to the Management .
6.3 complied

Audit department in terms of Sub —
section 40(4) of the National Audit Act
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No.19 of 2018

All the copies of internal audit reports

6.4 has been submitted to the Auditor complied
’ General in terms of Financial

Regulation 134 (3)

Audit and Management Committee

7
Minimum 04 meetings of the Audit
71 and Management Committee has been
’ held during the year as per the DMA
Circular 1-2019
8 Asset Management

The information about purchases of
assets and disposal was submitted to
8.1 the Comptroller General’s Office in complied
terms of Paragraph 07 of the Asset
Management Circular No.01/2017
A suitable liaison officer was
appointed to coordinate the
implementation of the provisions of
39 the circular and the details of the complied
’ nominated officer was sent to the
comptroller General’s office in terms
of paragraph 13 of the aforesaid
circular
The boards of survey was conducted
and the relevant reports submitted to
8.3 the Auditor general on due date in complied
terms of public Finance Circular
No0.05/2016
The excesses and deficits that were
disclosed through the board of survey
8.4 and other relating recommendations, complied
action were carried out during the
period specified in the circular
The disposal of condemn articles had

8.5 been Carried out in terms of FR 772 complied
9 Vehicle Management
The daily running charts and monthly
summaries of the pool vehicles had .
9.1 complied

been prepared and submitted to the
Auditor General on due date

The condemned vehicles had been
9.2 disposed of within a period of less than complied
6 months after condemning
The vehicle logbooks had been
maintain and updated

9.4 The action has been taken in terms of complied

93 complied
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F.R 103,104,109 and 110 with regard
to every vehicle accident

The fuel consumption of vehicles has
been re-tested in terms of the

9.5 provisions of paragraph 3.1 of the complied
public Administration Circular
n0.30/2016 0f 29.12.2016

The absolute ownership of the leased
9.6 vehicle log books has been transferred complied
after the lease terms

10 Management of Bank Accounts

The bank reconciliation statements had
10.1 | been prepared ,got certified and made complied
ready for audit by the due date

The dormant accounts that had existed
10.2 | in the year under review or since complied
previous year settled

The action had been taken in terms of
financial regulations regarding
balances that had been disclosed

10.3 | through bank reconciliations complied
statements and for which adjustments
had to be made, and had those balance
been settled within one month

11 Utilization of Provisions

1.1 The Provisions allocated had been complied
) spent without exceeding the limit

The liabilities not exceeding the

11.2 | provisions that remained at the end of complied

the year as per the FR 94(1)

12 Advances to public officers Account

12.1 | The limits had been complied with complied
A time analysis had been carried out

12.2 .

on the loans in arrears

The Loan balances in arrears for over

12.3 one year had been settled complied

complied

13 General Deposit Account

13.1 The action had been taken as per F.R complied
) 571 in relation to disposal of lapsed
The control register for general
13.2 | deposits had been updated and complied
maintained

14 Imp rest Account
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The balance in the cash book at the

14.1 | end of the year under review remitted complied
to TOD
The ad-hoc Sub imp rests issued as

14.2 | per F.R 371 settled within one month complied

from the completion of the task
The ad-hoc Sub imp rests had been

14.3 | issued exceeding the limit approved as complied
per F.R 371
The balance of the imp rests account

14.4 | had been reconciled with the complied

Treasury books monthly

15 Revenue Accounts

15.1 The refunds from the revenue had complied
) been made in terms of the regulations P
The revenue collection had been

directly credited to the revenue

152 account without credited to the deposit complied
account
Returns of arrears of revenue forward
15.3 | to the Auditor General in terms of FR -
176
16 Human Resource Management
16.1 The staff had been paid within the complied

approved cadre

All members of the staff have been .

16.2 . .. .. complied
issued a duty list in writing

All reports have been submitted to

16.3 MSD in terms of their circular no complied
04/2017 dated 20.09.2017
17 Provision of information to the public

An information officer has been
appointed and a proper register of
17.1 | information is maintained and updated complied
in terms of Right to Information Act
and regulation
Information about the institution to the
public have been provided by website
170 | ©F alternative measures and has it been complied
’ facilitated to appreciate /allegation to
public against the public authority by
website or alternative measures
Bi-Annual and Annual reports have
17.3 | been submitted as per section 08 and -
10 of the RTI Act

Implementing citizens charter

18
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A citizens character/Citizen client ‘s
charter has been formulated and
implemented by the Institution in terms
of the circular number 05/2008 and 05
/2018 (1) of Ministry of Public
Administration and Management
AMethodology has been devised by
the Institution in order to monitor and
assess the formulation and the )
18.2 . . .. . complied

implementation of Citizens client’s
charter as per paragraph 2.3 of the
circular

18.1 complied

19 Preparation of the Human Resource Plan

A human resource plan has been
prepared in terms of the format in
Annexure 02 of Public Administration
Circular No 02/2018 dated 24.01.2018
A minimum training opportunity of not
less than 12 hours per year for each
member of the staff has been ensured
in the aforesaid Human Resource Plan
Annual performance agreements have
been signed for the entire staff based
on the format in Annexure 01 of the
aforesaid Circular

A senior officer was appointed and
assigned the responsibility of
preparing the human resource
development plan ,organizing capacity
building programs and conducting skill
development programs as per
paragraph No 6.5 of the aforesaid
Circular

19.1

complied

19.2 complied

19.3

complied

19.4 complied

20 Responses Audit Pares

The shortcomings pointed out in the
audit paragraph issued by the Auditor
General for the previous year have
been rectified

20.1 complied

END
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